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& " UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
: :':T::A:EIORIGINATED AT Qincinnati, Ohio. . I i"“-‘,"°- 7-24 | ‘
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{ ALVIN EARPIS aith nliases, 1.0. 1218 mxm crAnacTIR v a5 1
nn. IPSEPH PJMORAN with aliases,I.D. 1232. ~|" KIDNAPING; HARB‘JRM m ]
BELL with aliases, 3.0 12365, | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; %7

vo DAVIS with alisses, FUGITIVE, I.0. 1237 mxom FIREARS ACT.
‘ VER '1th Qli&aeﬂ. 1.0, 1238'3 o 'f‘- NP N

» smops% ISON, with aliaees,I.O. 1239 g e
ON yith aliases,"I.O. 12415 ot & e

. EDRARD GEORG! - Victim ! :

cDonald in Septanber, 1934, . " Employess ot,

Hotel Nacional, Havans, in signed tatements’
__ establish presence of McDonald ison.?
""" 'dt Hotel in September; 1934. "Bank and Hotél -

~v

.~ WEl Avance" only Havana newspaper carrying . .-
-~ Karpis' photo prier his departure.. -Photo: P... D
P appeared 12-4-34. Ransom money in Havana 3_
.77, Benks checked against Bureau list. Search:
;-7 of records of Cuban telephone company 1oeate3 :
", four cells to Varadero Beach, Tuba from Helle¥, .
-,’ Hotel Parkview. Employees Hotel Parkview une.blpf e
" . to supply data of .value. McDonald did not es- - ‘: S
tablish contacts with any one in Cuba during - -~ *
September, 1934, regarding ecquieition gambling _
concessions, TContaots were made, however, during’
-Spring of 1934, end Jenuary, 1955. ‘Search of %"
telegraph company records in Havana, indicate::.
Jimenez on 12-15-54 and 12-18-34 cabled McDonald T
~* in Detroit ‘end Cleveland the latter message ’being*i
"sent ‘to address of Harverd Club. McDoneld's cons -
- .tacts with Ambassador Caffery and Consul Cameron, A
" were’ entirely official. No mmu,@;gnggcmd

v,mc'::::;""., %j ﬂ% : mg ’7 57~ (/ 47 WAy 2815%

COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHIDTO: . E R ﬁnﬂ! STATES : CHECKED arr>
4 - Bureau (1 Hon. Walter L. Barlow, SA to AG) 28 A M UU‘\ 4 1955
2 - Cineimnaft 1 - St. Paul = - MAY
1 - Chicag 1l - Detroit : or myesticamon ‘
1 - Indianépolis 1 - U.S.Atty., Tacksonville woorss § &. ]
2 - Jacksgnville DESIBOM MFS §/ /

0 e
R

2ad %ﬂ.ﬁ%ﬂﬂm “Fm@ms&[ﬁ\é& I"Q/ — ‘i ,' . 1_an.-

. N - - .- .
P P - aw ..-—...J- T e g e b ‘m‘n.. N e ———— ...., —— e ———— ..,_.,_,..‘ . = -




state Heller in touch Xarpie following departuro
Numeroua telegrems 1ocated et Miami, which Tomas
A »Renedo admits sending and receiving for IcDonald,
.';’-,'~;<one message being from Art Hebebrand. Joe Adems’ f‘f,*
""" end Duke Randall furnished additional hendwriting *
{ . spe¢imens, F. P, Malone, Miemi Daily News,telked -’
i -~ 'with Adems on telephone 1-16-35 advising hin t f
- Oklawaha shooting; connections oi’ Barker and ‘s
Kar_pie with Bremer caee. R X

Reports of SAC J H. Hanecn, Jacksonville, rla. . _—
- 2-20-35; and 4-23-35; Speclal Agent R. D. Brown, .. Al
Jacksonville, Fla., 2-25-35; Special Agent S, x. L -
McKee, Jacksonville, l'le., :5-50-35' Bureau letter .

dated 4-11-35. S r

\%*\* mw-.-—-mr-rw: -~ "’,““ -.-,..r...,\.,g "9?“!‘ ’,’, »_.*, PR 2, -

DETALLS: . ;
& oo 'i'his is a Joint report of Special Agente 'I.
_Petere end S. X. McKee, ‘KNLl'/ . .-':«,«j‘,“ B e

o ’ , Upon arrival at lﬁami l'lorida, an interview wai " '
L had between Agente and Mr. Walter L. Barlov, Special Assistant to the .
Attorney General, who has been designated to handle the prosecution’ o;
the barboring cases at Miami, Florida, and he requeeted with respect
to the investigation to be performed in Havana, Cuba, that signed -
statements be secured from all persons who had knowledge of the various
"":.transactions in connection with the exchange of ransom money for 1arge e
" bills by subject Cassius McDonald; also from persons who could identii’y kf =
-~ McDonald and Williem J. Harrieon as haﬂ.x_z,g been together in Heve.na, Cuba! M‘,,-

i -'?'-'“‘." : llr. Barlow eleo requeeted that investigation be con- ‘-
ducted regarding the contents of the two brief cases found in possession :
of Cassius McDonald at the time of his arrest in West Palm Beach, Florida.
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‘.l‘he purpose of these inquiries being to sscertsln i

.’«\
Y

PO ».J“ : - ame T e

. by Bureau Agentis.
" Af he was in fact in Cuba for the purpose of either renting or p

chasing gambling concessions.*;ﬁ 4 !

t.r

T '_“,,"). s

T lr. Barlow advised at this time that he snticipeted e
securing new indictments before the Grand Jury which meets in Miemi,
Florida, on May 27, 1935, stating in this connection that some of the
g present indictanents are fatally dei’ective. e 5,,. ‘_»f , .

.

. He also advised that there has been considerable delay
in copies of Bureau reports reaching him., The reason for the delay ' "-"— N

being that the reports were forwarded to the Office of the United ~ i Lo e
- States Attorney at Miami, Florida, and eubsequently remailed to him *
&t Washington, D. C. llr. Barlow asked that copies of all reports Is
relating to the harboring cases in Hiami Florida, be mailed to hi.n i
at Washington, D.C. in order that he may receive same as soon as - .z
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AT HAVANA CUBA
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B Upon arrival of Agents in Havana, interview was hsd
vith Ambassador Jefferson Caffery, and he was informed that Agents
would be in the City engeged on official business for possibly two -
weeks; further that Agents would communicate with ‘him as soon as - ‘-"* 4 o
their business ‘had been concluded and advise of the date oi’ departnre.,

e . E .
LR S T 4 RIS S M ’v 7 ‘,.7'.‘»‘ e -4A‘:_ 5 "'"*:\ A l..‘ - rL e

e h The following Havana daily newspapers were sesrched p;"
i'or the period of March 1, 1934 to January 1, 1935 .in en attenq:t te
locate a photograph of Alvin Karpis s s

:r;f' . f; '.' Diario De I.a Msrina (Spanish)
S ., ElMundo .y’ ""w .. . (Spanish)

Y ‘;, El Pais 5 ..\ (Spanish)
,f' : Havsna Post R _L.-. : (Englishl

- . N -
- P < -
'!'y,, N L [

e ' Although numerous photographs of John Dillinger, Baby
" Face Nelson, Helen Gillis, Former Inspector Cowley and Former Agent
Hollis were located, no photograph of Karpis could be foumd. -~ <%
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.' B At the ofﬁ.ce or "El Avance ’
, this paper, published in Spenish, was known.aes *Informacion® up to.
".and including September 29, 1934, on which date, its publication wa
diecontinued. All of the previoua tiles of "Informacion® have been -
deatroyed and therefore could not be searched, On October 17, 1934, *
:.-7-" the paper "El Avance" took over the 0ld establishment of "Infomacion" .
- . and the files of "El Avance" were searched from October 1'7 1934, to ' ...

January 1, 1935. . ,‘ SE J._,.L:;‘A‘,f.-"_‘;«.. ’..'_3.’_:7.' LT e $ o '_’:V:

o " Under date of December 4, 1934, there appeared i.n -n
Avance" a two column group of photogrephs, approximately four inches -
in height, showing the photographs of Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker, .. : -f. ..
~ John Hemilton and Thomas Robinson. A literal translation of the Spaniah s

. +

Public Enemies, and orders have been issued 4.
for their arrest wherever they can be found.

under this group is as followa*-,:;{j R f R o SO S P ._.. ;4.» ) 25
i e R AT AR Nuse# a’; R A
o , "Gentlemen of Gangla.nd" RS ?.;."'ﬁ“«;‘;-- SR -
. *These four individuals who are on file with the .~ <" 7 \ vl
- == Justice Department of the United States as™ " = =g = wn

TR Their nemes from left to right, Alvin Karpis, ..~ .~ { .-

- ' Arthur Baker, John Hamilton and Thcmae J’ . Robinson, ) )

e e e § -'T}-T:':..;"- :‘:-":;v_’**tw S e,
AT There was only one copy of the issue of D ecember 4, G

i 1934 in the files and the officials declined to turn this over to - -5“ -
Agente. However, Mrs. Leonora Bermudez was found to have e eopy of 7
thie photo as it appeared in "El Avance' T -
o : " On the possibility that a wanted notice for Ke:pis »_
might have been placed on display in the Centrel Post Office, it was™
believed advisable to inspect the bulletin board. Several Post Oftice L
Department Wanted Notices were on display 'but there were no Bureau T ~_--r .

wanted notices displayed.- o 'j' . : : S
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R ‘At the Natlonal City Bank Special Agent 5. K. McKee e
checked the ransom money, which had been 1oceted in that institution,
agatnst the numbers of the individual bills as they appear in the ransom. ..,
1ist which was distributed to Banks. There was a total of $12,760.00, ..
all of which was in ten dollar bills. An appropriate mark was placed ' -

opposite the number of each bill, o S IR -

A
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: At the l"e&eral Reaerre Bank Speclal Agent lcheo, al.z, # 5
checked the numbers of the ransom bills, held in that institutiom,:
~ against the same list; end, different marks wers placed opposite c;‘
‘the number of each bill. There was a totll ot $, 130.00 1n tivo dollar
bills and tzso.oo 1n ten dollar bﬂ.ls. N -

1, . o .

'I'he liet of.'ransom billa, ;hich 'aa uud 1n checking the
bills at The Nationel City Bank and the Pederal Reserve Benk 'im - KA

A
b

i S R TN ¢«+ L
= ' The w'ranpers which were used by. the National cityBank 1n 2 !
wrapping the twenty-five five hundred doller packages of ter dollar =
bills, which packages were found intact, were secured by Agent Mcxee
~and will be made a part of this file in the Jacksonville Office. . Five
‘of these wrappers aré¢ dated Beptember 6, 1934, dear the initials ot e e
Teller Nicholas Rodriguez and Eusebio Dominguez, Vault Custodian. e
These are the wrappers which were around the five packages of bills "~
received by the Benk on September 6, 1934, for deposit from llir anL.- PR
: Guaa. Cuban gold houso. T S TR L -," v

- . ._‘.;,_.._‘

KPR f.T. F. Dawson, Sub-lla.nager, National c:lty Ba.nk or New York }-"‘
wes interviewed relative to obtaining signed statements from the | ‘Bank ¢ -
. employees, reciting their connection with the transfer of the ranson : : o1
money. Mr. Dawson stated that, inasmuch as these statements ‘'were being: .-"’a
T obtained from the witnesses as employees of the Bank and not as private -
. . individuals, bhe could not grant them authority to sign the statements . )
% " until he had communicated with the head office of the Bank in New York,
which he did by cable. In reply, he received a cable from the head ~:*:%
office stating that signed statements could not be furnished unless
i copies of the statements were left with the Bank and unless the request
. for these statements was made in writing, stating the purpose for which 3
_ - ° the statement was being obteined. Mr. Dawson wes advised that the " ‘, :
s . leaving of copies of statements was contrary to Bureau policy and that g- S
. Agents had not the authority to deviate from this policyy ™ LN T

e ~--;s.¢.,.‘~

e

Y

S LAt IR long aistance call was made to Special Agent in Chargo ;
' R, A. Alt, at which time he was advised of the situation, He later “ ™ 7.
edvised that he hed communicated with Mr. Tamm of the Bureau, and that ..~ "
1t would be to the satisfaction of the Bureau to permit the National

> 4‘,.’, 4“4 .-‘,
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l
ty Bank to ‘retain’ copiee of the eigned etetanente. 3 "He elso aavieed i
t Agent McKee was suthorized in this instance, to prepare a letter;tﬁ"éa‘
., for his eignature, to the Bank eetting forth the information desired.
L .~ Such letter was prepared and a c0py of seme :I.e 1n the Jackeonvmo ¥

: - Sl ;
I IR A At a later date,lr. Deweon, advieed that ‘he had receivd
2 eeoond cable from his New York Office suthorizing him to furnish’ |
"signed statements without retaining copies. He felt, however, that ins
"asmuch as the previous cable had been received, the instructions con-:
tained in this cable should be complied with end, therefore, copiel of &
21l signed statements were retained by Mr. Dewsor. After these pro-
limineries had been disposed of, signed statements were obtained rron
the following employees of the National City Bank, the originall of T
these statements being retained in the Jacksonville File: - C. ¥, Ilener, 1
Oliverio Aguero, Nicholas Rodriguez, Eueebio Dominguez, and I.uie Ge.rcia. ] ;. i

. > 'Havane, 'Cubn S
WE AN et b Wt L s 'nay~1° 1955 —d il iiacan s
I, c. F. Elener, desire to make the rollowing voluntary
-~ statement to 8. K. McKee and W. K. Peters, Special Agenta,’
Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. 8. Dept. of -Tuetice. .
At the present time, I am eub-manager of the Havene, Cube
dbranch of the National City Bank of New York, and have held j
this position for five years.. I have been connected with - B
the National City Bank of New York for 21 yeera. ,‘” '*'% ‘_.
. “:‘_ : 4 -
. On September 5, 1934, a Cuban broker known to me as Juan o
- B. Buiz, telephoned to the bank and asked me if bank vould 3
~ be interested in purchaeing $14,000 in gold coin at the.
" rate of $1.672. I was interested in making the pnrcheee,
. as I knew from my personal knowledge, that the market for g
1" gold was firm end that it was being exchanged at the rate .-
. of $1.68%. I informed Ruiz that the bank would meke th¢
*’purchase at the rate of $1.67, Ruiz informed me that he ° i
“ would come in later with the seller of the gold, but I did -
.. not believe that he would return, knowing that he could ‘ -
' eedure more ror the gold elsewhere, ... - - :- .

. I e e a3 e ."L""» T £ o oL * 4
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"‘ ¥ 1 _ However, later the seme day Ruiz did return, and I

;.- observed him at the window of Teller §4, the same being
- -,Luie Garcia. I went over to this windov. e

SRR o C M - a R SRR A2
a ,A‘.v:. P ‘4- :'-7; .\ ,,.‘ e _.‘,_ " «.'--f ~!' e _<._:.7- 2;.’,_ .‘

>, teller, in Spanish, to check the gold very carefully, ;",
‘ }* . At that time I noticed ‘that 1t was an American who ng

" Rene Bolivar, In order to more closely observe this

American, I asked him how he desired payment to be made,
. 'whether in large bills or amall billa, and he stated thnt;
" he desired *1 000.00 billl. T S

S e '."-1 \':’ .‘,, A '-".-

At that time, I notieed that this American had bmught' '
only $11,000,00 in Cuban Gold to the bank, whereas the i~ . i . = .
contract with Ruiz called for $14,000. " 1 asked Buiz wherc R TN
the remaining $3,000,00 was, and he informed me that it was
- at the llercantile Nacional, 8. A. and that it would be brought ,,f _ E
. to the National City Bank the following day. Believing that )
the Gold might have been secured with ecounterfeit money, I g
"telephoned to Mr, Menéndes at the Mercantile Nacionel, who ~ ‘“""“"
informed me that the Gold had been purchased with small o .
American bills, that these American bills had been exsmined, -
~+-- found to de ell right and they had been accepted for d.—~ pt Nig b e
posit. R , .- , N T TS SRR

RN '.. [ TN -
« . -

& AP TN

As I deaired to know more a‘bout the American who mde the R S
exéhange, I got in touch with Juen Ruiz and he ceme to the ,“ SR
bank. He informed me that the American had left for Miemi” R
and that this American had infommed Ruiz, that he expected

to return to Cuda in the near future and would bring with
him the $3,000.,00 necessary to complete the contract. Ruiz ;
‘also informed me that this American, ‘'who he had met thru .
Rene Bolivar, expected to bring more money upon his retnrn %
‘"to Havena, end that larger deals would teke place at that
’ time. .Ruiz was unable to give me the name of this American,
’ or any other infonnation concerning Bime: g R

B e T T e R - — Y Ty "'.7"—7" '—"... - oy ,-‘—“‘,-. v-‘w..-_-. T"'!"'* .,_."._R?..‘ . - e -
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The photograph of ‘a man who, I am told, 1a Cassius ﬂc-
= Donald has been displayed to me, end I em positive ‘that" ]

. this is the same individual who I observed in the Hationa.l
'City Bank, in company with Jdan Ruiz, and Rene Bolivu',
at the time the 'll,OO0.00 was oxchanged. 35S

AR B
SR At e pa wa T Al
I s L. '.'.‘A

I have examined the exchange records of the _bank, all nf

_ which records being made under my supervision end are
. either made by me or my secretery, Oliverio Aguero. %’ f :
have located the original record covering the purchase on -

Sept 11, 1934, of $50,000 in small American bills from the
Chase Nat'l Bank. The Chase Nat'l Bank received #50,000

"in large bills in this exchange, and’ paid e premium of - ,‘

° $15.63 on this transaction, this premium amounting to 1/32

- of one percent. A carbon copy of the original record covering

this transaction, which record was made out by Aguero, has been

turned over to the Agents to whom this statement is being made,’

el I s s ees e et S VIP PO PRIt S S 1Y G S S sev--»»‘-\ R R wk- .
Ihen small bills are purchased by the bank, they remain in ~"'; =
the vault until such time as some of the tellers or the cus- -

. todian of the vault have an opportunity to count end strap: e
them. Depending on whether the bank hes a need for small - .-
bills, such bills upon purchase, may remain in the vault. i

,for a period of from several days to two weeks berora they
are counted and atrapped. ’ . o '.{ S ws TS

D »:ﬁ;i‘fx; B b and O O

/8/ c. F. nsner ‘ T_ .;_,‘_v. -_»:‘;- - ,'"‘,_ ,j .

o A

"made in response to oral interrogations of the herein named
Agents, and, in response to the written request contained *
in the letter of Agent S. K. McKee directed to the National-_-
City Bank of New York Havana, on May 10, 1935. Ao ;

S e :-’.*'“

Witnessea SEEYOP . :
W. E. Peters, Special Agent BT EE
S. K, McKes, "

Federal Bureau of Investigation, o
U. s. Dept. of J’ustice.

»

.

e - - -

. ; N -8. . - 7&‘1

R e S R L e oE S N ok e g e R oL T o i £6 Bl hfar Rt & Rient ionheint Satalnl




7-24 -
R i T G SE *Havena,Cuba . ».,.: L T \
. ..4‘. 5"':_: n; e Q-:« - ;m‘f':”‘ l; 3 .*A:: e l .xay lo’ 1935 ‘1_ ‘»'n R “- .
e -.-‘.‘. *‘ M ‘,~—""“-‘.":‘,7~,.‘ 2 *‘.,< :

S I Busedbio Dominguez, make the rollowing etatement to
 Peters end 8. K. McKee, Federal Bureau of Investigatio n,
»U. 8. Departnent of Justice. ~»~,,i~‘i . f,‘ r‘ﬁ-_;“ .-w.«s.sr»

LW

Cuba, for the past tventy-three years;gnd, for the past
nine years have been a sudb-accountant in charge of tha caah
~ department, I reside at Gth St. : 248 1n the Vedado aection .
of Havmo ;f‘j K oy 3 - T et .f W e

. R -.~ﬁ‘»1‘" - PR . « L -_.'."‘ oo~ -
g e e «_.:. - <A . , R

During February 1935 SPecial Agent S. K. lchee ceme to fhe ”q R
bank and asked me to search the paper monies on hand for - ‘-‘ 3
$5.00 and $10.00 bills issued by the Federal Reserve Bank .- - [ .
of Minneapolis, Minn., This search resulted in the’ location
of five packages of such bills, all of which were of 310.00
- denomination. I, also, found about twenty-six such bills, L
_ but these bills were scattered among various packages of - e
$10.00 bills. The five packages of bills which I located .- :" '
were wrapped in National City Bank wrappers and bore the B
stamped dete of Sept. 6, 1934, My initiels and the initials o
of Nicholas Rodriguez appéared on each package indicating tha A
bills had been counted and strepped by R odriguez on that o
date; and, recounted by me later. . I noticed that the five- o
packages of bills were discolored on one end; and, for thia . ’
reason, I recalled a packege of $10,000.00 in ten dollar ;.
bille which had been in my custody on seversl occasions during:
- the several preceding months., I made inquiry of other banks
with the result that the package or bills ‘was located at the
Cuban Treasury. AR S ATEREAT R

v~-.>».. - X ek e N
AT = . \x v " R ,.\

kA .- e f

I obtained the package or billa from the treaau.ry and round
they were issued by the Federal Reserve Bank if Minneapolis, R
Minn, One end of the package was discolored like the five ... " .
packages I had found in the National City Bank vaults, There s

. were twenty packages of bills in the totel bundle, each package
containing fifty ten dollar bills. They were strapped with = :
National City Bank wrappers, which bore my initials and the -
date of Sept. 21, 1934, indicating they had been received at
the bank a day or two prior to the stamned date and had been S
counted by me., . _ o R

- . . - S P o e
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- These twenty-rive packages of ten dollar bills and the looee .
. ten dollar bills were kept in my possession in the vault untﬂ,(___ .
" the early part of May 1935 at which time Special lgent McKee'| ?:.;.5‘ Jepiy

©

exemined them and compared the serial pumbers with a printed ;'é‘f‘ "

‘1ist he hed with him, He, also, removed the wrappera in lw
preeence andtook possession of the wrapper‘e.ﬂ;,,':; i

j)\x

w3
g

"' g [ LY Y A"'L

N M‘ter these bills had been located T hed prepared ‘a typed‘lilt 3
" of the serial numbers appearing on them, which list I have
kept :I.n my poeseesion S e Tk el -*;'*‘1‘,.‘,

e

'_;'_' ‘v.- . e .'. ks yon
e T

All or the stetements made by me es set rorth above have ‘been
made in response to oral interrogations of the herein nemed :
Agents, and in response to the written request contained im ..
the latter of Agent 8. X, McKee directed to the National City'. :

-A.E.‘

/e/ E. Domingue

.,_‘.—‘u- e

Wltneasee.‘ e T
W. K. Peters, Speciel Agent e _-.;_ ’2 : _‘_-; : -
8. K. McKee A SRR

.,-5T'Tf‘-<v’§"'f’* ™ ™=s1' " Federal Bureau of. Investigation,»: ——— ,,,,‘4‘, "“"“""’***«'4.*.. o
Lo U 8. Dept. ot Juatieg, o ] . - o _
‘ » e t * ¢ * t |
:- .\f. : ;}“; , v ‘
e P "Havana, Cube
A - . o . j[ay 10’ 1935 - . ¢, e

| I, I.uie Garcie, deaire "to make the rollowing etatement to
S. K. McKee and W. E. Peters, Special Agente, Federal Bureau
of Inveatigation, U. 8. Dept. or J'ustice. '

' miis statement 1s made by'me to the ‘above named Agents with
C. ¥. Elsner, sub-Manager or the National City Bank acting B
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- as interpreter. '-3 R ‘\‘.""“ YN _; . ",-:*;" 1;‘ v':'_;’f o "y_'_ N
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I am employed as a teller in the Havana, Cuba, branch of the_.
. National City Bank, and have been in the employ of this bank
~ for l4 years., In September, 1934, I was Teller #4. ;
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A photograph .of a man has been sho'n to me and 'I have been'
infomed that it is a man by the name of Cassius lchonald.‘ .
-1 am not positive ‘that I kmow this man but I feel certain' X
" that if I ever see this man in person instead of a photo-
graph,’ I would be able to atate poaitively thether or not i
I have ‘ever seen him beforé: ,,- ‘si"{ & St i

v"

I recall that ecmetime ago, I had a gold transaction 'ith T
a man who somewhat reeembles thie photograph. * .__' R NI
: © e e S
I recall that he was exchanging Cuban Gold for American one 3 -
thousand dollar bills. I recall very distinctly that while e
the transaction was going on Mr, Klsner stepped up to my-. vﬁ_‘
cage and said to me in Spenish, "Count the money very care- ‘-
fully and check the gold very carefully”, I checked the monez.
very carerully ai'ter this’ warning and found it to be in order.

Lty . oo .
e . ,;.-u . '-‘»'y...‘ .

I am well acquainted with J’uan Ruiz and R ene Bolivar and
I know that Ruiz was present at the time this exchangs oee_‘
curred, but I 4id not see Bolivar, I recall that when I : -~
cou.nted out the money, I gave it to Buiz and Ruiz gave 1t to P
the American who accompanied Ruiz "_,'" < .”’ar_.,,.,

-» g N _'.

. 3 . e

All of the atatements made by me as ‘set rorth above have been
- made in response to oral interrogations of the herein named . .. -
Agents, and in response to the written request contained in~
the letter of Agent 8. K. McKee directed to the National S
City Bank of New York, Havana, on m 10, 1935, ‘)

Witneeaoa R o
_W. E. Petere, Special Agent
. so K. Mcxee’ \.& N S -\'f

Federal Bureau of Investigationq B
U 8. Dept of J’uatice. Tt
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"Havana, Cuba : "
nay 10 1935.;

, k % , I Oliverio Aguero, desirc to ma.ke the rollowing voluntary,_,{ g
statement to 8. K. McKes and W. E. Peters, Special Agents, ‘7. -
. Federal Bureau of Inveati@ation, U. 3. Deparﬁnent of. :u'““'a

‘..»..- ‘v-'
<. : RS e Ly

o I am employed at the Havana, Cuba branch of the Nat:lonal Mty'
"~" " Bank and have been so employed for eleven years. At the pre-.
sent time, I am secretary to c. 1' Elaner, Sub-llanager cf the
Havana branch. et T

In the early part of September, 1954, as Secretary to lr. Elsner, E
. T was informed thet some Cuban Gold was to ‘be trought into the - ;°
" bank by Juan Ruiz in exchange for American currency at the rate )
n. 4. of §1.67%, end I was. instructed by llr. Elsper to handle thc
trensaction, . RO B T I LR R

S '*“.--1- L a N T

Sometime later, ’nu'iz',"with whom 1 am personaliy’ ‘a‘eaxam‘ea‘,
came up to the exchange window. He was accompanied by a man.
who appeared to be an American, and a man who appears to be .
an Cuban, but this Cuban d4id not come clear up to the exchange s 1”.7"
window, Ruiz informed me that he had brought $11,000 for ex- = "
‘change and I made out the purchase ticket in my own handwritiné'. Wi
I informed him that it would be necessary to insert in the pur- i
chase ticket the name of the actual seller of the gold and Ruiz
informed me that he didn't know how to translate into Spanish
the name of the seller, and instructed me to insert his, Ruiz,
neme in the contract, which I did. oo .
I have been shown a photographoi‘ a man 'ho I em mfomed, 13 ain
Cassius McDonald, and I desire to state thet I believe it to - :
be that of the individual who accompanied Juan Ruiz at the t:hne
this money was exchanged, end who Ruiz informed me was an - - .
American. I think that I would recognize this man again ‘11' I
had an opportnnity to see him again 1n person. L XEe s *,_. O
1 All of the atatements made by me as aet rorth above have ‘been L
made in response to oral interrogations of the herein named -
_ Agents, end, in response to the written request contained 1n
the letter of Agent S. K. McKee, directed to the N ational O:lty
Bank of New York, Havana, on' May 10, 1935. _ :
/s/ 0. Aguero’
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R A Witnesses:
N W. E, Peters, Special Agent

' S. K. McKee

Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Dept of J’usticg
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: or Investigation, F- 8 pepartment °t J’nstieoq :

S ’.ﬂ K .‘\‘,‘-’4..;)_‘.

in Havana for the past fifteen years. 'During the .
month of September 1934, I was working as a receiving : .
teller et tindow #9. »4-.-;= _ w2 A

- - A
-t R v, Lo ,‘_j,

I have been ahown an original deposit ticket ﬂated
Sept. 6, 1934, which shows that a deposit of $5500-
in currency was made by the firm Mercantil Nacional?
S.A. on that date. ‘I received this deposit. I havo
also, been shown five wrappers, used in wrapping .. .
currency in the bank, and I can state that each of" S -
these five wrappers were used by me on Sept. 6, 1934‘,’ -
inwrapping packages of ten dollar bills, fifty bills Lo
being contained in each package. The wrappers bear =~ - .

my initials and the atamped date of Sept ‘s, 19:'54{_»-M AR Pt

ne o

- 3—', , .‘f L /a/ N. Rodrigue P
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A1l or the statements made by ‘me as set forth abave Ve
- have been made in response to oral 1nterrogationa or _
the herein named Agents, and, ‘in response to the ° ‘ _:‘
written request conteined in the letter of Agent . =
8. K. McKee, directed to the National City Bank ot '

New York Havana, on llay 10 1955. :

. "' ’.p
"itnasses, T *3) LAl
"W. E, Peters, 8pecia1 Agent, el
8. K. McKee @ ™ '
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

. s. Dept. of J'ustieo.
'r -15. ’
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o é - l(r. Dawson also atated that the I’ederal Reserve Board has ’a e '

A rule to the effect that it cannot exchange one kind of currency tor s
another without the payment of $1.00 per thousand on the exchange, " g R R
" Inasmuch as the National City Bank is holding approximately $13,000 '~ 1
"in ransom bills, it was felt that it would be the desire of the Burean
to have this money withdrawn from circulation and ‘turned over to the
. Federal Reserve Board, the same to be forwarded to the Treasury at *%-- e
. Washington for mutilation, in order to avoid needless investigative :? E:
A 'activity which would have been the naturael result of the returm of - §-
. this money to circulation. Mr. Dawson was of the opinion that thi: *
" expense was not one which should properly dbe borne by the Bank, and ~
" inasmuch as the mutilation of the currency was for the convenienco of .
. the Bureau, the Bureau should pay the expense or tha exchango. R ~;
'; : Agent lchee, at the time or conferring with Special Agent
in Charge R. A. A1t relative to the securing.of the signed atatementa,
" also informed Mr. Alt of the situation relative to the removal of this::

currency fram circulation, and asked to be advised as to the Bu.reau'a

Q
vy
1

desires in the matter. Under date of May 10, 1935, SAC Alt advised .. -

that the Bureau had authorized the payment "of the 1;13 00 to €he Natlonai T

City Bank, This payment was made, the money was turned over to the - '

Federal Reserve Bank at Havana, and H. G. Frazer, Manager of the A
Federal Reserve Bank, advised that the money would be torwardod*to “..;;s-b e
] Washington for mutilation on lla.y 17 1935. 7_',- TeT L F e g -l
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e T I-ouia s. Bosenthall Vice-President Chase National Bank KON R
was interviewed relative to the obtaining of signed statements from
the bank employeea setting forth their connection with. the exchanga“ P
of ransom bills. He stated that, inasmuch as these statements were il

e

to be taken as employees of the benk end not fram the witnesses as - - - e

individuals, he would be required to communicate with the head orﬁco -
... of the bank in ‘New York City before this suthority could be granted, : .
- . and he also stated that he desired that the request for these atate-
ments be made in writing aetting torth the pu:pose for which they
were to be used, .- R o

N ae- ",,,;w- . S e
P Bureau authority having 'been granted Agent McKee prepared
" a letter for his own signature setting forth the request end the pur-.
" pose for which these statements were being obtained. Mr. Rosenthall ™~
later edvised that he had received a cable from his New York office N
aufhorizing him to permit the employees of the bank to execute signed  :7: ::
statements. After being so advised, Agents obtained signed statementa'
from the following employees of the Chase National Bank, which state- .. -
ments are being retained in the Jacksonville File:- .Tose Manual Zalacain,
Joseph Garrido and Jose Feijoo: : .




"Havana cu‘ba.
May 11, 1835,

“ ,.'ﬁ.v /s. yv

I Joseph Garrido mke th.is voluntary etateunent to B. \
)chee and W. E. Peters, Federal Bureau of Inve-tigation,-
U. S. Departnent of Juptico." : ;,-,;;‘.llr;-.;’t

” : A A SRR H»#;"'-nk:, ol ‘z' 557

I em employed et the Havana Branch of ‘the’ Chaee National"‘*,
Bank as head of the accounting department. I have been ]
in the mploy or the bank for eight yeare.

; f r"

-?’.

department, told me that Rene Bolivar would come to tho
bank in a short time with $72,000 in American bills of - e
smell denominations. He told me to see that the bills rere T
counted and to pay Bolivar in large bille. ‘.l’hero was & ;. ;.

discount charged on the traneaction. o Lk :

i -A/F Tt u--v*-:eg 3 i »,L -~

R B3

s T Shortly thereafter Bolivar came to the bank vith a man 'ho
e T appeared to be an American. This man appeared to be about
forty-five years of age, five feet ten inches in height,
weighed about one hundred seventy pounds, had grey hair, and -
a florid complexiom. ., This man had a newspaper package and -

s u».

o mixed five, ten and twenty dollar American bille. ) Iach I
R package was held together with mbber bande.~

This money was turned over by me to Jose Feijoo, my eecretary UL
" to be counted. While the counting was taking place Bolivar"-‘-'-
" end this man were talking end I heard that the stranger was con-;;'éf: :
nected with Col. Sabbath of Chicago, Ill. and hed come to Havana -~
. to teke over the race track. I cannot remember whether Bol:lvar R
- 1ntroduced me to thie man, or 11‘ I ever heard hie nemes - :
L "After reijoo told me that he had counted. theanall'bille ‘ana ©
¢ *  found the total to be correct I secured $72,000 in large bille
e _from the paying teller and delivered them to this man. The :
"’ . discount for exchanging the bills was paid by the stranger. :
<.#°% I remember that I gave him an unbroken package of fifty ome-
thousand dollar bills, several loose one thousand dollar bills,
and the balance in 1ooee five hundred dollar bille‘ RV
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5 I beve been ehorn e photograph which T, ‘em %ol is” that 61’ v
,'Caeeiue McDopald. I recognize. it tlnt of the Amerieui’ g
.who came to the bank with Rene Boliver end to whom the "
$72,000 in large bills were paid, I am positive thetj- w3l
would recognize thie man again _11’ I eaw hm' o

A =

At the time T receivea ‘the emall bille fran choneld I
did not notice on what bank they were drawn - as I aie-
not have them in my possession but a shor t time. I can
only state that they were emerican bille of ﬁ.ve, _ten, :
and twenty dollar denomin?iona: pe : ;
L IR ST ST

T have read thie statement coneisting or
lmo' theteontente tp be the truth.

i Tl e

> .
. ..
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; Specta) Tgent T 1T e St s
-W. BE. Peters .. ® <
.. Federal Bureau of Inveetigation
u. 8. Departnent or J’ustice.

U. s. Department or Juetice.#“

'1\;
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' I am employed as head or the exchange department at the :
Havena Branch of the Chase National Bank. I have been in
the employ of the 'benk over eleven years. . ;‘:“
On September 10 1934, Rene Bolivar, whom I have known for Wit ': AR
several years, end who was working as a broker, came to the ° ‘
bank and told me he had a customer who had $72 000 in small

P = v: -.*-- ‘,.:, ,'4-
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American bﬂle whfch he wanted “to ehange for large bhlc.

" He asked if the bank would handle the transaction and what~
discount would be charged. I told him that we could handle:
~ the changing of the bills and that thirty cents per hundred

3 'ould have to be charged. He agreed to this arrangement. <

3L -
"J" , \-._-F;‘ﬂ,_' “.

A little later in the day, and a8 I was going out to lunch
I again met Bolivar and he complained that thirty cents per
hundred was too high a figure to pay. I then told him that’ L

we would handle the transaction for twenty cents per hundred. - . -
I t0ld Joseph Garrido that Bolivar was coming in with the . i." -
emall bills and asked him to see that they were counted and SR
to meke payment in 1arge bills. ’~: : S -‘.-,_:;.-_. : Y

v

During my convereationa with Bolivar regarding thie matter 2
he was alone. When I returned from lunch the deal had been
concluded. A R .;~>-.-. Lo e

o ———n e cmin - e P R Y VPRI S - rrme

On the tollowing day, Sept. 11, 1934 I approved ‘the sale of '
$50,000 worth of these small bills to the Nationel City Benk,
The remaining $22,000 were included in a total sale of - . . 5
$25,000 on the same date to the Banca Commercial. ' I can pm'“’f e
duce the original record of the 'bank to show thia transaction. A

‘During a later conversation with Bolivar he told me the man
‘who had exchanged the small bills was in Havana for the pur-'

7

: “poee of taking over the race tracke- L) IRt RIS - ”m. el

/a/ J'. ll. Zalzcain
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‘ A, witnessed:

w. E. Peters,
S. K, McKee, IS
Federal Bureau of Inveetigation, me

U, S. Deparﬁnent of J’ustice. Coe

I e IR RRTES S

Special Agent
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I, Joae !'eijoo, deaire to make the rollowing voluntaq
statement to 8. K. McKee and W. E. Peters, Special Agents,t: . s’
Iederal Bureau or Investigation, U. S. Dept of Justico. P "

. -'-

I am employed a8 a etenographer in the Havana branch or
| _" the Chase National Bank, end haveé been employed by thio :
"bank for the past 6 yeara.
. the ‘bank L -3 R SRR

'.l‘o the best of ny knowledge, 1t was on Sept. 10 1934, that
Joseph Carrido, Head of the Accounting Department, called ne
and when I approached ‘him, I noticed that he was talking '1th .
‘Rene Bolivar, who I know by sight, and with a man who appearod
. to be an American, but with whom I was not acquainted. Mr.: -
Cerrido geve me a 1afge package of bills end instructed me to . L e
o2 . count them right ane,y, as Bolivar and thia men were 'aiting tor ;
them.r . : !

I observeﬁ that this large package was made up or a number or
these smaller packages were made up of five, ten, and twenty -

dollar American bills, end that these packages each containing
‘a total of $1,000 in American bills, Each package of $1000 7

was bound together with a heavy rubber band. I recall that ,.i‘n e E
all of the bills in each package were not of the seme de~ . "7z &' -
nomination, but I am unable to recall whether they were all [
iasued by the same bank or 'by different banka. et U ', :

L PeYs i‘::',tn._.-»,a 1:—- B -
Atter I had counted a11 or the bills, I informed llr.; Garrido 35
that the package contained $72,000., . I saw Mr. Garrido secure ,

an unbroken package of 50 one thousand dollar bills, and - o
some loose thousend and five hundred doller bills and pay :- :
" them tQ the American who was in company with Bolivar.' I now g
also recall that Bolivar end this American were accompanied
by an elderly man who appeared to be a Cuban, ’but with whom
I am not acquainted. e a ‘

iea

. - A

I have 'been ehown e photograph or a xnan 'lrho, I em informed gt
‘{8 Cassius McDonald and I desire to state that this photo- .-

t
<

L N
F .
1

o graph looks like the American with whom the $‘72 000 was . v-ij B
__ . exch&nsed' RN S
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I em or the opinion that 1 would know him 1: I ever had‘ -* =
' an Opportunity to see him again :ln pereon. oy L AT

Iitneesee.h B
" 8¢ K, McKee, Special Agent

~ .
e

C WK, Peters, - s T
S Federel Bureau of Inveetisation e B
) o ‘ U. s. Depto of :ustie.o T ”' P P e " . By -
: o D . - IR G ac T Creelsn Bapta %
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: . At the Cuban Gola House, Known by the nemes of Mir and Gual, e
eleo ‘Mercantil Nacional, interview was hed with Feustino Munoz, who FTA

- furnished a signed statement, which will be found set out below. lunoz S

- does not speak English end thie statement was obtained through interpre-. _' '
tation by Rene Bolivar. A copy of the etatanent in Spe.nieh was rurniehed T

Munoz.

TETTTTT T UI6 ghould be stated here that at the time of interview Iith“?sf e
Mr. C. F. Elsner, Sub-Manager at the National City Bank, he delivered .. . -
_ to Agents,for use in this 1nveetigation, the original of the deposit -~ ™.
*'slip of Mercentil Facional, dated Sept. 6, 1934, which covers the deposit .-,
. on that date of $55Q0 in curremcy, This deposit ticket bears the sig-"
" nature of Luis Garcia, whom Munoz stated actually delivered the deposit ..
to the Nationel City Bank. Munoz advised that Gercia is no longer in-
the employ of the company, and that he did not know where Garcia could
be located. Munoz stated, however, that the deposit in question was .
prepared under his direct supervision. The depos‘.lt ticket will be made

LY part of the Jacksonville Office file. ,- IR

-3
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/ "Havana, Cuba

I - s by
b ,r'r'

_ I Fauetino Hunoz, make this statement to 8. K. HcKee }"" IR
: end W. E. Peters of the Federal Bureau of Imeetigation, A

”"...(-».-»'. P s. Depar.tment of J'uetico. 4 el
HEY DI ; L e At .*;' ". TR R SR
3 T I em employed es Cashier et Mercantil Nacional for the L
Tho-d ’ past nine years. I have worked for the firm ror eleven ,
T yearse .

Yeoee




I have been shown a photograph, which I em told is that of o
- Cassius McDonald, and I recognize it as the picture of . !
. - @ man, who.came to the exchange house on Sept. 5, 1934, ""’i""
", with Rene Bolivar and Juan Ruiz end purchased around tix .»g -
'y or seven thousand dollars in gold with American five and
ten dollar bills. The bills he had were aeparatod upnck-
ages of one thousand dollars each, and each package was, y ;-
- held together with rubber bends. The ontiro tranoac'cl.on"
consumod about one-half ot an hour. # ;

D R T NCHEIIRY :_‘, DR I B

I remomber this transaction vell as lchonald gave mo aboutﬂf’
$2.80 in gold change which was left and I bought 4 govern-
ment lottery ticketa with 1t and won $18, OOO.. .

I remember that a portion of the unall billa rocoivod in tho
transaction with McDonald were used to purchase gold coins -
with from various individuels who:came into the houses " I 3
have examined the benk deposit book of the house, which ~
covers our account with the National City Bank in Havana,
and I find that $5,500 in bills was deposited under date - RO
of Sept. 6, 1934, the teller who signed for this deposit Can
being named Rodriguez. That portion of the bills whiech were . LR ey
not used to purchase gold coins vith were mcluded in tho
abovo deposit, - ~ S

T Rt ae e i et s " emetaiema LA

This statement iz made thru interprotation ‘by Rene Bolivar, K
as I only speek Spanish, . . - e G :
SRR T TN e :
PRI /a/ Faustino llunoz. o

. -
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3 Witneased.w?x;“;i N '_ - _dbl -
S. K. ncKee, Spocial Agent ,
¥W. E. Peters, Special Agent .
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

.U B. Departnent of J’ust:loo.,
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A re-:lnterview was had by Agents Iith Bene Bolivar and Juan: d LS
iP Ruiz, at which time they ‘both furnished signed etatements. As Rniz
) "‘does not speak English, ‘the. statement from him was obtained through '&
o _~' interpretatlon by Bolivar._ These atatements are as follo.a,--...:‘_

RV s o T
: ~_, lﬁA »A*f«u '~“'~~~).,.,

. 'Havana, “Cuba

I reside at Linea 112, Vedado, a su'burb of Havana, Cuba. -
I wes formerly employed a8 menager of the Hotel Plaza in A
Havana. For a short time I wes associated with one Ortega
in the liquor business. During the early fell of 1934, :-
I operated as a broker with Juan B. Ruiz, At the present = ;
time I am employed by the Cuben Tour:lst Commission, c.

gation, U. 8. Deparhnent of J‘ustico.

on Sept. 5, 1934, Ruiz and I were approached in the Ca.fe
Europa on Obispo St. by mn American who stated he had & a "f -
quantity of American bills of emell denominations with -
which he wanted to purchase Cuban gold. This man did.:
not say who had referred him to us but merely told us’ ...
what he wanted, He told us that his name was O'Brlen, NS T
~ that he was stopping at the National Hotel; and, that ~e# 1. o “~wir.
he lived in Detroit, Mich. I carried on the conversa-
tion with him as Ruiz does not speak English. This man -
was about fifty years of age; & little less than six feet .
in height, weighed around 175 to 180 pounds, had gray hair,
a florid complexion, and was well dressed. I have been .
shown & photograph which I em told is that of Cassius llc- -

“was O'Brien. «2_. < ;",j#f' T 3 . " :
- Ruiz and I went with Mc‘Donald 'to cu'ban gold houees known F
es Mir & Guas and La Dichosa where he bought $11,000 in .
‘cuban gold coins., .The purchases at these two places were
in the emounts of $5,000.00 and $6,000.00, respectively, or
vice versa, in cuban gold; and, McDonald paid for the gold .»-%.
in Americen five and ten dollar bills which he had arranged -~
in packeges of one thousand dollars each, each package being -
held together by heavy rubber bands. The $11,000 in cuban
gold cost around $18,000 in Americen bills as the gold ex-
change rate at that time was between one dollar sixty and

. one dollar seventy cents.
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. ebout the poesibility of him teking over the race track.

""" who formerly operated the track. McDonald, also, remarked
" _that the American bills had come from poolroom gambling :l.n‘ " 4»1

. the United States, and said he wanted to sell these in %

' 'Havana to avoid possible questioning. I did not see m-

E lto j‘—i o L Ty ‘:"._' A '3‘ ‘_ "4 i
,' 3 . oY 'n’ R,

_ cuban gold at a discount, . $11,000 of this amount was de- .

. whether McDonald ever delivered the remaining $3000 1n gold,
_to the National City Bank, - ’s

e About four or five days "later McDonald ﬁgain contacted ‘Ruiz
7., . and me at the Cafe Europa and inquired if $72,000 in small *

‘. Ya - o .
» o w . =

¢« 0 .

i 4'.\ : 1

in Havana, and mentioned a connection with C olonel Sabbatﬁ, ‘}

A short time, that :ls a few hours, after the gold had been :
purchased, McDonald epproached me again in the Cafe Buropa,
and asked me to bring Ruiz to a room on the eighth floor of
the National Hotel. He gave me the number of the room at
the time. We went to his room and he advised that he hal
decided to return to the United States on the next day, and S
as he could not take the gold into that country, he wanted . ! S
to purchase American bills of large denominations with it.'«’ aEe st
The three of us went to the National City Bank on O'Reilly - : .

St. where an agreement was made for the sale of $14,000 1n i

livered at the time, this being the gold which had been
purchased on the same day. McDonald received American

 $1000 bills for the gold., There was some discussion at the - . A

bank regarding the remaining $3,000.00 in gold on the contract, -
but this was settled by l(cDonald aaying he would deliver tho :-’_S; _
balanceinafewdays. IS P p TR R TR
Ruiz and I made a prorit of $140 thru the purchase or ths
gold for McDonald. - Before we parted McDonald to0ld me he:
knew e man in the United States who had a large qnantity
of American currency which he wanted to exchange for larse s
bills, also a large sum in Liberty bonds, and that he might "

get &n touch with this man in the near future. I do not know 4

,,,,,, S
s Don 1, ‘ e, A,\ N ...,._2 ",-.c’v.'.&}i.vf-?-.
i | . . e

Americen bills could be exchanged for large billa. When I ‘. M
t0ld him I thought the exchange could be made he gave me the ™
nunber of a room on the seventh floor of the National Hotel
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' e.nd asked Ruiz and me to come there. ‘le went to the room,
" the number of which he had furnished me, and found thet Mec-
Donald had a suite of rooms. , There was another man in thil"
room but McDonald 4id not introduce Ruiz and me to him. » e
have been shown a photograph, which I em told is of Iilliom

J. Harrison, and I believe it to be the picture of the mn '
who was in the room. Harrison had very little to’ say and "

appeared just to be hanging around ‘the rocm. He was ahort
and fat and had light brown hair. I think I would know hin

if I sew him again. McDonald produced a package wrapped in "~ -
newspaper which he said.contained $72,000 in five, ten amd -~ -

twenty dollar ‘billa, and aaid he wanted to get large bill. FERETEn
for thm. L R 2 . PR R X - -1T.{x ,’ .4-'5 L : X "”“.-"’ '_'_' .
'\"‘._ ‘. o K } ‘ . B ,",)_ L } s ,,‘\' i G .- ‘-‘_:-; N _.‘ ': N .A . :" 9 %= A

I communiceted with a reletive of mine nemed Cano who' was’,
assistant treasury of the Cuban Treasury to see whether the
_ exchange could be handled thru the treasury, but he advised .
that it would be better to teke the bills to same bank, o
I then went to the Chase National Bank. I went in &nd dm-.. '
quired if the switch of bills could be handled.” I learned S «,"‘*
that a discount of 1/4 of 1% would be charged on the trans- ~~ ° --
action and communicated this information to McDonald. The -
exact discount was $144.00. He said the discount was all W
right. We went into the bank and the money was turnmed over ~ fi: "~
to a teller to be counted. It was arranged in packages of . . -w.
$1000 each and each package was held together with rubber .. '~~~
bands., After the small bills had been counted and found to -
‘be in the correct amount, McDonald received an unbrokea ;
package of fifty $1000 billa, several loose $1000 bills, and
_the remainder of the total emount in loose $500 bills. . Mc
Donald gave me $200.00 to be divided between Ruiz ‘and myself b
for our services, and then departed. I have not seen McDonald
+ since that time, and wish to state that I only knew him under -
. the name of O'Brien. So far as I kmow Harrison did not leave
. the hotel at the time the $72,000 was exchanged at the Chase ~ .
National Bank. He, at no time, made a trip any place in nv
company X only saw him once. e Ty

"I'he two 1nstances which I have related ‘are the only ones in

which I have had anything to do with the exchangeof small \
denomination bills for bills of larger denominations.
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About a week arter the last money m changed 'ho'enrr:f
Arthur Beale, who is°'a ‘relative of mine by marriage, -:= .o
approached me and told me that he had heard about me having:
chenged some mmall bills for ones of larger denominations., -
 Beale advised that he knew a party in New York who had sev- .3‘ ,
‘eral hundred thousand dollars in samall American bills, which 4 il
he wanted to have changed into large bille and that he would .
get in touch with the party eand have the bills brought %o ',j :
Havane, and let me handle the switching. A few days later
. I again telked to Beale and he showed me a cablegram from.
‘ome Vincentico Milian; Jr. of Miami, Fla., the calbe being-*
~ from New York, which rererred to "100 000 cigars™ and Bea.'l.o
said that the cigars referred to in the cablegram really"
meant dollars., Beale on another occasion showed me a ca’bl
gram in which advice was requested as to when the cigars
- would errive in Havana. Nothing ever materialized fram -
my conversations with Beale, however, as he never turned
any money over to me to be switched. e

L .‘Q'\ wr

"I em willing to travel to Hiami Fla. and testify “to tha "
above facts in the United Statea District Court; also to
identify Cassius McDonald as the person who changed tho
money in Havana. I can, also, ‘say that the picture of’: :
William J, Harrison, which hes been shown to me, iooks like
the person who was in McDonald's suite at the National Ll
Hotel when the #72 000 in small billa was secured. b
- I have read this atatement, consisting or seven pages and
hnow the contents to ’be ‘the truth. R R ,

s. K. McKee, Special Agent.
W. E. Peters, Special Agent, .. -
Federal Bureau of Investigation.' i
U S. Department or J’ustice. :

.
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I J'uan P. Ruiz, make thie statement vgluntarily to. s. TR
l[cKee and W.'E, Peters of. the Federal Bureau ot Inveatlga- .
tion, U. S. Department of -Tuetice. e N

L2t . -
a ,_- AR FEveE ‘-.., 3

4 -' ~.;',"-¢¢1

As Ido mot speak nngnsh this ‘atatement

Q‘

norz'.. :

| QUES.'I;ION:' Please atate your neme and addreu.t -._:f‘.f‘..: ;
ANSWER: Juan P. Ruis, 14th St. between 3rd & Sth - T
K> Ste., Reparto, A.'lmendares, Harianao (Havana). ' k

3 show you e photograph of Ceesin.s IcDonald f

and ask you ir you know this nan? »?
Ies. _’ TR = "v_ Lo J‘

wre the ¢iriunstences? ¢

When did you meet him and 'hat

A. At the Cafe Europa where Bolivar and I were operating -
"+ a8 brokers, The time was in September, 1934, He
S approached me and asked me something in English ‘about--

gold. As I did not speak English I brought Bolivar"-""‘;
to talk to.the man. I learned that he wanted to b

# . ™ ebout $11,000 in gold and I talked to Mir & Guas,. . ?‘j S
* ' gold brokers, and inquired about buying the gold, ‘i,_ L
T I was told the gold could be bought but they only .. .-
S had about $6,000. McDoneld had between $18,000 and
$20,000 in Americen bills., I telephoned to I-a 'Dichosa
N _and arranged to buy more eold. .-
"‘-.“,,."_';v"‘_/i . L.."’ o 'a':)- h. .
QL ‘What did you do then? VT E
A. - The three of us went to thie mans Toom on the B'I:h s
Cioe floor of .the hotel in a taxicab and he got ebout  *'#
SO $20,000 in American five and ten dollar bills. 'J.'h'e’-'
RN bills were in packages of slooo each e.nd wer; held
Q
A L s
Q. Did the men tell you hie name? S RS
A, - Yes ~ Mr. O'Brien. TR T

-
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" of the bills he had.
end $1.70. I do not remember

‘What did you a0 next?

gold with the emall bills.
it was about the aame at both

P

commission. It was $140.00.

'bo :': s

 '1 o Liian PR
Did you see McDonald asain?

Yes - around 3:00 o'clock the

Av

~"* had learnmed he could not teke
" g£o0ld with him in a bag. 1 eit

. sell the gold.
. cafe, The three of us went to

_the sales slip was made out.
difference by me the next day.

paid.
one thousand dollar ‘01113. .

Did you leave McDonald then?
Yes, he told us good-bye, but
few days with more bills to be

L »_,; A

“’here did you go trcxn the National Hotel?
, 'l‘o Mir & Guae, Oentro Astruriano Bldg. A

I'hat occnrred there, if anything? o o
. We went Yo the cashier's window. , chonald purchaaed
either five or six thousand dollars in gold with somo
The exchange was between $1.60, -

- g0ld and bills were counted and we 1eft.
had been waiting 1n rront. o L e

Where aid you go from La Dichosa? i DRR SRR & ‘ o T
- We went back to the National Hotel and l!cDonald paid us our T

Did you have any other agreement with McDonald? y

- .‘..»-.-.‘

Then you left the. hoten m-*-f"

the National City Bank or went to the bank and arranged to
McDoneld end Bolivar waited for me at the.

" amount and McDonald told Mr. Elsner that he would send the -~

Wy L4
N

h X
.'-’1‘

the exact ﬂgure. fha *
Ou:r taxicag B

.....

R

places. w“

,ﬁ .

R

q 'n
¥
‘.'

seme arternoon he came to the

Cefe Europa in a taxicab and said he wanted to sell the gold . -
as he was going back to the United States the next day emd -
He had thd

the gold with him,
her telephoned Mr. Elsner at™.

‘the National City Bank and

&'
There was some mistake in the ’_ e

s

We went to the cashiert's

window and Mr. Elsner asked McDonald how he wanted to be . o
McDonald sais he wanted big bills and he received .5 :

O -
R

said he would return in a
changed,

ce

&
v

% 4T

¥o drove to Le Dichosa where he bought sbout ts 000 4 ML - L
I em not sure a‘bout tho amount -
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- Q. Did he tell you where he had gotten the large amount L o
: of small bills? : 2 e
He told Bolivav they came rrom gambling. )

-'& . - - v.<.."

i "— TR e

Dia you see ncDonald again? If ao when? ol :
About four or ;:hre days later. at the ‘lane ;placoi. (2

Ihat placa ao you mean? L
Cafe Eu.ropa. 's .*; Tg#\;‘_ v

. What, if anything, occurred therot :
He said he wanted to change some unall bﬂla ror big billa.
He said it was a usual transaction at bank'. LA A

How many emall bills did he havet =~ Tl e

Seventy some odd thousend dollars. ‘,{* g '?','E"Z

. B R ET UERE
Did he have the bills with ‘him 8t the eefa? . o

_ le went with him to the National Hotel in a taxicab to gst thun. :

"“~'-. --—:m .‘1151;.-4-‘.,\ (e

Do you remember the num'ber of his room? J“‘-f"“"--»;w i : ~s
Ho. _ ) -

Did he have a single. room or a suite?
Ee had a suite? .. _ WL Ly ..r'_

Did you see any other peraon 1n the auite ‘besides l(cDonald?
,Yes - there was a man sitting on the bed. PR i“‘
Y < > S 1"j ,{r )
Would you know that man if you saw him again? R SECAE
No, I do not think so. He was reading a magazine and lert

'the room rig,ht after we came in.

4 K N » AR e . *
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o Q. I ahow you a picture of lﬂliam J Harriaon and aak you -
Ly e if you have ever seen him? . . . .i.. . .7
AR A o, Ido ot think so.__‘ RN ..ﬁ_-;:_'_

W

i

L

Pt
ﬁ‘ %

?

7 Qe »nm you get the money at the hotel?*.- R I

%7 . .. A. Yes - it was on the bed and he wrapped some in a Rewspaper .’

=i e 0 -7 - and the rest dn a leather case, It, was in bundles with rubbez -
bands around them. SRR R Tt ot RN

~ - =

ﬁ‘”m‘w

-
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Where aid you go from the hotel? ‘ B i '
To the Chase National Bank. Bolivar had arranged to get large
bills for the small bills. , G e
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EIC L o S ?.' "'
Q. What kind of bills did lchonald recein ror t‘he mall -

bma? . e e 1~ ’ * ' ’ 7. -... ‘4‘9.. R

; I'ive hundreds and one thousandl Rty
Q. 'ere all ot the ’oills looao? x;-.,-.'t,;

A, I do not remember. '

Q. Did lchonald have to pay a discount on the transaction?
oy Tes - I don't remember exactly - about 1/4 of lﬁ

‘~-6.

A, No.

Q. Did McDonald tell you enything about h:ls business? » :
4. No. Everything was told to Bolivar eas I could not under-"w ;
stand English and McDonald did not speak Spaniu;t

! BN B /a/ Juan P. Ruiz -
‘Witnessed: © - ”:2,» Coa - )

é. V'K. Mclée, 8pécia1 Agent 'f'
W. E, Peters, Special Agent - .

‘Federal Bureau of Investigation
.U, S. Department or J'ustice.
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A Howard Soler, Supt. oi' Trarric cuban Telephone Co., ,
'Havana, was interviewed on Mey 7, 1935, by Speeial Agent 8. K. lcxee :

" for information regarding telephone calls made by subject Heller o+ .+

subject Karpis under the alias Wagner between Havana and Varadero Beach,
.:..  [uba; also, for data as to telephone calls, both incoming and outgoing, -

. ;.  between points in the United States and Havana, Cuba, and island pointn.

The_period of the search for Havana to Varadero Beach galls was Sept. e

15 to Dec, 10, 1934, while the period for the search of internation R

calls was Sept. 1, 1534 %6 Jan. 31, 1935,

T i7" The rollowing long distance calls between Eavana and
Varadero Beach Guba were located: AR | ed ookt s e
L ' B 9:28:5¢ Havana to Varadero Beach - Mr. Heller talked rrcln S
SoiFTe s 7 phone #M-6904 (Hotel Parkview) for 4 minutes at cost of RRe
R e $1.65 to Central Orﬁce in Varadero Beaeh. Operator #22—‘3

handled thecall,

i g e 10-1-54 Eavana to Varadero Beach - llr. Heller talked rrou _

S R dats

il phone #M-6904 (Hotel Parkview) for 3 minutes at cost of .
_;;j’.v e e $1.55 to Mr. Wagner at Central Office phone. Operator #28-A
A S P ha.ndlod the call. .Jr _. .~‘§-_,.~,j;.w, ?, o ,: s,,...{._" -’-‘.5:*' )

i 10-1-34 Havaia to Varadero Beach - llr. Heller talked fran

" " phone #M-6904 (Hotel Parkview) for 3 minutes at cost of = .
$1.55 to Mr. Wagner at Central Ortice phone. Operator fZQ-A
handled the call.' it P s L

.«-.'-‘ -4.-.».;.:. .';.r e 1»,‘-—‘;‘, "."I'- € ,~-;'

’ 11-18-34 Havens to Varadero Beach Mrs. lagner talked fmn
phone #-6904 (Eotel Parkview) for 3 minutes at cost of % il :
$1.55 to Mr. Iagner at central otfice phone. Operator #28-A handled

“'i';';, .. the call. W :
\":',-.-_'-\‘*:'- . 'g ". .‘t‘;:'f - "‘ e '-~. " 5 - P '. 'T“".

ST 'I'he only 1nternationa1 call or interest to this 1nvestigation :
L. " “yae one made on Nov. 30, 1934 at telephone #U-8981 (Hotel National) to Joe ~* :f

Adems on telephone #2-7491 Miami, Fla. The person calling was named Gold-
berg. The call was for eight minutes at a cost of $22.35. Operator 47-B ,
handled this call, Inquiries were made at the Hotel National regarding ,,_'_ _'
Goldberg, es will be. reported. . - e '
Mr. Soler of the Cu'ban Telephone Company advised in response
to inquiries, that the above information was furnished on a strictly confi-
dential basis. He stated that the procedure to follow in the event it became

——————
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have the American Ambassador in Havana secure an order from the Judge o i
the proper Cubam Court o the telephone company, A&BCribing the -

"~ -ealls, and demanding the g to the calls be Lrodueed o SO
“befors the—tourts _He stated that, as 800n as this formality is covered, g‘

 the Company would be perfectly willing to permit the respective operators
"to make the necessary trip to the United States. “The identities of the*
operators would be ascertained thru their numbers, 'hich are listed above,A

as to each calls UL, st R Z,-~ D T TN
o l_- s COpies of the telephone company recorﬂs covering the five ca].le, .
E e N

. described sbove, were obtained and will be made a part of. the J'aokeonville
Of“ice file in thie matter. ) AN SR : A, 3 g

."‘ e “

S et - ‘3 ...7....;: .2 - _, S

B 7. . H. J’arvis, Assistant llanager, Hational Hotel,was interviewed ’
relative to obtaining a signed statement as well as obtaining signed state- %~
ments from other employees of the Hotel. Mr. Jarvie advised that he conld

. not make a signed statement, nor could be permit the other employees to -

"7 ™ make signed statements, without the authority of Will-Taylor, l(anager.*»-’f--'*;r v

' Further, that Mr. Taylor was not available and it would be necessary i‘e‘r'“.- e

Agents to return at a later date. Agents returned to the Hotel later, at

~ which time Mr, Jarvis stated that he had talked %0 Mr. Taylor relative to - -
‘making signed statements at which time Mr. Taylor informed Jarvis that '_ g ‘.'f»' cE

" before he, Taylor, would suthorize the signing of statements, it would .
be necessary for Agents to secure a letter fram The American Embassy ]
stating the records desired and the in.formation desired in the signed C e '5
ﬂtﬁtement’- R LT s ~:,.‘-f“' “‘,':’. ‘-‘ ;:.‘- e .

F 3 i
. (»,J.»,:“’ e

3 Freeman l&athewe, rirst Assistant to Ambassador Carfery, ‘was in- .
terviewed at which time a letter of introduction for Agents to Mr. Taylor . '
was obtained which letter contained the information requested by Mr.. - .- -
. Taylor. This 1etter was presented by Agents to Mr. Taylor aftier 'hich_-f '
‘signed statements were obtained from Jemes Ennis, Carlos Brito, Jemes ™
H. Jarvis and Gerald Hernandez, end registretion cards #4404 and 4422, :
showing the registration of McDonald at the National Hotel on Sept. £, RN
1934 end Sept. 9, 1934, and registration card #4421, showing the regie—
tration of Harrison with McDonald at the National Hotel on Sept. 9, 1954,
were secured, - m. . j,-,.;f.g oo N T _,'5 e E o m A AT

The registration card of William J. Harrison was i‘orwarded to
the Bureau by letter dated May 13, 1935, requesting that the signature
eppearing on this card be compared with the signature of Harrison, as it
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¥ " T Under date of Hay zl, 1955 letter was received rrc- the
o Bureau, edyising through Laboratory Relaort No, 7-576-5993, dated Iay
20, 1935, that a comparison had been made of the National Botel regief-
. tration card, No. 4421, dated September 9, 1934, bearing the signature :
~of "W, J. Harrison®, 4539 Gibson, St. I.ouis, llo." with the known algna- :
ture of Williem J. .Barriaon, and it is the opinion of the exeminer that .- . °
Harrison wrote the eignature appearing on the Hotel regietration card. ’ .

W

R ‘signed statements obtained from the Netional Hotel employeee,
are being retained in the .Tackeonville Office file, and they are ae rollote' '

1" ’«x'

P ERCEEN : . - ',..".-."',1,- - S "Havm. Cuba' « -.»'
A el e L LT May 8, 198801
I, Jemes Ennis, Nacionale Hotel, desire to make the following
: signed statement to S. K. McKee eand W. E. Peters, Special S
s e Agente, Federel Bureau: ot Investigation, U. S Dept ot -Tuatice. e e

I am anployed as room clerk at the above named hotel and have

fe ; - ‘, L} " . 1 - "'Azp ‘ . 5 ; 'ff:

On September 6, 1934 I was on duty at 12 ovclock noon. Short- ,
ly thereafter, a man who identified himself as Mr. C. McDonald .~ - -
came up to the desk, advised me that he occupied Room 816, and - :

~ that he desired to check-out. He also edvised me that he ex-_ -
- pected to return to the hotel within a day or two. R T
PPN On September 9 1934 at approximately 10 45 A. I., thie eame
: ~_ 1ndividual returned fo the hotel end was ‘accompenied by another
i . mane At that time, the man who had previouely stopped at the -
. ' hotel, registered as "C. McDonald & Party, 711 Hemmond Bldg., _
) . Detroit, Mich.* The individual who accompanied Mr, McDonald ;’ A
regietered as "W, J, Harrison, 4539 Gibson, St. I.ouie, lo. ‘ R
These men were. asaigned to Roome '?29-50-31. DIl R

I o'bserved these men around the lobby on numerous occasione, R
end on one occasion I saw them arrive at the hotel in a very
0ld delapidated green car. I especially noticed this because

I did not think that men occupying a suite, as were McDonald

“
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" and Barrison, would 'be riding 1n luch an eld vehicle. s

., was able to observe this becaude the windows behind the
registration desk directly overlook the drive approaching
the entrance to the hotel. I also noticed them on eeverd{’.
occasions at which time they were accompanied ‘by Cuban i
e gentlemen with whom I am not acquainted. T
e MU Rew e 0 Dol A e
The photograph or Caesine )chonald has been dieplayed to ne
and I am positive that he is the same individual who regis- -

D ; """ tered on Sept. 9, 1934, and who checked out on Sept. 6, 1934.‘ SOSN A
S el - i s 1 have been shown the photograph of William J, Harrison and- . - . :.'
wiA e 7. ' can state that it looks like the W, J. Harrison who acoompanied

« ¥ rogs 7 . L7 . ¥cDonald at the time he registered at the hotel on Sept, 9, .. - \

-y Tt 7= 71934, I believe that if I had an opportunity to see hil 1n R
EREE R ‘ person, .that I wonld recognize hll. : _,,m.-' E Tyt e
n-.-—-%-‘—«‘ -—~ —— o b e e ——vw-.-»«‘- —— . e e o - e . -ev-"«‘lm:{..: »':‘ '--bm:»; .-a\' "-v‘--';'v. e
» /a/ J’amee Ennis ’ oL T
% S witneaeee ' > |
o enT o W. E. Peters, Special Agent. :

. 8. K. McKee , Special Agent, .
;.. Federal Bureau of Investigation .
i U 8. Department of J'ustice.

"Havana, Cuba,
i otheiil. . May 10, 1935

'I Carloe Brito, desire to make “the’ following etatement to
8. K. McKee and W. E. Peters, Special Agenta, r ederal Burean
of Investigation, U, s. Dept. of J’ustico. S s
VIR e Ty -,;;, L T R R
I em at preaeiﬁ: employed at the Nacionale Hotel Havana, Cuba,
and have been employed as Clerk at this hotel for ‘five years. ..
I was on duty at the hotel on the evening of. Sept. 4, 1934, lhile _
I was on duty a man registered in the hotel under the name of .- .
*C. McDonald, 711 Hammond Bldg., D etroit, Mich.® . His regiatra- '»_‘
tion is shown by Registration Card #4404, which is stemped as = .
having arrived at the hotel at 7:31 P. M. and I am positive ~
that I registered this man in at the hotel becasuse at that time

I placed my initials on the regietration card and they are now

still on this card.

;“;‘
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I have been ehown a photograph of a man who , 1 em infomea
ie Cassius McDonald, but I am unable to iﬂentif‘y it as the -
- “man who registered under the neme of C. ‘McDonald on Sept. A
L 4y 1934, I believe, however, - that if. I hed an opportu.nity~ :
e to aee thie man in person, I might be able to reoognize hin."

.»~-., x_‘,.

litnessee N e

W. E. Peters, Special Agent ,

. 8. K. McKee, Spedial Agent. » .. pe AR
Federal Bureau of Investigation, IR

U. 8. Dept. of J'uetioe. L R

g wokgy wal o el

"v,'-_,;".\'.,wr. - ...v,.-.;ﬂv.- - * * ‘ * ‘ ) = ) :
) _ "Havana, Cuba, e
, May 8, 1935, . - *
‘,, v et .‘,..i .,\_..._,.’._.,...,. s e e ,“,;e-” ...5 b = ....-A...xq-..,‘ .:..-s, %" tk,., TN

I Jamee H. Jarvis, Nacionale Hotel meke the following voluntary
etatement to Special Agents S. K. McKee end W, E, Peters, Federal
Bu.reau of Investigation, U. S Dept. 1‘ Justice. . A#; R,
I F L e
d I am Assistant Manager oi‘ the above named hotel and heve heen

connected with this hotel since it opened in 1930. o

-
2,
T
b3

The photographs of Cassius McDoneld and Wm, J. Harrison have been .
displayed to me as previous guésts of the hotel, but I am not :
able to recognize either of these individuals as ever having - _
'seen them before. However, if I were ever to see either of these
men in person, 1t is possible that I might recall having seen -
them previously. R R ar LE Cpares
s DTS S T T -'A—.':~~

B 4;- .- t‘,‘*

Iitneesea. o
¥W. E, Peters, Special Agent o D P S AR
8. K. McKee, Special Agent - “n oL e LTyt v

Federal Buresu of Investigation, = - S
U. S. Department of Justice.® : : s L

- . -
-
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"Havana, Cuba,
Xay 8, 1935.

PO ARy

I, Gerald Hernandez, make the following statement to W. E.
Peters, and S. K. kcKee, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice.

I have been employed as bell-mzn at the National Hotel in
Havane since the hotel opened in 1930. I live at Lugareno
3, Hevena,

I heve been shown photographs of Cascsius KcDonald end William
J. Harrison. I remember McDonald having occupied Room 816
severel months ago by himself - and a short time later having
registered at the hotel with a man who resembles the photo-
graph of Harrison. The two men occupied Suite 729-30-31 for
several deys. I em positive as to McDonald and believe I
would recognize Harrison if I ssw him again. I am positive
that there was no other person in the suite with McDonald
except the man who registered with him. Wwhen the two men
came to the hotel they were using en 0ld taxiceb and the fact
thet they were riding in such & car attracted the attention
of ¥r. Ennis, the clerk on duty, and myself. 1 showed them
to their rooms and believe they had only one bag each. On
the first occasion M¥cDonz1ld was at the hotel I cerried his
baggese down when he checked out.

The man I believe is Harrison, that is the men who was with
McDonald, was sbout five feet six inches tell, had light
brown heir, florid complexion, and his stomach protruded
over his belt., He wore a light gray suit and a panema hat.

/s/ Gerald Hernendez.

Witnessed:

S. K. McKee, Special igent

. W, E, Peters, Specisal igent

Federel Burezu of Investigation,
U. S. Departnent of Justice."
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- 5.’ ST During ‘the couree or the inveetigat fon at the Cu‘ben Telepho -"‘“
N COmoany, it was learned that on November 30, 1934, one Goldberg made at Lhé

"long distance telephone call from telephone number’ U 8981 to Joe Ldm 5

...at the El Comodoro Hotel,lhami .Florida. "Further, that this call was /'
-placed at B:40 4. M. and was terminated at.8:48 Ao M., the cherge on the
call being$22.35, . In viel of the date and the length of the tims eonsmned
in this conversation, 1t was- believed advisable to inquire into the fden-
tity of Goldberg, the telephone US98l being the telephone of the National’ )
Hotel 'here Cassiue chonnld and ' !. Harrieon had previouely etopped.

any

_ nt the Nat:lonal Hotel, Jose Biscay, Assistant Auditor, ‘was . i
1nterv1ewed. Aceording to the National Hotel records, as evidenced by
registration card f4793, Mr. and Mrs. Myer Goldberg, Carling Hotel,: -
Jacksonville, Floride, registered at the Nationel Hotel at 10:31 A. ll.
November 27, 1934, and ‘checked out at 2:06 P. M., November 30, 1934, "
They were regiatered in and checked out by room elerk Richard Perkiu < 4
- who had no knowledge of their identity. No forwarding address was lert
. at the time of their checking out. An examihation of the Goldberg leage:
""" account was made which failed to disclose any information of value in -
eddition to the above mentioned call. However, the Hotel ticket for
this call noted that Goldberg talked on the call from room 719, the ;.."h .

. Goldberge being at thet time aeeigned to room 71?. LT Ty e

,-u s -

Gty e oqe

.Y TFurther examination of the Hotel records diecloeed that ‘as .
evidenced by registration card number 4792, room number 719, on Rovember
30, 1934, was occupied by one L. I. Tumen, Perk Central Hotel New York-"™ -
City, Tumen having afrived at the hotel at the same time as the Goldbergs - - _
and having checked out at the same time as the Goldbergs. The ledger . - .j o
account of L. I. Tumen reflects that on November 27, 1934, two telegrame AU
were sent by him the total charge being $2. 70. These telegrame were : ._,"f,-'-,; L
directed to )Lre. L., I. Tmnen, Asbury Park N J‘., and H. Bogere Trenton, e

A”- -"'- e R e T T T SR E AL PO A S R S

rv."-:' ‘:‘7 . r"\-<

ST The National Hotel records also reflect thet Tmnen had pre- '.-'...-;'.«f-:'
.~ " viously stopped at the Hotel on November 19, 1934, and departed on
-~ November 24, 1934, at which time he regietered as Judge L, I. Tumen,
* " Park Central Hotel, New York City, as evidenced by registration card .:1. .3
© #4750. He was regietered in end checked out by Jemes Ennis, Room .. . .
_ Clerk, who has a hazy recollection of him but was unable to supply o
‘any 1m‘ormet:lon relative to his history other than to etate that he SRR
was suppoed to be a Eew York jndge. : N '

£ . roL .o . . cya s e PR .
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e g ﬁn examination of the Iedger account of J'udge I.. I, 'rumen,
covering ‘the above detes, re!’lecte the rollowing telephone callc ‘and ;
- telegrams.-;, ‘;_.,,,‘:1;’;; SR I ;

Cee w .
s.",, ; T on

y . .. Jacksonville,Fla. talked 4 min, :
-.’_" R Telegrama - H, Lanzner, New York City ~ Night 1etter
T Go Shammer, New York City = - j'!_. it

P, Sullivan, New York City

I ' llyer Goldberg, Statler Hotel :
TS S xi . _ ° Boston, Mass. Straight e
e b e Y. Tumen, Asbury Park, NoJo - #.:. 5 " .
DU l.. : f H. Rogero, Trenton, NJ. AR i

T

B .“'.'"" . ; - ) R 0" an \7"3

. 11-23-34 Long dietance - Mrs. Coldberg, # Alby &4,- Rt
B e L T orr - U J'acksonvillO. Fla. 3 minutea. «4.2&.,% i

ce T e

g et n ke ee s '. A 1etter incorporating the above infomation was inmediately
S prepared and dispatched eir mail to Special Agent in Charge R. A. Alt,
requesting that discreet investigation be conducted into the identity _ ‘
#7 . of Goldberg and his activities at Jacksonville, norida, In = .subsequent’ :‘r:: o
’ "telephone conversation with Special Agent im ,Charge Alt, he advised that ‘ o
he was very well atquaipted with Myer Goldberg, that he was engaged in -
dog racing being the owner of a kennel, and that, in all probabdbility, the
occasion of his telephone ¢all to Joe Adams wes to arrange for Goldberg's
dogs to run on the track Operated by Adems at Miami, Florida., In view _
PP ‘of this information, no further efrorts were nade to ‘secure the. telegrmo RPILS
eent by Tumen while in Havana. : -';_.':;5_. ’, g o EAe L AN >

wEl vy , A An investigation was conducted by Special Agent in Charge R. Al

’ Alt at Jacksonville, Florida, relative to Myer Goldberg, the subetance of _

‘this investigation being forwarded to Agents by letter under date of g‘f;‘ SRR

. Mey 10, 1935. Inasmuch as the investigation at Jacksonville indicated : S

" that Myer Goldberg had no connection with the subject, Joe Adams, other N -',( e

' than dog racing, it is not deemed advisable to incorporate herein the < '
‘. entire contente of this letter. A .

- . . e s
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tha past ‘ten days in connsction with some motiona concerning hh cm
There were a considerable number of remarks made by Heller during the i&:™. . ©°
course of this interview, which hed no connection with this matter. Hsllor
 was asked if there was enother iypewriter in the hotel besides the ones '©..
presently in the office end the restaurant, amd he replied in the negativo_ %
In response to a question, he advised that he could not remember if the - .:
typewriter in the office ever had a dblue ribbon on it. With respect to
the conversation relating to typewriters, he informed of his own volition ,

., that he could not 'use such & machins, and could not recall ever having . 5 . -
attempted to use one. wm_letter, postmarked at Havana.

' Cubs, on December 15, 1934, sddressed to R. R. Brown at the El Comodore :.,,.’
Hotel in Miemi, and later found in the Karpis house, and he stated that
mgt—_f:itten the letter, or had It written, ®nd Knew nothing of If —.

p e e Nt et R e p R e, R 7S ca e g e ket W*Mmt«— o =t Aveo S oo S S

Bel].er was asked what newspepers he reads, and he said he reads
the Havena Post, which is published in English; and the Diario de la Marina,
_which is published in Spanish, He also edmitted, in response to questions,
that he glances at the headlines of all other Spanish pepers published 4in
Have.na, and the neme of n Avance‘was mentioned by him in this connection.
.L “p T e z}' ’S‘ e 1’*"-" e Tt 5 " 3-‘ Rt x :E 5. 7 A ‘ *'p'::" "»’V";" ’ '"’ 14-' ~{ .

I Agents asked Heller for a ﬁat of the various employees of tho '
hotel for the purpose of interviewing them, end he advised that he would -
furnish such a 1ist. At this time he remarked that Renaldo Gonzalez, fom— :f,
er elevator operator, was mo longer in the hotel, he having gone to the := .U ’
United SBtetes some time ago. Heller could not furnish his address, He = -
told Agents that Gonzalez, before leaving, hed told him about his varionn

" conversations with Agents Brown end McKee during the period of the 1nit1a1
investigation of this matter in Havena; end said that Gonzalez had em . ~

_ ahown him Agents' address in chicago, Illinois. which he hed written on 2 ’

e piece of paper. L. i ,,; lsﬁ ,;;,__,_,.};:‘sf:gez;{,.-,. PR TR

R .m 7 Heller related that on Jemuary 29, 1935, he was shown the photo-” ot
%" -~ greph of Kerpis by one of the Econimedes Brothers, who are connected with "%
- .the hotel, The picture eppeared in one of the New York papers of several) .

deys previous, eand was in connection with Karpis' then recent escepe in - }.
Atlentic City. He said he and Econimedes recognized the picture as that
of the Mr, Wagner, who had been at the hotel; and he decided to telephone
the American Consul end edvise ¥hat he knew of the men. He said he tried
to reach Consul General Cemeron at the Consulate by telephone, but learn-/
ed that he was eway from the City. He said he did not leave his neme

oA
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when the cell wes made. He elso said he intended to telephone to the
Consul egein, but that he was visited on_the next day by Agents Browm
- and McKee, which did eway with the necessity of making the call, ‘Hol-t;
. ler said there was some doudbt in his mind when he sew Karpis' picture -° 5
" in the paper that the picture was that of Wegner, the doubt being ©6-° "* PR

“casioned by the fact that the pictnro of a woman had eppeared as xu-pu' B S
~ wife, and this picture was not that of the womazi whom he, Heller, kmew

' as Mrs. Wagner. He admitted, however, that the picture of Karpis 1oat- '
ed enough liko Iagnor toeausa both him and xconlmedes _to think lt wu :
'@QI‘Q __.;”,,..: ; ___.\“,_, .. oty s ; G ;

L e : - o At ; . Ty e -
: e TERTL T Sl % ‘% «.2:;‘ _"-3:1.# F A €0 .‘)kq‘f‘

- O anhn g

The amployees of the Parkview Hotol, es suppliod by snbjoct
Heller are as ronm. o

n “T"'f‘:, ' mr’. b - o L.-".‘.""TJ ~\;;' ‘ o 3 ]
; o % .o E.‘ i . Ne Hc Hen‘r . ‘3‘3’ o :.& __:{
e ¥I o Peter Econimedes’s % T
T e Constentino Econimodn e
) -‘. > v:_‘ '.‘,7 ) Clerks: . .= - - S t:i‘ T T . 4 . .
e Fred Hoelbe ..l it e b Bt LT
- . &ntonio Sanchez L R
Bell Boys: ' CoE R
ek gbesmere smams. . . . Renaldo Gonzalez - DOW somewhere 1n ‘U.B. L
SR Edwerd Ponee . . 0T TR LT T TN
Coo . Pedro Colon T S S »-wm e
o~ . #-s. luis Casdemente - preeent 'hereabouts nnknoln(,,
. ... Floor Men:" =~ -« U ? SRR T I RS
e A Odelo Crespo - > .
- !‘rancieco Vellinnf' : 2
‘ Dining Rooms A wx o Terdy ol

U S Candido Mos:;uero :
sownToor 77 Antonio Torzes . A
T S Dareo Seoamo

At the time or supplying the liat ot employees. Heller atated
he 41d not know the present wheresbouts of Roneld Gonzalez, but that he
hed heard that Gonzalez was et present working for his brother in.-a* :: ." :
cigar stand located somewhere on 23rd Street in New York City. He' alao =t
stated that when Karpis and his alleged wife ate in the hotel, they .. tu.:'
took their meels in the dining room, except on two or three occasions ‘- -
when they hed their meals in their roam, at whieh time they were s:arveyl: :
by antonio Torrese: .. . . . . . L, -0 oo TTn

AR : In view of the fact thet the Econimedes Brothers are partnerl B
T of subject Heller, and very friendly with him, they would probably not
‘ voluntarily eppear in the United States as witnesses in behalf of the

.38 S

RIEI S s e v T W PN AT ST Y S W S T W e e T W AT M S By (T AT T Y L TN S Y S gyey o g ¥ g
) ’ R . D - . %

o




9a24

e poaition to have obtained inrormation or vnluo. x-*r ‘_-' Ti‘.’::f_.‘gi-::
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Govermnent. and :I.n view of Gonzalez hav:lng been mterﬁmd prior to
his departure ror the United States, the interviews with the Parkvin
Hotel employees were limited to those employees who appeared to de ln

o - J’ose Antonio Banche:, Night c].erk. upon 1ntorv:lei, atatod that,;'"‘
he hed been employed at the Parkview Hotel since 1933, He was borm, aml AN
has been raised, in Havena., The photograph of Karpis was displayed to -
him, at which time he stated that he recalls Kerpis as having stopped - o
at the hotel under the name of Wegner. Karpis stopped at the hotel tonr

or five times, sometimes being accompanied by a woman whom he introduced f SE
as his wife, and eometimes by himself, During the time that Karpis wes -~
at the hotel, Sanchez does not recall him ever having any visitors, nor y
does he recall him ever having received emny telephone cells or telegruns.
- Banchez recalls that Wegner spoke very little to anyone, end he appean&
to be very common end uneducated, He stated that Wegner generally 'ent
to bed early, end he recalls that on one occasion he was quite drunk.
Relative to any typewriter about the hotel, he stated that to his l:now- e o
ledge the only typewriters were those from which specimens were obtained,
end he has no knowledge of either of these machines ever having a light -
blue ribbon on it. He stated that he reeds Diario de la Meriana, El Pais, .. -
El Avance, but he haed never seen a photograph of Karpis until one appear- ‘
ed in E1 Pais following Karpis escape trom Ltlantic c:lty. K

- SR Ay
5

: Antonio Torres, waiter, wes interviered, at which time e stateﬁ
that he had been employed at the hotel for sbout a year, He recells that
‘the photograph of Kerpies resembles a former guest at the hotel, his recol- _
lection being refreshed by the fact that on one occasion Karpis ceme into
the dining room without & coat and, when he wes not permitted to teke a s
table, he complained to the management. He recalls that Karpis was ac- .. = ‘
compenied by a woman, but recalls nothing particular in comnection with ™~
her, He recells having served Karpis several times in his room, but dou
not recall anything unusual ebout either the room or the incident, and -
stated that he did not observe any firearms or other unusuel articles in_ f.:f'f_'_' L
‘the room. He stated that he was not given any perticuler instructioms, % - .~
either by Heller or by any of the other partnera, as to ey epecial at- ~

tention he was to show Karpiso TR LD e G

I

T

-

ST rred Hoelbe, Day CIerk ‘at the Parkview Eotel, was 1nterv1evad

‘He stated he had been employed at the hotel as Day Clerk since sbout Apri;

1934, When questioned regarding subject Karpis and Dolores Delaney, he
edvised he knew them es Mr. and Mrs, Wegner, end ceme in contact with them
only when they registered at the hotel during the Fell of 1934. He said
that both Karpis end the Deleney girl appeared es eny other guests, and
that he never had eny reason to be suspicious of them. KHe stated they
.39 )
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he.d their mea,la ‘served in their room on several occasions, but the major-

ity of the time they d1d not teke their meels in the hotel. He said..’’ i’é%;.--:'-‘
that neither Karpis nor the Delemey girl spent much time in the hotel. SN T
. lobby; that when they ceme into the building they would go to their room
s and remein there., Hoelbe was asked if there was any typeuriter 4in the .-,
‘.. . hotel equipped with & light blue ribbon, end he replied in the negatiu.t 2
"* ' He said the only typewriters in the hotel were the machines located in - sl
“the office end in the restaurant. With his permission, samples of the - g "
typing from both of these mechines were secured and transmitted to the .
Bureau for comparison with the letter addressed to R. R. Brown , El como-
doro Hotel, Miemi, Florida, postmarked Habana, Cuba, December 15, 1954,
which letter was found in the Kerpis home in Miami subsequent to hio
flight to Atlant:lc city, New Ieraey. in J’enuary, 1935, VAl e
. ..ff i e Y PR L ERL - .
FT Hoelbe was also questioned for 1nfomation as to what nenSpapers
“subject Heller is accustomed to read., He stated that Beller reeds the
L Hebane Post daily, end some of the Spanish papers from time to time. He: i
SR eaid the Habana Poat 18 the only newspaper to which the Hotel subscribes <
e B b ST s ey, i i £ ud e, Lo it b o e cml AR R AT, i WS g nn St B AT Mr
Eoelbe informed, 1n response to questions, that he had never seen
@ photogreph of Karpis in a newspaper until after the shooting which oc-
curred at Atlant:lc c.tty, New Jersey, tollowine Karpia escape trom that A i,
© . place, . ‘ _~ ,-: L ; A S A Dot

T e o~

Ll The original letter addressed to R. R. Brown, Hotel El Comodoro,
S Mani, Florida, N.E. 1lst St., postmarked Habene, Cuba, December 15, 1934, )
" was forwarded to the Bureeu under date of May 8, 1935, along with speci- ';.._.;;:.f.j
mens teken from the Underwood typewriters located in the office end restau- =
rent, respectively, of the Hotel Parkview, and carbon copies of two letters -
secured from the files of the Hotel Parkview, which letters bore detes & - . .-
&ngust 1, 1933, end December 12, 1934, respectively. The Bureau was request-
ed to compare the specimens end carbon copies of letters with the letter:;: ~..°
addressed to R. R. Brown for the purpose of ascertaining if the original :
letter and any of the samples were writien on the same typewriter. The
. bureau was also requested to submit the originel letter and envelope to
" treatment. for latent fingerprints, deSpite the lepse of time, and that ..
" any latent fingerprints developed be compared with the printa or subjeet
Heller, which are on file with tho Bureau. P e ST % i

e - 4"

_ The Bureau later advised, in Laboratory Report No. 4258, that'-ﬁi'.
" exeminstion of the original letter addressed to R. R. Brown showed the ‘'™
. typewriting was not identicel with that appearing on eny of the speei- -
e mens submitted, It was the exeminer's opinion that the typewriting on

o H . ., -, , e
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} Lirs. Artesiano said that she 'ent to the American 'Embasﬁy with L
"~ NcDonald for the purpose of having him furnish benk references and es-

LT ey e

L _‘_kringerprinte were ronmi on either the originel letter or envelope.

M Ny

I e BT RS .;:.*;vwe‘.ewau-.--

T the original letter was that ot ‘.| L. c. Smith typewriter equippea A it
*~with Pica type. A subsequent Leboratory Report advised that no letenl

‘ A i j\ i &} rt-;,”
: nererence 1s mde to Bureeu letter “nder date of gpru 11. i
S 1935 ‘which instructed that investigation be conducted as to the eon< :-
o 'i"‘nection between Cassius McDonald and certain persons in Havana, ‘Cuba,; % N ,

'~ . whose names were found in correspondence and on business cards emd memo-

: ~?3:"._grande in the two letthér ceses surrendered by McDonald at the time of
" bhis arrest in West Palm Beach, Florida. Several of these persons were e

- _' intervie\ved and the results will be found eet out below. - - .. - *,,". ?

-

Mra. Ethel Arteeieno, zapote 52, Santoa Suarez, a auburb of

" neme of one Mario Artesigno, was found on a visiting card smong McDon- .”*
ald's effects. - Mrs, Artesieno edvised that Mario Artesieno is her hue

~ band; that for some seventeen yeers he was employed as Superintendent ..
of Oriental Park Race Track, but thet he has not been connected with the

the present time, and she could not state the date ot his :neturn.

LR

13

- ing the Oriental Track, end as Artesiano end his wife were acquainted:
with people in the office of Cerlos Manuel Cespedes, they introduced him

track., She stated that the negotiations of McDonald covered a period

of sbout one and one-half months during the Spring of 1934, and that .
during the dealings with him meetings were hed with Juan Jimenez, who o
is prominent in Cuban gambling circles, She stated the name of Gus del
-~ Barrio was also mentioned during thesé negotiations, She said that .77
-, . during the contacts with the Cespedes people that she secured & eeriee
. ¥ oo pepers which showed the results of operating Oriental Track and thé
+ National Cesino for the seasons of 1933-1934, and turned them ovar to.
- McDonald for his use, (These papers were round in McDoneld's leather $-
cases at the time oi’ his arrest ). :.. - T

= Te - ’»‘\
....... '*‘)”-v Ry v.‘”

<
.v.’

tablish credit in order that eny agreement as to the race track might -
be cerried through without delay. The Embassy referred tl_lem to the

_‘," , tdl ~“
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Havene, wae interviewed, The neme and address of this woman, end’ the ;“, G

track for ebout four years. She stated he was in the United states et - =

LT " 'Yiben questioned regarding Cassius McDonald, l&re. Artesiano etated
that she end her husbend met him during the early part of 1934 through a- e
: ¥r. Welcome, who is connected with the race track. In conversation with .= |
' _ McDoneld they learned thet he was interested in either leasing or purchas-

to these people in order that he might negotiate with them concerning the -
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- consuiate. where they dealt with Vice-Consul 'reweu., 'he said McDonald . |
" began giving excuses when the matter of fnrnishing ‘references was dro
up, and that she and her husband became suspicious or him. she said ho
. at no ti.me‘turnished bank reference: T et i
e z*“g-.--;'.”? S SRR Yooarma . B ATRY S
e foare were Some negotiations regarding optiou,
- submitted an offer, which was refused. Mrs, Artesieno stated that lc- -
.Donald was arrested during the course of his negotiations, end that £ol<
lowing his arrest the entire matter weas drOpped. Bhe advised further X
that during the sbove negotiations two men, whose names she belisves to
be Day and Dan Gugenheim, were in Havana with McDoneld. They were ctop-
ping with their wives at the lLopez-Siersno Apertment. McDonald, who -
_ »was accompanied by his wife, was living at the Hotel Preaidento. EedTs

)lh--a‘, F* \- EETSRIR S 'd" ’ “w‘_\‘

A Mrs. Artesiano was aaked if any of McDonald'l negotiatiou
: relative to securing gambling concessions in Havana took place during
September, 1934, end she replied in the negative. She stated she 'aid * L
not know anything ebout McDonald having been in Havana during the Fell F R
- . of 1934, She alvised, however, that McDonald ceme to Havena again in.... . e
January, 1935, at which time he hed a conversation with her husband re- - ’
garding the possibility of leasing the Chatesu Madrid and the Monimertre
Cabaret for gembling purposes. She stated that, as in the Spring of 1934,
McDonald was sgain errested end a11 ertorta to secure gambling coneessiom
.. were droppod. R R Ly X f- R E
e - fob 3:,. .,.,.:_F i ..q.nf"';f!.“ ﬁi(“" _'f" ,P‘""“ v?‘f.l ’.;’ ﬂth’ b":
o Dr. carlos Menuel de la Cruz, Linea 62. Vedado, was intervielred. r
by Agent Peters, Cesar Cano acting es interpreter. It is tobe noted that, ~
through outside sources, it was learned that Dr. de la Cruz is probably o
the most powerful politicisn in Cuba at the present time, and he is re- . :'*
ported to be the real power behind colonel Battista, 'ho is virtually e

o dietator of cubn.. ;; ', f;':'\?"_‘-"-"i»'.:.;-

e v The photograph oi‘ Cessius McDonald was diapluyad to Dr. de 1a ,
‘ Cruz, at which time he stated thet he has no personel acqueintance with ' -
.-~ MeDonald, elthough he is femiliar with the neme. - He advised that 1:} the " e
" Spring of 1934, McDoneld began negotiations, through Juan Jimernesz, - e
. . 6 esquira a 9, Reparto Almendares, Marianeo, for the rental or the pur- .
" chase of Oriental Park, the National Cesino, end LePlaza, Thessé proper—
ties were formerly owned by the Cespedes interests, although the National
city Bank of New York. Havana, holda a large mortgage on Oriental Park.

_ also, at thet time Colomel Sabbath, of Chicseo, Illinois, han
the concession for the operation of Orientel Park for the season of

1933-1934,
b ) . . . . |
42 |
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- '_f . City Bank, inesmuch es Dr. de la Cruz, who was in New York City at the.%‘” '
: time. received a telsgram from the Havene Branch of the National Lty st .
‘Benk, in which the benk informed Dr. de la Cruz that McDonald was in Ouba :
for the purpose of obtaining the conceaeion, thet McDonald had lntomed_:"
the bank thet his negotiations were being carried on with Dr. de la Cruz; - '
end the bank had informed McDonald that Dr. de la Cruz was_ the pmper of=-
ﬁeial with whom to negotiate for the eale or leaee. T e By

v Bometime later. Dr. de 1a cruz. received a cable from McDonall
) asking for the best terms and conditions Dr. de la Cruz would meke for -
.’ 7 the pental or for the sala of Oriental Park, the Cesino and La Plaza.’; "'-
; 'Dr, Be la Cruz d1d not know McDoneld but he did know Juen Jimenez, andi -
" knew him to be a gambler, en ex-convict and"a person who wes not to be .
trusted. Dr. de la Cruz,therefore, cabled McDonald stating the terms and
SRR conditions under which these amusements could be rented or bought. Dre de S
freswimer et~ 1a Cruz knew nothing of McDonald's banking connections &nd, in his ceble -
T Dr. de la Cruz informed McDoneld that he might have an option on the rental-
or purchase of these properties, said option to be contingent upon McDon- -
"~ ald's esteblishment 6f financial backing to the satisfaction of Dr. de l.a
Craz, end, further, thet this financiel backing was to be established ..~
within ten days of the original cable of Dr. de la Cruz.’ Dr. de la Cruz &
 cable was immediately confirmed by letter.’ Shortly therearfter Dr. -de la. k)
. ;" Cruz received a counter offer fram McDonald by cable, which offer was not
=~-<  satisfactory to Dr. de la Cruz, and he advised McDoneld that his (Dr. 46"
la Cruz) original proposition stood. He did not hear further from McDon- ;“ o
ald before the expiration of the ten day period he had stipuleted md, KRNI
coneequently. his oi‘rer or the option expired. SRR 7 .J. st s T

' - Dr. de 1a Cruz atated that arter hie retu.rn to cuba. he began .
receiving letters and cebles from Colonel Sabbath, in Chicago, to the of-
fect that McDonald was representing that he hed a contract with Dr. de la .
"\, "** - Cruz for the rental of these concessions for the 1934-1935 season, 'I'heae
"' statements of McDonald to Colonel Sabbath were grqss exeggerations, as’:: .
‘the only proposition McDoneld had at eny time was en offer or en option, w
and Dr. de 1a cruz 80 1nforxned colonel Sabbath. ,

T re de 1a Crus stated that his only ‘contact with McDonald was - Sk
as prev:l‘ously set forth, and he knew nothing about McDoneld having return- o
ed to Havane after the Spring of 1934 until, in Jenuary, 1935, he read . -
in the daily papers that )cDonald had been arrested in Havena.




.;,. of the Sans Souei Restaurent, was interviewed. He informed ‘that he can

Havana.

Photographs or various aubjocta eonmctea with this nmsuga- -

 @Guiteras was recently killed in Matenzas, Cuba, in connection with a revo= .. ...
lutionary movement which he was atartin._ .- -; -_; s j G e e , .

" use in each place. He said McDoneld came to Montmartre on another occas-

; regarding the gembling rooms. He stated that on another occasion he caune .
_to see him, in company with some man whom Vila did not know, end looked L

. D M i B, .

J’oaa Vila, who io the owner ot ‘the uontmartre cabaret and

be reached any night et the Bans Souci Restaurant, : He advised that he B
cen never be reached at his home, but that during the deay he cen be lo-
cated dy leaving a mesaage at the newepapor ctand locatcd at Neptnna z

- ,",. '.A.r

tion were displeyed to Vila, and the only one he was able to identify was

that of Cassius McDonald, He stated McDonald was brought to the Mont-

mertre Cebaret during the late winter of 1933 or the early part of 1934 "
by one Jimenez, & Chineman. He steted that Jimenez has been a leading

figure in gembling in Cuba for & long period of time, and that he was ‘ a
. supposed to have connections with one Guiteras, who was Secretary of Govo;'n-, S

ment during the administration of President Grau San Mertin. Bean Martin -
was in office immedietely before President Meandiette, who is now in of fice.

-~ 3
- = v

Vila edvised that during the Sen Ma.rtin administration the

He advised thet he was furnishing this data i‘or the purpose of showing .
the connections of Jimenaz. o L ,,,{ Dt L& ;i;w» - §” -,‘:;;;‘3._

.( N J,....‘_;‘V A:!‘ x s
g

Vila atated that when .Timnez brought McDonald to see him he

discussed the possibility of renting gam’bling rooms at both Montmartre and »

~ Bans Souci, but nothing ceme out of this discussion as McDonald decidod_
" 4t was t0o late in the season to open the rooms., - Vila stated the dis-
cussion covered the number of roulette tables that Lchonald planned to

ion, in company with Mario Artesiano and his wife, end telked to him

" the rooms over egein, but nothing wes decided at the time of this call, "
' Vilg stated he remembers that McDonald and the second man ceme to his-

" ‘place of business on this occasion in a car driven by a chauffeur, Vil.a f-'}'- T

,v

further stated that the net result of his conversations with McDonald .
was an understanding thet ¥cDonald might come back the next season. He .
stated, however, that he has not seen lcDonald since the Spring of 1934,
and thet nothing ever came out of his negotiations. Vila was asked




“ »n«
‘ **

H- . . ‘9.24 - - . - .. e e e .

;
‘ speciﬁcany 4f eny of his contacts with McDonald occurred during tho * T
s rall of 1!34. and he atatod that he was poaitive they had not. AR PR S

B L L B R T P b "
ST ;.. S As Jose Vila had ulvised that Fausto Glmpucm was ths ownoranQ
. former Opez‘ator of the Chateau Madrid, Campucena was intervimd dy =
Agent Peters at the Hornedo Club, which he now operates. He advilqd )

He stated that five yeers ago he entered into a partnership with one
" Orlando Moras, and they built ‘and operated the Chateau Madrid, The. CIu‘b, :
. ' was built on the property of Rafesel Carreras, &nd a mortgage was given to”
him on the building and the fixtures. Campucena and his partner operat-_“
ed the club very successfully for sixteen or elghteen months. Then a - :
similer restaurant and club,called S8ans Souci, was opened, end during . ...~
. the following season Campucana lost $22,000.00. Cerrerras was pemitted ‘b
s take over the building end fixtures under the mortgage held by him. Carrer-::
"’. &8 hes Operated the club spasmodically since ‘that time but the Chateuu‘, e

:r,..—,. .

Madrid 1s nOW_ elosed. -';1__,_:1;.;, R e

Rt W T o e o Rarael Carreras ‘wes 1nterviewed by Agent Peters at hiu plaee ot' v
business, Prado 115, He stated that he resides at the Hotel Regina. The . -
photograph of Cassius McDonald was displayed to him, at which time he A
advised that he is acqueinted with McDonald, heving met him in January,. -
1935, He stated that either in the latter part of December 1934 or the T”"
early part of January 1935, Juan Timenez, who Mr. Carreras knows as o
F4s 0 - gembler, spproached Carreras snd asked him if the Chateau Madrid was fo: R
LR -““' ' rent. Carrerass informed him that it was end inquired why Timenez was ¥’ kL
"' #. " interested, .Jimenez informed Cerreras that he, Jimenez, hed a wealthy = : .
" Zmericen gambler coming to Hevene who desired to find a auitable locea~ "~ ‘-f'

_ tion to open a gambling casino. Ve, e ‘4, SRS .7_?;-_.:.3'._.,.5-_‘,;“,_";

¢ e me R e

Ry Zfif'f * " Sometime later Jimenez, cconqaanied by en American, whom Carreras .
e identified as Cassius McDoneld, epproached him end stated that they had -<: u.
" been out and looked over the Chateau Madrid; that they hed agreed that 1t ..
. was an entirely satisfactory location, and asked Carreras how much rent
_he desired. Carreras asked them what Kind of a proposition they had to
. offer and they stated that they would furnish ell of the tebles and equip‘-
+ & ment and would pey him a rental of $40,00 per dey, plus one-half of the o
winnings of the gambling. These terms were entirely satisractory and -~
Carreras accepted, There was no memorendum or contract made of the &-"

gréement, Cerrera being informed that McDoneld owned e lerge Cesino im . “"‘”";“ )

7 Miemi, Florida; that he was immediately returning to Miami to make ar-, P
o3 , rangements for the dealers end equipment; that upon his return final .
S I negotiations would be made end the necessary pepers drewn up. Carreras
> thought the matter was definitely closed until, a day or two later, he
i read of McDoneld's arrest in Hevena, He has neither seen nor heard from -

45
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s ‘ Detective Victor M. Garcia. InVestigation Section of the Na—
tional Police, was interviewed. Garcia's name was found emong the pape
in the possession of Cassius McDoneld when he wes arrested in West Pelm™
Beach, Fla. by Bureau Agents in February, 1935. Garcia's partner is & .
. Valdez, and he was present during the interview., Garcia said he ceme, in -
contact with McDonald at the Hotel Presidente in January, 1935, at which f 2
time he was arrested by the Cuben euthorities for the possession of & gun, by
elso Pr an glleged fraud in gambling. ' Gercia was called upon to act u ¥ -’{-i‘
an interpreter. He remembered McDoneld ‘saying he hed come to Cuba for the
purpose of renting the race track, casino and other amusement Tesorts ¢l
_from Dr. Carlos M, de la Cruz, He also said he had been in the country
ebout e yeer prior to his arrest for the seme purpose, but had been un-
successful, Garcia, as well as Valdez, was asked if McDoneld hed made -
. . any stetement ebout being in Cuba during September, 1934, and of havins ’
stopped at the National Hotel, but he could not recell any incident %o **~ = -
that effect. Garcia seid he eleo talked with Mrs, McDonald, end the B
etory told by her wae similar to that of her huebe.ml. LA \
e * . - P . g
Tl Sergeant Oswaid ‘.Dopez, of cuban National Poliee, was interviewed
for information concerning the officer named Gonzslez, who, eccording to
employees of the Hotel Presidente, was seen with Cassius McDonald from -
time to time during Jenuary, 1935, lopez seaid he did not know any such
officer., He informed that he believed Detective Victor Garcia and Deteot- " :
ive A. Veldez, who works with Garcis, were the men who went to see him at .
' the Hotel Presidente. Sergeant Lopez male inquiries of I.ieutenant Padrone
who is in cherge of the Detective Bureau of the National Police, and ¥
_ Lieutenant Pedrone said there was no officer nemed Gonzalez connected

R R S, TP .
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B ‘ with the organization."! S ‘: 3 ;-Wizg aET &'_ J,
"‘ "',- “i._ Lol l . : ‘l‘\:- T : ’ : £ ,'-ﬁ‘;y "‘" ‘ -
T g Subeequent 1nterviews by Agente with J’ulio Rosco and Roberto o i,»

Acoeta. Clerks at the Hotel Presidente, revealed that the officer whose e
neme they hed previously mentioned as Gonzalez was in ell probability 2 ﬁ-é
' Victor Gercis, Both Rosco end Acosta were asked for descriptions of - t
" °  the man whose name they thought was Gonzelez, and the descriptions they ‘
furnished fit Carcie perfectly. In view of this situation, no further
inquiries were made conceming Gonzalez. ) .

Alphonao Ortega, .Tonellar 32, Havana, whose neme wes mentioned
during the investigetion as to the switch of small bills for large bills

in Havena during the Fall of 1934, was produced for interview by Rene

- : . i - - i ';(_q’
X 4 L , \
5 o .




T

the switching of any money, 80 fer as he knew, He stated Ortosn opb
erates as an independent broker, without maintaining any orriee, and
"'uses the Cafe Buropo on Obispo St. as a meeting plece. “He steted, fur-
" ther, that he knows it to be a fact that Ortege engages in the bueineu

7. of securing gold coins from local banks and illegally teking it t0 ..
7. Kingston, Jemaica, where he disposes of it at a small proﬁt becanu :

"’ consists mainly of handling sales of securities, gold ‘and small billn '
" between local banks, He wes asked for data as to his kmowledge of
large quentitiea of smell american bills having been exchanged in Havanl
for American bills of large denominations, but he cleimed to heve no,

knowledge or uny euch treneactione."M - “.‘. ) -t ‘\«-'_ - ft *_““wff%-*-w

p—— e,

rollowing the interview with Ortogn, Bolivar etated that Or’cesa

. nmst have known of the exchange of bills which he, Bolivar, and Ruiz: -+
effected for McDoneld - as Ortega and Ruiz are very close to each other,.:
It should be stated here that Bolivar has been of considereble service .-
to the investigaeting Agents, both in the way of an interpreter eand in':,
loceting pecple for interview. He has stated his willingness to furninh
testimony in this matter, but has requested that the part he played in'+%:

the switching of the rensom money be treated as confidentielly as the ~ _
circumstences permit. EHe particulerly asked that the matter of the mo'ney"”
changing not be used as a basis for the questioning of Ortega and Beele.
° "1 . Inasmuch as there has been nothing definite to indicate thet Ortega par-
) ticipated 1n eny o.f. the exchanges, Bolivar’s wishes have been respected.

- . . . . : TSy
Ly AR SRS A .-i'( e in '_':;“.".,“--"a‘-*w’_»' 4" R i

- - George Harris and wire, upon interview, reiterated eonsidere‘ble
4 information contained in previous repart. They stated that while Kez'pia AN
“was at the Perkview Hotel, he spent considerable time at the bar of George "if .

_Harris, drinking and sheking dice with the various customers, After Kurpie SR
moved to Varadero Beach, he made numerous trips back to Havana, for the .- ,
purpese of purchasing groceries end other household articles, and to at- s
tend the movies., On numerous occesions, Kerpis invited Herris end his
wife to come to Varadero Beach for the week-end, These invitations we_re :
consistently declined, for no particular reason, until the latter part of
October, 1934, to the best of Harris' recollection. EHarris states that
he believes it was the latter part of October because it was gbout six
weeks prior to the departure of Karpia. _




- _ On this occasion Karpi.- drove into Eavana 1n his rord 7-8
_cOach, picked up Mr. and Mras, Harris end returned to Veradero Beach,
‘where the woman known to George Harris as Mrs, Wegner was waitinge © N\
Harris stated that on the trip he noticed that Karpis was an unuaually
fine automobile driver as he hed little difficulty weaving in and out .-
of treffic, and in the accelaration end decelaration of tho ear to y
avoid accidents. o ; el

. Mr. and Mrs. Harris re:mainad vith Karpia Mday, Saturday and
Sunday, returning to Havana sometime Monday., Herris states that there
was nothing whatsoever about the trip that was unusual, and most of the
tims he was in Veradero he emd Kerpis went fishing. He states that he .. --
sew no guns ebout the house, and left under the impression that Mr. and
Mrs, Wagner were & very respectable married couple. He further stated™ |

that the only persons ha obaerved at the Iagner housa were a Cuban g:lrl
and a J’apanase boy. R I TRC S ».-'-_..f;- AR ks »
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Avgustin Cacho Negrete, taxicab drivar who drove ror Cessius Mc-

Donald while he was in Havana during the forepart of 1934, end asgain in

January, 1935, was re-interviewed. Reference is made to the prior inter= ....- .-

view with Negrete as set out in the report of Special Agent R. D. Brown, .- - -

Jecksonville, Florida, February 25, 1935. This interview“took place Aartar_'.\-.;r' '

the interview with Mrs, Ethal Artesiano. . .3 I T T T a S

-._wv.._-.v,..,» e <

s ,5 :~ .A;':. :4

o & ) AN . :
T Negrete still msiated that he hed no Knowledge regarding ucnon-"m:

ald heving been at the National Eotel in September, 1934, He admitted, .
however, that he had seen him in campany with Jimenez, end had driven him -
eand his wife to the home of Mario Artesiano, which was located in the . .

Marieneo Section of Havena at that time, Likewise, he drove Mrs, McDon- K
' ald, Mrs, Artesiano end another lady to the bathing beach in Marianso on
" geverel occasions. He denied, howavar, that he had ever driven l&cDonald
end a party to tha J’imenez home, (- -, m{:,“_ ,,ﬁ A.
AR voem o ,,. *, % . _ G S ’
o It 18 the belief of the reporting Azents “that Negrete s tellins b
‘the substential truth. Investigation has indiceted thet none of the per-

sons with whom McDoneld associated on both prior end later trips to Havana

hed knovﬂedge of hia presance 1n Havana at the time‘the ransom money waa L

\ -.,_ . AL

awitchad. T e e USRI L e T
Lo ‘ ! . . - . N . . .
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: ~ Dr. Conrad Wittkop, Avenue de 1a Republica 51, Havana, cu‘ba, was
1nterv1awed by Agent McKee in connection with the prior conversation had
with him as recorded in the report of Agent McKee dated at Jacksonville,
Florida, ¥arch 30, 1935, Dr. Wittkop seid he had not been able to secure
any information of velue,relative to Karpis having been in Havens, frcm
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.vjson who receives infommation relative to undesirablo persona being in the -
* . ©ity, =nd asking him direct questions would be without aveil." ntt‘ko{ #;
. 'sald he had sSeen Feindler since Agent's prior ‘conversation, but that: .3
Feindler had not volunteered any infommation concerning either Karpin or an.y
- one elss. Dr, Wittkop has the aidress and telephone number of the Jackson- e
ville Bureau Office,- ,- end he pramised to tranamit any data or value vhlch hu

e
PR AN _\r

P might recein as to Ka.rpil. FUESF T ,..T,;,' S ‘_;:
| | In accordance with the undevaIOped lead contained 1n the report N

Lot or Special Agent in Charge J. H. Eenson, Jacksonville, Floride, dated.. ' .
;7. April B3, 1935, contact was hed with officiels of the Western Union 'I'elegraph i
i Company, the Cuba Trens-Atlantic Radio Corporation and the Commercial Cable - '™
“:2"_ Company, of Cuba, and arrangements were made to have the files of these - ~ -

.. companies searched for the period of September 1, 1934, through J‘anuary, '

. . 1935, for the fourteen nemes which are listed on Page 16 of the sbove re- o
port. These searches resulted in the location of two messages which have ~
not already been set out in previous reports. Both of these messeges were
transmitted via Western Union Telegreph Company end are apparently from .
Juan J menez to Cassius McDonald at Detroit, Michigan, and Cleveland, Ohlé,’
respectively. Attention is invited to the fact thet the eddress in tha
RN Cleveland message is apparently that of the Harverd Club, which is operated

R by Art. Hebebrand. These messages are set out verbatim as follows., s

IS R s . '& I ,__,1 e -;L‘ : L.'- . -

h
e “‘ﬁ c et ((A

R ueunzc 15pnsos 12 QIOO-"

. ,‘ S R

- AN Hamnond Building

et et W T
A S e

S e -1954 DEC 18 FM s" 13 17 wis 128
m l&cDonald E 3 . ;1 et nt e M e
PR o Harvard Ave. CIeveland (o)

. g "_‘.-..5“_
.. HYAEA l\.. s ;} \,~t“"'“‘:;; L

-

}.'eans CIubs business failed do not ship equipment Eers e
. ther business 0K T ' .

» The various messages which were furnished by the three telegraph
corpanies in Hevena will be made 8 pert of the Jacksonville Office file

in this matter, .

During conversation— L?V
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! RS 380 8 pies oI telegrams both sent end received by cassi ,f PSR

_ McDonald, These wires were dated during the forepart of 1934, end w

.. " not have oome within the period of the search made by the several tele-#‘ S
%,  greph compenies during the present investigation furnished " | {: :
i - copies of these wiru, two of them under date of Merch.?, 1934, were aa~'~

- dressed to Senat Lewi Jemes Cousins, ge_gp_egﬁy_elz_," . .

. Washington, De C., edvising thaet he was detained by the authorgi_._eg_j.n_
Havena and requesting that his United States Citizenship be eonﬁmgﬂ._
__ThTee additional messagee whlch may be o?f interest 1n this 1nvestigat1an

R e n1934 :rmzs '
‘ ' CDA66 CEICAGO ILL 25 25 * .
NLT C MCDONALD, .. ~~ 7 R ~"“’"*-‘" e
LA [, ELAIOO mzmms mmunms mva. j i
.»‘-.r . '. ' L. ‘\ ';_ - (-"_‘ :
4+ DrposSIEIE 70 COME VDNEY CONDITIONS MAKE TP mpossm S
% . ' GILFOYLE AT BEACH MAKE AFRANGEMENTS WITH HIM R D SR

e b e G e S i 1 iy b e e D A 1'----:», .......Mm&mm— RN smmm"mm«k By -A-...,

. CDRS NEWARK NI B7 Sl .Tiovinoo ]
KLT C MCDONAID < -

e 4+ VIRTUDES 201/2 AI-T°5 mvm

HAVE I\D BIG SII READY STOP OTEER GOODS READY BTOP

 MUST EAYE EXPENSE MONEY STOP 1 EAVE MEN READY - ","’ o T

CDAZS? I‘R‘VIN’G’NN m

1/4469
€ MCDONALD : 5 ;
VIRTUDES. 201/9. am‘os HAVANA e LE
o : .Z‘ . :—‘- ‘~ M,-;y"‘ :‘;_,, ,.‘t_."‘t:. ;;,‘;* o __;-rj T
L cm'r mmumnmowwsrmmmmon CANT MAKE I'r"“‘

e s- e S -«r" * (Unsigned) L

-f-.’-;‘::-: -:-*-:-"~-~»\ g LY

AL TRLE ‘Under date of May 10, 1935. eopiea ot these telegrams were trans- g
. mitted to the Philadelphia and Chicego Offices elong with a letter re- = ™

AR _ questing that appropriate investigetibn be made to determine the identity
a7 o the senders of these messages. . = - L e o
. : Also emong the papers found in the brief cases of Cassius Ne-
: Doneld was a note written on en unidentified hotel telephone message
t ' S . 7 .

L 17‘ - | o0
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blank as follows:

"Jose M. Rodriguez A. 3343 . e el e

o T 'ants you to call him." T ‘1‘:\; ,I".;:f_"‘:"""w._?:i e o

£ . .. . »:\~,_7~A HN

Inquiry at Havana from various sourcea discloaed that .Tose Rodriguez R

15 an Immigration Inspector for the Cuban Govermment. A He also operates ' ' 7.,

a Cuban-Americen employment agency with ofﬁcea at COnsulado 142, 1st iC

floor, &partmont S Tt L U S RO R, .
Robert Acosta, clerk at the Presidente I-Iotel, who had been RN
assisting Agents from time to time in the above investigation, wes im~ .~
terrogated end stated that Rodriguez bears a very bad reputation, emd
tie¢ he is reported to be very strongly connected with the present Cuban ~ -
Government., He is reported to be en unscrupulous individual, who would ,

. be open to any kind of e proposition the result of which would be to se- .
cure money for Mr. Rodriguez. Mr. Acosta stated that he hed observed
Rodriguez in company with McDonald one night et dinner at the Presidente ~
Hotel, following the release of McDoneld from jeil in Merch, 1934, Mr, ..~

_ Acosta accidentally met Rodriguez the following day end entered into .= .~
conversation with him relative to his association with McDonald. Rodri- -
guez informed Acoste thet he had been acquainted with McDonald for a ecomn-" "~ = .
siderable length of time, and that he had been reSponsible for the release

_of L:cDonald from ja:ll.

P N Tr . ',....-u’ W d e s e " Py e e, o )
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An attempt was mede to interview Mr, Rodriguez, or secure an
~appointment with him, at which time Agents learned that two days pre- . .
viously he had departed on an Immigration Inspection tour which would "
teke him to Matanzas Cardonas and to Santiego de Cuba, and that he muld .
not return to Havana for a period of ten days or two weeks. His secretery
edvised that she did not know where to reach him during this period as
he was not in the hebit of cormunicating with his office when he made
these tours of inspection. In view of the indefiniteness of the return . .
of Rodriguez, it was not believed advisable to remain in Havana pending ; _» .
his return, end the advisability of interiewing him when next an Agent
is 1n Havana is being lei't to the discretion of the Bureau. T s

~

Tty S Numerous appointments were made by Agenta with Juan Jimenez and
N lrturo Beale, all of which were broken by these individuals, However, “ . =
‘on May 18, 1935, these individuels appeared together at the Presidente *;‘{;\.; L
Hotel, A.gents not previously being eware that they were acquainted. R

A4t the Presidente Hotel Juan .Timenez was interviewed 'by Agents,
Arturo Beale acting as interpreter., He stated that he is a Cuban subject
end was born at Senta Clara, Cuba., At the present time he resides on 7th
Street, between 8th end 10th Streets,in La Sierrs, a suburb of Havana,

15~ b 51
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Accordins to J‘i.menez, he tirat becemo acquainted 'lith ncDonald.
about three years ago, having been introduced to him by a man by Sh ¥
neme of Ronedo, whose first name he has forgotten.  This meeting: ‘took "
place at the Presidente Hotel. He saw McDonald several times thereafte:
and, in the Spring of 1934, he and McDonald had a conference with J’ou -
'Vila relative to operating the gambling at the Montmartre Resteurant,’
which is operated by Vile, No terms or conditions were agreed upon and
©'  nothing ever came of the oonrerence, :rimenez being \mable to zwecall for
_ ‘lhat reason. .-_hj:f .,‘, ' :*f;_ .,:‘-.., q}f x g

et At the same tim, McDonald, through Jimenoz, began negotiatiom
for the rental or purchese of Oriental Park, the Netional Casino and Le .I.
Playa. All of these negotiations were carried on through Dr. Carlos llanuol
de la Cruz, as Dr. de la Cruz represented the Cespedes interests emd the )
+- Cespedes interests, in fact, owned these samusements, although at this tm P
these emusements were supposed to be owned end operated by the Govermment, ;_—,;;,
contrary to the statement of Dr. de la Cruz, Jimenez states that Dr. de la. A
. Cruz d4id personally meet sand confer with McDoneld, Jimenez end Merio Arte-:

: L “siano being elso present at the time. Be further stated that McDoneld never"‘
- hed either e contract or en option for the rental or the purchase of these .+
emusements and that at no time did he have anything eamounting to more than e
en offer of en option. Jimenez claims that Dr. de la Cruz d4id not a¢t in -
good feith in the matter and that, after this offer of en optlon was sivon

cesT e

to McDonald, Dr. de la Cruz permitted Colonel Sabbath to intervens and rent \
the track. With the rental of the track by Colonel Bebbath, all rnrther
negotiastions between McDoneld end Dr. de la cruz terminated. m or the
} above took place in the 5pr1ng of 1934. AR
P S TR L L N e ORI I SRR SN Tt .
o , A \J’imenez atated that he nert saw McDonald 1n the Fall of 1934, q;-
& -2+ either in September or October, At that time McDonald had a suite Of!'i
rooms in the Nationel Hotel in Havene, end was accompenied by another

&mericen. Jimenez was accompenied by Beale at the time, The photograph
of Willism Harrison was displeyed to Jimenezr end Beale, at which time - el
both individuals stated that this photograph does not resemble the in-: t -
dividualsthey met in McDonald's room at that time. The description of

the individual in McDoneld's room, however, &s supplied by Jimenez,

corresponds to some extent to the description of Harrison, Jimenez stat-

ed that his visit to licDoneld's room wes more or less in the nature of

a social call, end that }McDoneld talked of the gambling concessions he

was supposed to be operating at West Pelm Beach, Fla. and Detroit, Mich.

- '.--,
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" McDonald a1d ‘pot inform nmenez that he haa been in Havena a rew deys 3
prior to thet 1'F;l:i‘!ne, nor d:ld he 1n1’om J mnez of the neture of his vleit.*

(4 ',,”_x v e A _.;," 5 4(""-7 '“

uor Jimensz stated thet the next time he saw ucDoneld was in 1m i

: December or early Jemuary, 1935. McDonald was interested 4in renting md
" operating Chateau Medrid as a gambling concession, and this ‘episode was: 5
_terminated with the arrest of McDonald. .Timenez' version of this attempt

_to rent Chateau Madrid corresponds with the version supplied by Cerreras,”
the owner, According to Jimenez, it is his opinion that some individual,
influential in the Cuban Govermment, was constantly putting the suthorities - -
on McDonald'because this individual wes afraid that McDonald was going t'o v
interfere with the Cuban gambling concessions, Jimenez stated that he "= ' .

. would not mention the name of this individual because he, Jimenez, hed . e ;"f"'
~..mo positive Momation to eubstentiete his opln.ion. % }* 3. { ,k}
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T e telegrem signed WJuan® e.ddreseed %o L. €. ‘Mac, 711 Humnonﬂ
o Building.Detroit, end dated Havana, Cuba, December 18, 1934, was diepleyed

" to Jimenez, at which time he stated that he hed no recollection of eve "-3‘““" e

heving sent such a telegram, and he denied having sent it. The telegrun - ‘

deted Havana, Cube, Decegber 18, 1934, signed "Juan™ and addressed to L..

" Co McDoneld, 301l Harvard Ave., Cleveland, Ohio, was displayed to Jimenea,
_at which time he dénied ever having sent such a telegrem, stating that he
_ had sent telegrams to McDonald but hed always addressed them to Detroit, - BRSANS
"“Michigen, end that he had always ebbreviated the word building es "Bldg.%.”. - .
He denied any knowledge of the street address "Meloja 86" as it appemu{ :
' on the telesram of December 15th, . ;' = f L,; & ,yﬁ"; AL N R

> . A...

p‘

Aarturo Beele was 1nterv1ew’ed by Agents, at which time he eteted
that he resided at Pominguez 6, suburb of Cerro, Eavana, where his tele-
phone number is A 5249, He stated that he was ‘born in Sentiego de Cubq, %
of British parents, and is a naturalized Cuben, He stated that he had -
been connected with the Nationale de Cuba Bank for seventeen years, efter_
which he formed his own bank, The Espenol-&nericene Bank, which 4s now > oo
xdefunct. Further, whenever necessary, he ucts a8 1nterpreter ror Jimenex. A
DI .5_ Y AL ESEN ':'-13" .; i.,.. .,g, - ‘; ) E

o A Vith reference “to the telegran wh!.ch he received from thn, he #5000
stated that et the time this telegrem was sent, Milan was in New York pro-
moting the Notamba 0il Companye. Milian thought that it was & good propo-.-
sition and he telegrephed Beale to ascertain if he, Beele, would be 1nter-
ested in eny of the stock. The word."Cigars" was used for the word "Sherea'
e Beale wired Milien that he would teke 100,000 cigers, meeaning 100,000 o
REREE shares of the petroleum stocke Eowever, the stock was never bought. Beale
denied any knowledge whatsoever of any information to the effect that Five,

Ten and Twenty Doller U.S. bills were being brought to Havena end exchanged

for lerge bills, He also denied ever having a conversstion with enyone in
o . - A

11
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" o tﬂe Europa Restaurant, or elsewhere, es to the switching of mmall bills

r lerges He stated that the last time he had seen or heard from ¥ilien ~ ™

was ebout one month ago, end that Milian cen generally be located at it G
McAllister Hotel in Miami, Florida. He denied having seen or heard
Milien during the past week or ten deys,elthough he edmitted he had heard
_that Milien hed been in Havana during that timo and that lu.lian bad' been i
registered et the Plaza Botel 1n Havm. E SO S R
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Sl Agent Petara conducted investiga’cion at !!aloja 86, uhich vaa
touna to be a Cuban hand laundry. The proprietress of this laundry was
interviewed, through an interpreter, at which time she stated that no -
person by the neme of *"Juan" lived there at the present time, nor dm
she know of any person by thet name having previously lived thers. She :
edvised that until ebout Jenuary 1, 1935, this location was ocoupied by a Chinese
: - leundry, end it was her opinion that "Juan" might possibly have been connect-
‘ ed with that leundry. BShe was unable to advise who operated the Chinese ‘*,, :
laundry, or where jgent could eecure eny inrormation relative’ thereto.» :

- * B b
N ',_ -’ . >..~¢-" - - »su—v ,,.. “~.«‘»~ ,,-d_"

. at the lestern Union Telegraph COmpany. George E A Cu-ey was 1n- Fe
terviewed relative to these messages. He advised that he was uneble to
supply any information in eddition to that eppearing in the messsges, ana
he was unable to supply eny informetion which might be of essistence in
_escertaining the identity of the individual who signed the message &s . °
nJuan" and gave Maloja 86 as his eddress. Further reference to this ad
dress will be found in the detaila of. t.he 1nterview with Tamas Renedo
set forth heroinafter. S :; ’ " : 5 _
. 3 ’ e - . LW dae = "9«"—' . =
. Ambassador Jetrerson Carfery was 1nterviewe& ’by Agenta at the ¥
Embassy on May 14, 1935, for information regerding his contacts with SIERIP
Cassius McDonald., He said he recalled the neme quite clearly, but could
not remember the men. A photograph of McDoneld was shown him, to refresh .
bis memory. Mr. Caffery seemed toryemember McDonsld having come to see him -
‘at the National Hotel shortly after he, Caffery, assumed his post in Havana.
He seid he could not remember the subject metter of the conversation, oru;; S
anything relative to the incident, except that McDonald did call on him, - .;
.Caffery stated that recorda of visitors to the Embassy were not commenced
© until feirly recently. He ceused a seerch to be made of these records, but
' with negative results, ambassador Caffery asked Mr.Matthewa, First Assist
"ant, for data as to visits by McDonald; and he informed that he believed .
‘KcDoneld, end possibly his wife, had been to the Embessy on two occasiona. o
It was the recollection of Mr, Matthews that the nature of McDonald's. SR
visits was such that he was referred to ihe COnsul General on both oc-~\;‘_ =

casions. ) . . S ; R
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TN l N !xam.ination or &nbaseador cartery's ﬁle- by Mr, lhtthews dio- 'as-'"’*'f be

"7 closed & letter written to the Ambassador by McDonald from the Dade Coumty *

Jail in Miemi, Florida, under date of February 26, 1935. In this letter ; . _;_

. McDonald referred to the reasons for his mrioonment, "the purpose of hi, «,ﬂ L

- former’ visits to Cuba, and to a conversation with Mr, Catfery relativo ?9
_a plot on his, Caffery's,life. After reading thie Jatter, Mr. caftery :
T " recelled the visit from McDoneld, but could not fix the date of the cali.

~hed been in connection with the leasing of various amusement placu. At S
no place in this letter did McDonald refer to his trips to Havana du.rlng
September, 1934. Mr. Caffery informed that he received the impression at
the time of McDonald's visit that the man was merely attempting to in--
_gratiate himself with him, He stated that emy. visits from McDoneld had

e " been essentielly officidl. The Ambassador's reply to McDoneld's 1ettcr

T of February 28, 1935, ras aimply e fonnal acknowledgment ot receipt.

A n.s‘_..»: i ,‘ f_:, RS e " R -
AN Anbaasador carfery was esked to e:plain what procedure vould h
. _necesaary in securing documentary evidencs for use in the United Stateo

Court at Miami, Florida, in the event the companies in possessiom of "

" such evidence would not voluntarily produce seame in Miami. He informed .
~ that the proper procedure was for the Attorney General to request the:

Secretary of State to have him, Ambassador Caffery, mske a request of "jf‘

‘the proper Cuban Court to issue an order ageinst the particular ecompany - -

" in question to produce the necessary records in the Cuban Court. He said -
" the records would, of course, have to be sufficiently described so that
_"thoy might be located. He edvised that as soon as the records were pro-

duced in Cuban Court, that the Company having possession of them would ;-

then be in a position to permit the proper employee to produce the re- -‘

‘ _cords in Court in MJ.ami without embarrassmnt to the COmpazw. S

Sl A
W e . U P
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=t Interview wan had with consul Genernl c. n. cameron at tho con-
sulate on May 14, 1935, for information concerning bis contacts with
" Cassius McDonald. Mr. Cemeron advised that the only contacts he ever:
<" hed with McDonald were during the time he was under arrest by the Cubem 5
' Y authorities in January, 1935. He said that during his several’ converse-*¢
- " tions with McDonald at that time, McDoneld edvised of his efforts to lease =
"the Race Track, the Cesino and the Hippodroms during the Spring of 1934.7%
. He also told him of having been errested by the Cuban euthorities in tho
" gpring of 1934, steting in this connection that he felt his errest was e
bdrought about by persons powerrul in politics who were opposed to hm ,;‘;;,‘
obtaining control of the gam'bling concessions. o R TS

© " Mr. Cemeron stated that McDonald told him the puxpose of bis
trip to Havena in January, 1935, was to look over the Chateasu MNedrid end

t | 17 | | 0)5
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" steps to report his knowledge concerning subject Karpis.

Monmartre caberat as to the possibilities oi‘ running them“for ga:nbling

- purposes. Mr. Cameron Wes asked if McDonald mede mention of the fact
. that he ceame to Havena on several occesions during September, 1934, vgnd '
stopped at the National Hotel, and he said he was positive McDoneld did:

not say anything about emy such trips. According to Mr, Cameron, HcDon-_

- ald stayed at tho Hotel Presidente hoth during the spring of 1934 and in - ,
J’anuary. 1935. e Wa § ,, LA e s e 4;‘1;.,;»3:.;;.

“1-?.'

. -=. . é NN T e e e

Mr, Cemeron atated i’urther thet he believed l&rs. McDonald called
to see him several times while her husband was in jail in Jenuery, 1935.

He emphesized the fact that elthough he and McDonald resided 4n the same

hotel, namely: Hotel Presidente, all of his contacts with the McDonalds.

were of an official nature. Mr. Cameron informed thet he took office in
Havana during May, 1934, and thet McDonald's difficulties in 1934 ocourred
. during the time hie predecessor, Consul Generel Dumont, wae in ofriee.

of furnishing information reletive to Karpis having been in Cuba, Mr, Cem
eron was esked for date as to his wheresbouts on Januery 29, 1935. NMr.
Cameron referred to his expense eccount records and stated that the " . °
only occasion during Jenuary, 1935, when he was away from Havena was on
Jenuary 31, 1935, on which date he mede a trip to Matanzas, Cuba. Iith
respect to such a telephone call es Heller claimed to have made heving -
been received et his office, Mr. Cemeron gquestioned Maria Xiques, 'l'ele-
phone Operator, in the presence of Agents., This girl informed that ehe
was positive Heller had not called the Consulate and inguired for Mr.
Cemeron., Mr. Cemeron asked her how she could be positive that no such

call hed been received if Heller hed left no neme or stated who he was,: - [ i
Miss Xiques stated that she is well acqusinted with Heller end would know
his voice in a minute, and i’o: that reason was positive that no such cell

. had been made by hime ;|

o

w L e ,i ‘ . . . ¥
R

‘At the time ot the interview with consul General‘ Oameron, Vioe-

did not desire to become involved in the matter and, therefore, took no

vIn oor'meofion with etetement made by aubject Heller to the ertect '
that he had telephoned the Consulate on January 29, 1935, for the purpose j

. COnsul Fdgar ‘came into the office end informed thet during the time subject
Heller was under arrest subject Heller informed that severel days prior
‘to"his arrest he learned of Karpis' identity, and that he considered tho
"advisebility of cormunicating with the Consul, end then decided that he -
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‘. » ; Irs. I.eonora Caldwell Bermudez Proprietresg of the Playa ) g
Azul Inn, was 1nterviewed at which time the tollowing signed stateuncni A

L..“

L obtained PRI . % R :--l«‘i“
: : .Ag,* s s . 4‘ B : L >

I, Mrs. Leonora Caldwell Bemudez mako thia -tatement 0% e
S. K. McKee and W. E. Peters of the Federal Bureau of Invos-
tigation. U. s. Department of J’ustico. g TR FA
. . _.».* .’t~ "-..v"f._"‘. ! v
PR 1 have lived at Varadero Beach, Cuba since llay 28 1934, S
“* . -with my husband. We are operating the Playa Azul Inn at tho R
" beach at the present time, The hotel has been in operation
since about December 1, 1934. R A 2

-
T - cw»u-.a-...»t

During the latter part of September, 1934, e men and woman .
who furnished their names as Mr. & Mrs. E. N. Wagner ceame to _

1-4 -
v,

told me MWAI Havana had . -} ,
sent them to me te em that I would assist them In R ;'.- o
MW My husband end I have known - - -
Mr, Heller for seve years and generally stay at the Parkview
Hotel when we ere in Havana. Believing that Mr. & Mrs, Wegner -
were friends of Mr, Heller I sghowed them many houses on the .-~ -
beach which were for rent with the result that they decided to + - _
Tent the home of Mr, Pedro Alcebo, who is a resident of Cardenas, .
Cuba. They spent their first week at a rooming house to which = "
I referred them. Mr. Alcebo's house is located two houses away '
" from our inn, I acted as Agent for Mr. Alcebo in the transactionm
... end on the next day he ceme to the beach mfid collected $350. for o
' ,:' " the rental of his house on a furnished basis for the period ot‘ o
%7 Dets 1, 193¢ Yo Feb, 15, 1935. When' the house was ren ed, thé‘ s L
Wagners were driving a new Ford Sedg.n. S 2!

S - X s e
- e '.A‘ en ,.;,1\'.", :,, “‘*-T ""».:".ti'-"'

"' N ""'i"'m“'

1 have 'been shown photographs of Alvin Karpis and Dolores Delaney
and I can positively identiry them as nr. & Mrs. Wagner. ity z sl

~ s e e e




PSR " = *
P buring the tine the legnere lived at the beech the ‘only . -7
© .. visitors they had were a Mrs., Ryan end a Mr. & Mrs. George 2 T

Harris. Mrs. Ryan visited the Wagners for three days, thile 2 R

. ‘ . o _ ) i
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:* .the Harris people remained for about t'o da,ye. . None or then :
people ceme beck to the beech egains 7L Hiw Froaiddo g

:?wq A . u. e ,' - LA .' : 5 .-

Iagner one day 1nfomed me that Mrs, Rya.n tes intereeted in

renting a house for herself and her two sons, - The house in '/

~ which she was interested is located about ten miles from . -
Varadero Beach on an isolated section of the seacoast. No -

rental actually took place, however, All of these vieitore =
spent most of their time fishing with Wegner during their

visit. I believe all of these people came to the beach dur:lns

L. the month of ﬂDctober, but they were not here at the scme t:lme. n;

).

. a =) <+ '-a; : i E R -
Iagner appeared to be uneducated end was uncouth 1n hie mannere.-_ '

Mrs. Wagner, whose given name was Dolores conducted herself as
a perfect lady at all times, I remember Wagner telling me thet
he could not write, but on a leter occeeion, he left a note tor e
me requesting some amall revor. _ e C

i

!

ey
Eg r; L)
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. Wagner had a boat which he rented rrom Mr. Alcebo., He obtained
an outboard motor for use on the boat and informed me that Mr,

 Heller had purchased the motor for him., He, also, said that s
' Mr. Heller bought towele ‘and 1inene ror use at the houee.

“‘ “.',‘ - ;1,. .‘.:‘#\'r R !,-r.n- _»‘

The Wegnere had three employees in their house, all ‘of whonm B
were secured by me at their request. Manual DuPont was @ %77
handyman, who spent most of his time fishing with Wagner, - - .
There was a Korean named Juan who cooked for them; and a girl
named Remona who did their washing end other house work.” =~. %iv: %
Ramona had been working for me and I let the Wagners have her.,-
She works for me at the present time. Juan lives in Cardenas;
while Manual DuPont is a resident of the Beach. The Wagnere
became dissatisfied with Juan on two occasions and secured'.

" new cooks thru Mr. Heller. These cooks remained only & very
short period, however, end Wagner took Juan back both timee.

ST St cw e e e NS

Wagner made frequent trips to Havana in hie car, Mrs. ‘Iagner <
going with him on several of the trips. They were away eeveral X
days on one occasion. I believe Mrs. Wagner made a trip to R
Miami for several days.. Wagner used to bring groceries from
Havana with him. He bought some groceries in Cardenas, however,
and he would get me to write notes for him in Spanish so he
would have no difficulty in purchasing supplies.
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Iagner once talked or renting the 1nn vhich is divided a-; <
into rooms and apartmentc. ‘He wanted to bring some racing -
people to the beach. During this conversation he auggested

that b ¢ move to a small house nearby. o
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The Wagners left the beach very euqli:lenlir "I never knew the'<.*
reason for their sudden departure. Neither of them esme’ to AN
. the cottage to say good-bye. I magined the reason for their '
leaving was some newspeper publicity in Havana. T ranember X
' seeing either en article or picture of him in one of the iy 3
Havana papers. They lert during the first three or four dayl
of December. T R L ~ . --jw‘f‘v,‘f o ~‘

. ,, I R T S N

' About a week ‘before they left my husband brought hane a coyy“
of the Official Detective Magazine. It was the issue of .j
. Decs. 1, 1934, We noticed a photograph of Alvin Karpia in
- this magazine and finally decided Wagner waw Karpis. My .
~ husband end I were not sufficiently positive of Wagner's -
~identity to notify the authorities, however, very shortly .-~
after they left I wrote the American Vice-Consul at I(atanzal..‘, :
The reply I received from him ceme about two weeks later and, -
as the Wagner 5 had _gone, I let the matter drop. A
PRI - ety et par e . . “ieees .,,ﬁ,\._;g‘u(_," .,.u-.‘m\m‘ﬁ ';Jem.
On the day they left my husband and I were 1n Havena, I had i
,,. written a letter to a friend in Jackson, Mich. asking her to.. 'i-‘
get a good description of Karpis, as the description of him:- f )
in Officiel Detective Magazine did not fit him very well. I 1,'
gave this letter to the clerk at the Parkview Hotel to mail,
elong with other letters, and the person to whom it was. Y
addressed advised me later that she did not receive the letter.

EV I N

shortly arter the Iagnere left l(r. Heller ceme to the beach
in Wegner's Ford car and took away the outboard motor, L
radio, two suitcases - telling me Mrs. Wagner had advised -
him to do this. Heller wrote later and asked me to return "  \ .
the house keys to the owner, aleo to ship some linens to ™ -
him in Havena. -While Mr. Heller was at the beach I told him
that his friends were very rude as they had left without sayi
good-bye. He turned very red in the face. I asked him if he .
knew their address and he replied that Wagner‘ﬁad only told o
€ was "Number Une In SAT :
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" house and found they had birned a1l pepers, but had 1cft a' A

" quantity of magazines, There was a prescription from ' . iz
~Johnson's Drug Store in Havana, & business card, ‘and’ somc '
miscellaneous vritings by lrs. Wagner) yhich did not nccn =

bnf the possibility of bringing his wife and children to ¢

the beach to occupy the Wagner house for a while, “but- hs :
. ‘later wrote saying that his wiro and children conld not ..;-
‘make the trip.»v;.-;_. T ‘_ DA s e
Lk . ‘I have turned over to Agents two letters reeeivod rrom I.r. ,
B S S S LSS ‘Heller relative to the Wagners, the letters being dated'
TRl S Dec. 18 and 29, 1934, respectively. F wSy s A
: ‘__‘ ,::‘.: S o 3 ’ ':“': ‘ PR "‘.' . ‘__;v _g e ¢ -
o '..a. ‘w e «. Y wb:‘&c’&‘»&l‘b‘-u_._;.,‘ /B/ Leonora c&ldweu de Bemudez‘ '-f‘~w “;v""‘;:
Witneasss. R -‘,,‘ |
PO Y el L e

ST - s K, McKee, Special Agent.” T
S W. E. Peters, Special Agent. "

-Federal Bureau of Investigation,

- U. 8. Deparhnent of J’ustice.

) “‘w»f*:‘e = N
A At the time of thie interview Mrs.’ Bormudez turned over to )

':  Agents the December 1, 1934, issue of Official Detective Stories, om
S Page 23 of which appears the Photographs of Alvin Karpis, Thomas B.
I Robinson, J’r., John Hamilton and Lester M, Gilles :

. . L
"3.' ~..«‘

" ' She also turned over o Agents a clipping from "El Avlance"

dated December 4, 1934, displaying the photographs of Alvin I&rpil,

"'+ Doc Barker, John Hemilton and Thémas E. Robinson, Ira; . v

¢, i" - '-v-

N IR She also turned over a photograph ot Alvin Karpis vclipped y
' from some Spenish newspaper, end the same bearing no date, however,’ '
o the reverse side of this clipping carries a date 1ine oi‘ February 5. . _'T»'; -

; Y A o R
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T or particular interest in this connection lrs. ‘Bermudez* * pant o
néd over to Agents .a letter written on the stationery of the Eotel’ AT

_ Parkview, Havana, Cuba, dated December 29, 1934. It is believed that"
thie letter 13 of such importance that :lt 1; being quoted in fnnt -

’ : ,.»_3‘ R S /1 ’ s
- "';,;%."Eav‘ cubd, g
‘-.:.1;?: December 29th. 1034.5’

-t « ,».

“\;

gy
24

‘l(rs. J’ulio Bermudez;
Varaderos : .« N
¢ardenas, Cu'ba.

'f"‘\" oL 'f*‘;; L I have yonr letter of. recent dete o
regarding that rumor about the Iagners, I have not he'
enything since they left here, onlu a Christmas card £
“which arrived yesterdays I have been expecting to hear
7y oo oo, -7 . from them, therefor delayed writing to Dupont end also ..} Ny
R A e ‘.%o Dr. Acelvo. .However, I wrote them both yesterday am o SRR
5 o letter edvising that I would communicate with them as '} -
_soon as I heard from Mr. Wagner. You know, that he ask '\
me to make a claim for a refund of rental from Dr. Alcebo. - -
1 wrote to Mr. Wegner and told him that that wes out of ™ “w ’
"question. Dr. Alcebo is meking a claim for Elec. Light:' |
. for $23,34, .I am waiting for en answer, elso for him_ to .
send me the money. There were bath towels and other : ;.-
;.. things left there, as I do not know exactly how meny they
wera, we had best torget abont 11:. :

ey T K A
"."."“’.‘.“" S S R

S T I received the spreads, but I thought, :
that you might have kept them as you said in your letter, :
ho'ever, if you need any, I will be glad to have the El:- B
Encanto send you some. The prices for the seventyone ere

‘$1. 95 and eightyone #2 25. LR A u :

PP~ Shm s

_ P Sen L, S 4
- - VYery truly youre, B
/a/ K. H. Heller, Manager

"%, . Hotel Parkview - ::

Her ‘baby was " due a'bout the 150f Jan, 'j‘. -
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' Reletive to her correspondence with the American' Consul at,
llatenzae. ‘Cuba, Mrs., Bermudez expleined that her acguaintanee 'ith
"~ Dorsey Geesawey !'ieher was personel and that’ at the time ‘she addressed ,

éa.‘i.

llatanzas, but was forwarded to Mr, F r, who at that ‘time was 1’;

~Washington, D. C. She also advieed/ er letter to llr. risher she did ‘

not inform him the reason for her communicating with him but requested

) him to viszit them at the beach over the next week end on a matter ot
' Jutmost importanco. e _, s T

S Mrs. Bemudez tnrned over to Agente the pereonal repiy ahek : *\"» T
received from Vice-Consul Fisher dated at Washington, D.C., December? -

19, 1934, and also the official reply she received from ¥William B, -

llurray, Vice-Consul at Matanzas, Cuba, dated December 19, 1934, The

z. Aetter from Mr. Murray was written in response to a. second letter of - - A -f,

Mrs. Bermudez, dated December 16, 1934, to the Vice-Consul at Matanza"""’"‘ e

Cuba, in which Mrs. Bermudez inouired ir her previous letter had been - .- -:

received, she not having received any acknowledgment of the same., Vice- - -

" Consul llu.rray informs Mrs. Bermudez that inasmuch as -her letter was . wmo—«rz««zm .
marked 'Personel" it was forwarded to l(r. Fisher et Iaehington, D. c.:
i \The a’bove mentioned Exhibits are being made a part oi' the :

.Tacksonville Office file. { B SUEEEAS

PR T e e e,
L . f'~' . e - Yawr Y
AT RN ST,
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.  Juan Lee Park was interviewed, l&rs. Bemudez acting a8 . B
. interpreter as Juan Lee Park speaks no English. .- He advised that ‘at |
‘the present time he resides at Velazgne 128, Cardenas, Cuba. He etated
“that he has been acquainted with the Bermudez femily for approximately -
twenty years having formerly worked for them meany years at Central Hersede I
~ Plantetion, where Mr, Bermudez wgs in charge of a sugar mill. When Mr, : } -
7., ., and Mrs, Bermudez opened the Pleya Azul Inn Park ceme to Varedero Beach '.;/: L.
_ With them f L . o

.v 8- \"

S The photographs of varioue members of the Barker-Karp’ie gang ' N
were displayed to Park, et which time he identified the photograph of
"Alvin Karpis end Dolorea Delaney, as Mr. and Mrs. Wegner, and identirie BREEAE
the photograph of Ma Barker as a woman who had visited the Wagners. He

advised that while living et ‘Varadero Beach Dolores Delaney had dark

R % , red hair,
:

-
=1
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g T Park explained that he had coneiderable ditficulty with the

L ‘g“ 'agners es they were dissatisfied with his cooking ‘and they fired him:.
" on two occasions but he was re-hired the following day. He’ etated that
_he went to work for xarpis the day Earpis rented the house at V_aradero

: He advised that the only vieitors at the Kamie house wers lla
Barker whose photograph he-kes—3dentified, and Mr. and Mrs. G_orge Harris,:
Wwith whom he is personslly acquainted. He stated that Ma Barker stayed tw,
nights, to the best of his recollection, and that on the day Karpis drove
‘her to Havana, he returned with llr and llrs. -George Harrie, who elso re-
mained two days. '7.‘& ; RO SR

kY
: Park was particularly mtemgated as to any touet sete whioh “

Kamie had, and he stated that he hed seen Karpis in possession of ons-
“ toilet set but had never seen it open. -He is unadle to advise whether

Karpis carried this toilet set with him on his tripe to Havana. -

s we . - Park et no time sawany guns around the Karpie houee, nor d:ld ey
he see anything eabout the place which would arouse his suspicion. Park -,-'7.;,‘ ,
. expleined that although he speaks no English he understands a amall amount
E ', and that being confined only to instructions relating to any work to. bE g
*performed. He does not know how Karpis addressed Dolores or how Doloree
- addressed Karpie. He does not understand sufficient English to be able.
to understand any of the conversations which took place emong the indiv:l-
duals at the Karpishouse.»;..' T _-T St s T

...‘f - ,- A -

'.—v'

- . ot

o The relationship 'between Karp:le end Doloree appeared to be en~ - *
tirely emiable with one exception, to-wit: one occasion when Karpis went s

" out and began drinking and at which time he did not return home ror dinner
nor did he return home untn lqte thet night. _ -

SR ‘,;—_;. !‘»,._.
- T l;a;'k was particulerly closely 1nterrogated as to any unusuel Y
ectivity "about the Karpis house immediately prior. to Kerpis' sudden .
departure. He stated that on that day Karpis had left early in the ‘
morning, stating that he was going to Havana, and would be back the -
following day. He stated that he was going to Havana for the purpose . . {.
of securing groceries and other necessities for the house. Dolores Y
and the servants did not expect him to return that night and consequently
everybody went to bed. It was about midnight when Karpis returned, and
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'1b response %o his knocks Juan 1et hi.n 1 the house. He noticed “that .' £
Karpis did not have any groceries or other packeges with him. ‘ Karpis -\
immediately retired end Park 4id not hear any conversetion which he had
. with Dolores. They ‘arose at about 6: 00 o'clock the following morning '
- and instructed Juan and Remona Saurez, the other sérvant im the house T
t0 have everything packed as they were leaving at 9:00 o'clock, 'While :;

.' Park was preparing dreakfast Dolores came into the kitchen and burned .
numeroue papers and letters. Park stated that this hed elso happened
.on one or two previous occasions. ZXKarpis 1nIormed the servants that b,e 5
was going to take a ten day trip to Santiago de’ Cnba. Iarpis end S A%
Dolores left a'bout 9:00 o clock as planned. 3 , e '

¥

. Ramona and J'uan remained in the house, expecting Karpis and
Dolores to return until about ten days later Heller came to the cottage
. and informed them that the Wegners had sailed. _Heller at that $ime
" secured the remainder of the clothes which Karpis had not teken with ™
him and also secured one dog, 'hich Karpie had_left behind."‘?" LT
e v - Park slso stated that Iarpls had = pecunar platlmml ring - “"*“ '4”:
which had a sapphire setting. This was corroborated by Mrs. Bemudez.
The ring was described as more or less of a plain band platinum ring-
- with the sapphire setting slightly raised and held in prongs. Rerk. .‘.,. v'.-e-vw;
also stated Mrs. Barker wore a ring of the seme desi@, but that he:‘ ,
ring had a diemond mstead or a eapphire. I P :

v R
- Bamoua Saurez \vas interviewfd llrs. Bermudez acting es
interpreter as this witness speeks no Englieh. She stated that she L
resides at the Central Tinguaro, but that at the present time she 1e T
employed at the Playa Azul Inn. The photographs of the members of }°
the Barker-Karpis gang were displayed to Ramona, at which time she

Barker. She stated that Dolores Delaney had.red hair at
1ived at Varadero Beach, end that the photograph of Ma Barker was &..
' very poor resemblances ot her. She stated that her position with Karpis"
'had been secured upon a recommendation of Mrs. Bermudez,” end that she '
" hed gone to work for Karpise three or four days after Karpis had rented
the house at Varaderc. She knows Kerpis under the name of Wagner. She’
did not know Ma Barker's name, nor. did she know what relation she was o
supposed to be to either Karpis and Dolores. She advised that she a1a;;
not know eny of the conversations which took place between the Wagnere
and any of their visitors, or among themselves, as all of the conver-.
sations were in English end she understands and speaks only Spanish., - e

R el oL T Rtk R oL T SRR D e antC L S AT LR e Ly ey e tavnd Dbn Sl adbut A ahatat it A
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t - She stated that Mrs. Barker remained at the Karpis reeidenco o
dither two or three days and advised that she was very fond of Mrs, F .
ker, explaining that Mrs. Barker had been very generpus with her ft" e

‘tipa. She further stated that on the day that Karpis drove Mrs, Barker.:

. to Havana, he returned with Mr. and Mrs. Harris. While Mrs. Barker was -

;++. - ‘at the Karpis residence she spent almost her entire time fishing. Ma %
_Barker, Nr, and Mrs. Harria were the onlx viaitors at the Karpie reei—

dence, i °’
. ?7 "...‘ L:r‘:r At .'_‘31."7 b
RO R Relative to any unueual ‘occurrences prior ‘to the departuro ot

. Karpis she steted that Karpis had gone to Havana early one morning and .}
wae expected to return the next day. Remone retired early that evening {

. and sometime during the night, she did not know when, Karpis returned., l .
The servants were awakened at 6:00 o'clock the following morning, and
. . instructed to pack immediately as Mr. and Mrs. Wagner expected to depart -
"at 9:00 o'clock.  The clothes were packed and Karpis and Dolores left .” }| %

_ in their Ford Sedan &t approximately 9:00 o'clock, advising the eervants ?

that they expected to return in ebout ten deys. Remona stated that the Naol
 only thing suspicious she observed about the house was that on several | -
.....,occasions Dolores Delaney burned pa;:er_‘s, 1ett’e_.r'a“a£_d ‘pos‘t_a:_L' iahrda 1n*_the S

'kitchen stove. ;

She was 1nterrogated relative to Kerpie' posseasion of any
toilet sets and advised that she had only seen one toilet set, and that :
this toilet kit had been observed open by her, but it did not contain‘-??'[
a.ny guns further that she had not seen any gu.ns about the premieee. G

» i ‘V -4 A B AN P

;;

ST AT EAVANA, cuea.

SR Prior to the departure or Agenta from Cuba, Agent Petera

attempted to communicate with Ambassador Caffery, and learned that he '
was absent from the City and would not return until the following day.
~ Agent Peters then communicated with Consul General C. R. Cameron, and"
advised him of the anticipated departure of Agents from Cuba, and &+

R In connection with a etatement made by subject Joseph H. SR .
et A I Adams to Agents Hanson and McKee that a newspaper reporter had celled "t e
- " K him over the telephone around noon on the day of the shooting at Oklawaha,
Florida, interview was had with Managing Editor Hollums of the Miami '
Herald in an effort to locate the newspaper reporter in question.

-65-
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_newspaper reporter and requested that he -be
L ‘- v ‘.k ._; . = YT "- .

o3

contacted later. - s
2 e " At a later time comunication was had vith lr. Hollums
T by telephone and he stated that so far as he was able to 1eern, no .
~ reporter from his paper had talked with Adems, He advised, however, a
that be hed learned that Ted Gill, AssociatedPress reporter had talked .-
with Adams on the morning of January 16, 1935, shortly efter Asaociated 3
Press reports bearing account of the shooting started coming 1n over e
thewires. S .x_ Ty e e S " '

- ‘A_'.‘;,g T

S . Ted 6111, "Associated Press reporter, Hews ‘Tower, Mismi, norid ks
7 . ‘was interviewed and he referred to the wire reports of January 16 -1935,
for the purpose of refreshing his memory. He advised that he aid have
a conversation with Joe Adems around 12:30 P. M., Jenuary 16, 1935, and
at that time Adams ini’ormed that T. C. Blackburn, his mother and G. > T ,j

further that he had rented the Carson Bradford home at Oklawaha, F lorida
to T. C. Blackburm. '

B U <45

cee ede e w4 A

‘Mr. G111 sa1d thet he was positive that the identification 6P
the Blackburns as the Barkers was not known at the time of his conver~ ..- :

R

‘was mentioned. He said the only thing that stuck 1n his mind as a . Lo
.Tesult of his talk with Adeams was that Adsms had told him that Blnckbdrn 8 /
mogher was a "nice old 1ady" and that he had sent flowers to her room. ol

) interviewed and it wes ascertained through him that Francis P, Malone *:”
" was the newspaper man who talked with Adams by telephone while the shooting -
vau going on at Oklaweha, norida. e ': <7 «_... LE- 4.;,_‘15‘-..; 2

?:;xi FER-

SRR Francis P ldalone, 502 Madeira, Coral Gables Florida, was s N\
interviewed informing that on the morning of Jamary, 16 1935, Associate'
Press reports were received regarding the shooting, then going on. between
Federal Agents at Oklawaha, Florida, and persons in the Carson Bredford
home at that place, known to the residents of Oklawaha by the name of.

Blatkburn. He said he communicated by telephone with Carson Bradford

and was told that he (Bradford) did not know the Blackburms; that the N
house hed been rented to them by Joe Adems, and Malone would have to . .
talk with Adems for information concerning them. Malone said he reached

Adams by telephone at the El Comcdoro Hotel end advised him of the shooting
and requested information concerning the identity of the occupants of the
house.

i
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SRS T A.ccording to lﬁalone Adems stated thet he was eurprieea %o
hear the ‘news, but Malone' aeid that Adams did not seem surprised. At X

the time of this conversation Adems informed that T, C. Blackburn, his 1

" mother and a second man, named Summers, -hed stopped at the Hotel during <}

.the Fall of 1934, end that Blackburn wanted rto rent a house and that hs,

" Adems, had rented the Bradford house to him. Malone requested data «con-

- : *_ cerning the dates these people had been guests at the Xl C omodor Hotel
' , end Adams pmmieed to cell back and rurnieh ‘this inrormation. e ak

Melone eaid that after a reasonable length oi‘ time bad elapeed, LE
during which he had not heard from Adams, he again reached Adems by phone\
at the El Comodoro Hotel. According to Malone between this conversation :
‘and the first conversationanormation had been received that the Blackburns \
‘weré in fact Fred and Kate Barker; further that there hed been information - -
" to the effect that Karp:le was aleo in the house at Oklawaha. Malone said ,
" he informed Adams of these facts, @lso advising him that these people were™ |.-

under indictment at St. Paul, Minn.for the Bremer Eidnaping. At this tins 1"
vaWm that 57l
Kate Barker seemed like a nice o0ld woman end that he had sent rlowere to ,
her room. - . - : :

Lol are mm e el Cateen s

" Malone was positive that he told Adems et the time of the second
conversation that the Blackburns were in fact the Barkers, that the neme

., of Karpis was brought up, et which time Adems said he did not know him and
‘that all of these pe0ple were under 1ndictment in St. Peul llinn‘ ﬂ.or the -
Bremer kidnaping. VA CRRL I & R, v _.1 wme s

s . - 8 e S --e A U N
. j’v ,,,'r. .. P RO . ‘..' 24 T e ’l ST T

r*‘

Reference is made to & 1etter from the Jackeonville Office to

the Bureau, dated 4-23-35; to Bureau Laboratory Report 7-576-5621, dated ..
4-27-35; and to Bureau Laboratory Report 7-576-5695, dated 5-1-35 all of :
" which relate to handwriting specimens of Joe Adems and Duke Randall and .7y
comparison of these epecimens with photogtatic copies or application for
title on the Ford Coupe and Buick Coupe, which were the prOperty ot subject
Karpis as Charles H. Bronson and Leroy Morrison, respectively, . &
IRt Fe 5 TR e ?L-fnuﬁﬂ;qﬁ"“ﬁr,,ng R ~nw«4¢
R As requested in 'Laboretory Report dated May 1st, 1§35 additiouel -
’ epecimene of the handwriting of both Adems end Randell, such writing ‘being _"-3; N

the names Charles ¥:-Bronson, Leroy Morrison, Henry Randall end D uke - -
. Rangall, were secured from these subjects, end ere being transmitted. .« '
' to the Bureau by letter for use in additionel 1aboratory exeminations.' e

e x Lt

s - R .
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jExanination of original messages by the Postal Télegraph Company:
Western Union Telegraph Company in Mismi, Floride, resulted in the
location of the following messeges, which have not as yet been inco
"ated in the investigative reports. It will be noted that a lerge mmberﬂ

of these messeges, all of which were sent and received. by Western Unionm, ' ¥
are written in Spenish. Translation of the Spenish will be set’ ‘out along )
with the original wording of the nessages. B Said telograms are. as follovr :
’ 2 L0 3 . : .‘r i .f-‘~.'.~.'i“:f-"-'- '-,'-n .z PN g
ALY 41 T Septanber 1,1934 e
v : -, : FA
ST "7 EEE 8 Y 16 mmzro usnmn LR
. S (conms'rm) o
b mmmuammnmwmm s:mmmAn
~ ' Dnmamnnxnmm(mmm)k S (mﬂxmm) :
. ) e A M G R o
: Tranalgxion:~ oo «?ﬁ;‘ P

vMait arriving by air tomorrow. Please answar 1r I an ‘
expected at Nene's address, YT o R e

= - : . PRI < AT Y e
- e w= o o - e ) N T T . - : -

N F i
; . . . . & “
AT D R 4 YL e A s s ami .
’ ! S AR s R TR e e e ke, N . . N

B " -w",- ,‘—.,\-*,”—«'w., e "4 A < i

- . L3 e R -

"12 51 m Sept. 3, 1934

(mscmm o mm, _no 3 .
3 L ;4" - .
‘ VAl 10 cable avana 5/12041

T

L. C. RENEDO
74 NW 20 st.. l&iani (rlo)

DI N&IGO EPERE CARI‘L

Translat ion.

- u-‘ -‘ mm ..“’ . B4 . - - L Sy 3 I;;"i, .'4"‘_"_) . “_ . .».;_-‘ 'U"-"t . ::v
S Fentre 8 Y 10 Reparto Sierra B NI
- Verieneo (Cuba) = LT

B .
. P e 'L . *. N -

ESPERA BARCO MAMANA

NENE". T

Translation: . o S
2wait boat tomorrow. ) L ) e

L e | WILL CALL 68

? N i:' . T . i . N R ,‘.‘{
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VERY SICK WITH THE FEVER TELL WILLIE H I WILL SEE HIM THEN ,‘wm;wa.,;;
HOPE 4ALL YOU FOLKS ARE IN THE BEST OF HEALTH KIIDEST REGARDS * -

™ AL . | Y
nncmnw JEPRRAOUS

R R i i I L e e Y .‘..-

iy .. ‘: . g
S u, o - . .
3 -12 55 m Bept 8, 1934 ik
'.:' ’/ 3 ‘ \b Jr' R - 21 "77";’-' . ‘,“ : . ’ :_\.
Fentre 8 vio Reparto Siem ot e T s e
Marisnao Cuba R s
EPERRE MANANA

e . s TR LR S e e e e TV T

"JOE H ADAS oLl
S LI o ELCOIDDORD HOTEL MIAMI (rm) S S

1

.

P g

L HAVING A GOOD TIME WILL SEE YOU TOMORROW WISH YOU WERE
: , HERE
: : GEO" ~ .
; . ¢5

+ PR T




(Re ceivdl at Miami ,rlo)

A ‘t_q

'VMS 11 ca'ble Havana 12 9261

e R
Lcmmmmno ‘?' e ,;A
T u/m zost mani no -

P

-

Translatiox;' T
- Am awaiting Helio.

Note: =~ .- ) .

"Tomas Renedo hes advised that the person retemd

to as Helio is his brother, and that this messago

13 not concerned with McDonald in uny way. '

Geg "

i;% Lo n la
‘ nu 13 A NOV 21,1954

T C BLACKBURN DR SRR S e e %4 g w«ww.ﬂ..aw -«*':-JA-—\;..( e
CARSON BRADFORD HOME I ST
OCKLAVATA, FIA

I HAVE BEEN SICK STOP PAPERS WILL START TODAY som oF -

_ DELAY STOP MAILING PLATES TODAY STOP THANKS FOR FIsH Dm
mmY THEI so mcn BTOP REGARDS m ALL v o

L. J‘OE DRSS
(Prepaid -'.40) B _J.&.

WF 264 '. Flagler |
1 17 PL Dec 6, 1934.

T. C. BLACKSURN '
¢/o Carson Bradford Home
Ocklawaha, Fla. IR

) L Tess To U aay 120 SE 1 avenus
FRAK BAREER 2:33 PM Dec 18, 1934 =
OCKLAWAHA, FLA . . . - - - :

YOUR LETTER SELL ORANGES HOWEVER LEAVE ENOUGH FOR

BLACKBURNS USE
CARSON BRADFORD S '

(rd. , ”
Chg. Biscayne Kennel Club.) . ; 70 » ‘o




Y'."' t ‘g b".kfn."

(Received at Miani,!'lo)

Nota. R 3 RRIORE S
i ‘Tomas Renedo has advised that this 1s a personal ‘
>, message of his own, The messege refers to the placing ,' DR
A of a $82.50 bet on the combination of numbers 1l and 3 Tl
g } -~ 4na numbers geme at Tempe,Fle. '.l'he aender ot th:ls ’

o ssage 15 a cousin of Renedo'l o :

"7 ENTRE € Vio Marian
Reparto La Sierra Havang (cuba)
AR o1 ,‘.7 . _.l- -7 . '4"" - -*_,;f' . . . *N .;

"ARE YOU commwsm: commmsmmmsm
 UNION REANA AT ONCE. S A

.. J-_,_ - .
P % -

:

-

(Wil calt = . '._._\,‘“
c. Macdaniels)

"-u.ov'm Dec' 'ze, 1934 e

VT

Care Shackleford,hﬂavm (Cu‘ba)

..,4"9' m.--‘...,l _“ﬁ" . ~"u _)' [*L_\.bi

: SENI‘J'UANTWOWIRES NO REPLY ISHECOMINGHEREOR
VEEWIBHMBTHERE RQSVIER NEANAB "“i*‘* PR AR

O (will cay’
IR lacdaniels’) Aon 2

,.

----.’---A

(Received at Liami ,Fla) - = "11»09 F\M Dec. 2’7, 1954
VAZ9 11 Ceble EHavena 27 11:04 A .
RENEDO, 74 N‘.V 20 Liami Flo

DIGA AIGO EENGA LAMI'A AEROPL.AM)
- JIVINEZ" ‘
Trenslation: Tell friend to come tomorrow by plane.

e g e g e e e e




: : "11:27 PM DEC 27, 1934 .1
Jmm Y PRI - S I ; . ’
c e Lo xntre 8 Vio Reparto La Bien-a L s

B Habana, Cuba -;;.’f:.:; )

st

.,.‘ -

Trmslation. I an'ive 1bnday on the boat Florida
‘ 'I‘ell Roque be there. s R

~;.-

(Received at l.iani, !lo) £

VAA91 25 Ceble - Havena 51 '-’j:”—;

e e T NLT MRS E. G. MCDONAHY .-
SRRt S ;_" Everglades Hotel mami (rlo)

:.\

e -4 .-..,. 'S

HAPPYNEWYEAROOIETOSMEPHCEASIASTEAR TELI.
&.COMPANYWIEWEENIEAVING SO :

W*Am«.&»wnu i\w»-..m.h-u ’t?'r..u.‘w.-‘» mw-4 I ..,»-.--m-a» -».m?..&—.; #M&# a

SRt (Received et mm, rld"f“fff""f“‘j‘%"f‘ "9:01 Pt Dec 31. 1934*““"

.; PR RN [ ;.
S S MacDonala TG e IRR
S Northwest 20 8% uam.i no

GOT WORD TO PASS ON FIORIDA ON AGGOUNT or OONDITIOIB : Lo
WISHING YOU AND MRS M.ACDONAI.‘D A HEPY NEW YEAR i : T

L3

(Received at mgni, rlo) B -'4 34'Au J'an 1 19

-3 K A '.” T
oc 122 39m. m.mm GA 51
JOE H. ADA'S o : :

, . PENTHOUSE nom.u NAT anc BLDG mam m :
HAD TOUGH BRZAKS ALL THE WAY TH:ROUGH BUT L.ADE IT OK MET HARRY
AND EVERYTHING IS FINE LEAVING ON 6 OCLOCK FLANE WILL ARRIVE
1205 IN MIANT WILL YEET YOU IN HOTEL WHEN I GET IN. ) . .
- L . . . . . m“ e e
4 - - 72 (/l




EV 51
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&L..Lr e P Y A e LA N il 8 .7 B gt i B g’ P W AR Sou PP ;»;q-.g,’_g“,,m-‘.',' e

Byt me e All ot the oopias of messsges furnished by the l‘estern
‘Union and Postal 'I‘elegraph companies will be made a part or tha
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7-24 )
i _ In response to the recuest of Agents, Tomas Renedo, 74 Il.W.
2Eth Street, Kiemi, Florida, appeered at the Alcazar Hotel where he wa
nterviewed. He advised that Tomes is the Spanish spelling of Thomas
end that Tomas Renedc is his correct name. He advised that "Nene" is 1
a Cuban word meaning baty and that Nene has been his nickname for many

years.

The photogreohs of all of the known members of the Barker-
Kerpis gang were displeyeé to him et which time he steted that he is
perscnally acguasinted with Cessius NcDoneld, heving known him since
1930, ené that the photogravh of Williem J, Herrison is familier to him
but he is uratle to stete in whet connection. He disclaimed any knowl-
edce of any of the other members of the gange.

Renedo stated that he went to work for Juen Jimenez in Havana,
Cube, in 1924, et which time Jimenez was operating & gmebling establish-
ment in thet City, &nd Renedo was employed by him to operate the rou-
lette table. Renedo continued to work for Jimenez off end on until
Renedc came to the United States in, to the best of his recollection,

1930.

Renedo states thet he first met kcDoneld in Hevena, Cuba,
in 1930, This introduction to licDorald wzs made by Jimenez. This
statement is in conflict with the statement of Jimenez to the effect
that KcDoreld was introduced to him by Henedo.

Renedo came to the United States in 1930 and took up his
residence in iiiemi, Florida. %o the best of his recoliection he had
seen hcDoneld eight or ten times in Eavanaz, prior to Renedo's coming
to the United States. Sometime in December, 1934, kcDoneld came to
the home of Renedo in M'iami. Renedo positively states that he is
unatle to determine how McDonald secured his edéress in Liari, unless
McDonald in some manner communicated with his, Renedo's, brother, a
Dr. Renedo, who is elso located in Miemi.

The various telegrems set out above were displayed to Renedo,
‘at which time he &cknowledged thet the telegrzm dated September 1, 1934,
was written by him et the reguest of KcDonald, end that its transletion

as it appears ebeve, is correct.

He elso edmits receiving the telegram dated Septerber 3, 1934,
for McDoreld, end states thet the friend referred to in the telegrem is

McDoneld.

=74~
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= ; + - Cea et ade s
i Ly ‘
N 7 o i
o :.’ T e .«,-.5:.-,“.;1 e ,..7_.;._. P A :“ ‘ ;"L "" .’i;*» 454-‘;?‘- "-;1/» "?‘ : i
’i‘he eecond telegram dated September 3 1934 ‘was writi;en by o RO

e § .
Renedo at the request of McDonald. The telegram dated September 8, 1951.,
[. wes 'ritten by Renedo et the request of McDonald..',é S g

3 3. \._’._ ." ‘u ‘o .sw,_\ .'3'."" ” _y,...
: i'he telegraxne dated September
heen previonely refcrred to. ot i

i 'i'he firet telegram dated Decemher 25, 1934‘ 'ae vrittenrby
- Renedo at Miami, Florida, at the request of lchonald. .Renedo’ dieclaine
: any k:nowledse oi’ the eecond telegram dated Decanber 26, 1954. B

- The telegram eigned A. Hebebrand, wae admitted by'Benedo to
: have been received at hie home and held for McDoneld until hie arrivel
f.rom Cubn. g X y ,' L \_: ot ’5{, 3. .'-',;'."'_f :

: ‘P!I e j~ R S - i-
“f x : *.;"? . { N ';5 (AN ', , S S N . :
; "kﬂ j When the discrepancy as to the detee or these telegre:me end ~

‘the date upon which Renedo says that McDonald contacted him in Miemiy-
. was shown to Renedo, Renedo advised that his recollection of the incident
~'>~ was hazy, and that it wes very possible that it was in September, 1934,»-,«”«,. AT
instead of December that McDonald located him in Miami. R AP
rosee i v~ He edvieed that McDonald probably came to him because ncDonald
§on. knew that he was a trusted friend of Jimenez and would be a eafe pereon
i through whom to carry om communicetione with J’imenez. A Ty
SN EREP G L SR e s W
3 Renedo claime that he hae no knovledge of Jose Roderiquez br TR
P liario Artesiano in Havana, and also claims that he has not seen McDonald_,f T T
since McDonald came from Cuba on his last trip. He states that the only RS
reason why he did these favors for McDonald, is that McDonald informed - . .-
"him that he was negotiating for concessions in Cuba; that he anticipated ' -
- operating gembling resorts there, and Renedo anticipated eecuring a position”"
' with l&cDonald 'hen theee conceeeione were Opened. ‘ ;

R T, u,«-'_" X

IR Renedo etates that when McDonald returned rrom Cube in the .
-, Spring of 1935, he informed Renedo of his arrest in Havana. - Since that
" $1me Remnedo claime thet the only ‘communication he hee received for Mc<
-Donald, was one letter, which letter he turned over. to an Attorney in
“Miami, Florida by the name of Ed White., He admitted however, heving
received eeveral lettere.. rrom J’imenez. e
iyt At T R T RO ':
- Although Benedo recalls having eeen Harrieon at some time,
denies that Harrison was ever at his house in company with McDonald . emi ,
that the only person with McDonald at the time he called at the Renedo . -
residence was a woman presumed to be Mrs. McDonald. McDonald at that time
was driving a large new Packard car. . . = . P
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LT Renedo admitted being acquainted with Yincenticc l(ilian, ‘,Tr

- states thet he sew him in Miemi in the middle of March, 1935, but doee K
| ;not know where he is or .where he cen be located at the present time. ]

é‘.: S| ".'i"?.»Z ,-"ma' g " AT Za-m R, '
c "He admitted that he is acquainted with Arturo Beai'e b'at elai.ms"'i
_ that he 18 not ecquainted with Rene Bolivar, and e.leo that he doee not '

_ know Joe Adams, or T. R. Knight. .,.‘,; R T ;

\;‘ .

Belative to the address oi’ llalosa 86 ‘as it appeared ‘on the
telegram from Havana, Cuba to McDonald, Renedo stated that Jimenez - ;'-j

formerly owned the property at this address, and, for all that Renedo
knows, the property may still be owned by J menez. He also advised - T
" that Jimenez owns property at either €olon.30, or Colon 32 in Havana. s
Renedo stated that in his 0pinion, it a telegram were. sent from Havana,
Cuba, signed Jusan Maloja 86 this telegram would ‘he're been eent .
Juan Jimenez. C s - S T EERLL s v,‘,g T e

- v T e e

_,“:h_'_, ,’ . ey . ” v s A . “_'3

2, LAY~ S ST .‘-».-~w..-« i _With-referencs. to. Rogelio Gomez ,_‘Renedo atated that he 1ntomed B
& McDonald that Gomez was a very close friend of Hendletta, ‘now ?reeident i

of Cuba, and that he believed it would be to McDonald's benefit to con-

tact Gomez, who could probably be of aasistance to McDonald in securing

the conceeeione Mchnald desired. e T TR e *j*_’f -

e T o »"" “‘--‘*'-v" - T

BSOS N ¢ 'rhe neme and ‘address of Regelio Gomez was’ among the varioua T
papere in the zipper case surrendered by McDonald at the t’i.me or hil
: arreet in l’est Palm Beach Florida, by Bureau Agents. vl ‘i

<k e e _.: .

. ""Jw

On. instructione from the Bureau photostatic cOpies were -
secured of all of the papers contained in the two zipper cases, sur-
rendered by McDonald to Special Agent in Charge, J« H. Hanson, tollowins
.-~ _the arrest of l!cDonald by Bureau Agents at Weet Palm Beach in February

) 19350 ST ,‘ f;"i“,'f.a._.‘:.-ﬁ“ FaogE L ': 1.-’* 7- 'fi= - ':. :.“5 :“;. '."-..? ' : =

[
x')'

et The various papers will be described in & memorandum, ‘which :
o will ‘be made a part of the Jacksonville file in this matter, They ere

m,“ not being described in thia reportr} for the sake of brevity. ,e _
‘ . ’.;ﬂ e oy _',_.’\- ) o
o As it had 'been reported by Auturo Beele that when Vincentice L
' l&ilian was in Miami, Floride, he stopped at the McAllister Hotel, Agents
interviewed E. B. Brasewell Clerk at this Hotel, who advised Agent that ~
he is not acguainted with Milian. He permitted Agentto inspect the regie—
tretion cards for all guests whose name began with the initial "M", which

exsmination failed to reflect any registration cards for Vincentico Milian

from Jenuary 1, 1934, to the present.

“e .4.__;.-';

,"/ "
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! . - As it had been reported by Rene Bolivar that Milian stopped 3 _ _
the Cortez Hotel when he was in Miami, Florida, Agent interviewed Lee __
ith, Clerk, who advised that Vincentico Milien wae registered at tha_ e
Hotel from December 16, 1934, to December 24, 1934; that he was. again
_srégistered at the Hotel from December 30, 1934 to February 14, 1935
i ‘further that at the time of his departure he left a.
ot 280 21et Street Vedado, Havana, Cuba.

-3 . ﬁ‘«;

oo Ae there eppeare ‘%o be some ambiguity ae to ‘the accurate datee N7
i ‘upon which Bryon Bolton stopped at the Dorn Hotel, 129 8. W. South River /:'
Drive, Miami, Florida, Agent interviewed John D orn, owner and Manager, -{-
who advised that Bryon Bolton had registered at that Hotel on December
. 24, 1934, as Mr. end Mrs. A. B. Adems and family, at which time they °
‘ occupied rooms 202, 209 and 217. He stated that Bolton was accompanied
‘by hie wife, two children and another grown man.,,.#'- IO SR S
% I 4 ke qao SRS TN e

. llr. Dorn advised that he has no present recollection of ‘Bolton,
“or the other grown individual, but he is acquainted with nre, Bolton. St

SO

" Mr. Tardif identiTied tns photograph of Williem 7. Harr'leon, Pl
and advised that he accompanied Bryon Bolton and his wife, at the time-
_they stopped at the Dorn Hotel. He stated that Bolton and his wife
"appeared to be very refined persons and that he could not underetand" g e
their association with an individual of Harrison's eppesrance .end '- -
apparent breeding. Mr. Tardif stated that he concluded that Bolton and el
~his wife must have been persons of some means and that Harrison was. their =

" chauffeur. At the time Harrieon was at the Hotel he occupied room 209, B
but did not regieter. : _~.;,.,~. X .,*‘_, RO P

- - -1 N P ] «.,,_ . t-'L

Bolton and Harrieon remained et the Hotel until J'anuary 1, .
1935, when they departed, and Mrs. Bolton continued at the Hotel until .
January 10 1955 when ehe elso departed taking 'ith her the two children. L
: : The photographe or other membere of the Barker-Karpie gang
were displayed to both Mr. Tardif and Mr. Dorn, who stated that they were
_unable to identify any of these individuals, and stated that they had noa
 recollection of their guests having eny visitors.” They further advised = ¥
" that no record is kept of eny long distance calls or telegrams sent or
received at the Dorn Hotel this Hotel being 'in’ the nature of an Apartment
Hotel. S ey 7 “ S . ST
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”J-*,; ‘ _ . - e . S R T R \x:\\\. "
v-24 , ‘ R S Ny |
- L g .
' i “7 " Under date of April 29 1935, in response to letter dated Tk *
pril 19, 1935, from the J‘acksonville Office %o the Burean, relatin” AR

to the name of an expert competent to testify as to the type of gun £}

Browning Automatic Rifle may be classed, the Bureau edvised that Mr, . ..
.': D. J. Parsons, Firearms Identification Expert of the Techaicsl Laboratory
- 18 ncquainted with this particular type or Rifle, und :ls also aeqnaintea

a search had been made of the magazines maintained in the Bureau I.ibrary,‘
which search disclosed that the December, 1934 1ssue of American Detectiio
Cases, there appears on Page 63, the photograph of Arthur R. Barker, with - _
aliases, and in the October, 1934 issue of the Real Detective Magazine, L
~ there appeara on Page 40, a photograph of Alvin Karpis with glifsea. RO
A el «: LNl T \-”_,‘,'.;:n N AR L A
R T 3; ' The letter rurther advised that the Readers Digest ‘Guide tor
?erio&icel I-iterature was checked Yor references pertaining %o crime g
and criminals, which appear 11kely to carry photographs of Karp:ls or.-

the Barkers, vnthout reault. en

B . -~ -
,Wﬂ --ﬂ'J-uw&-‘u‘ R S R EET P PR

v, e e
T b wwf .

M-..-dnu‘.-,.’a“w; wwk&av&w-so-vﬁ-ga-w;b
Any edditional infomation desired for use in the prosecution
of the harboring ceses at Miami, norida, will be requested in letter

fom' de N rimm be W s oL ek s 3R Tt Paac b X ’ft’"!“l‘, h-: - ot,—*fv.ﬁ‘_«i
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| 2 )
Federal Burean of Investigation
e . §. Bepurtment of Justice

¢ ; P. 0. Box 314,

. - Birmingham, Ala. § )
) Yay 25, 1935 ;\
7-22
JSK:K
Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Ue. Se. Depertment of Justice, Lol TN
Fennsylvenia Ave. at 9th St., N. W.. ‘ N
\Iashington, D. C. '\‘
b i
RE: ALVIN KARPFIS,,with aliases, I.O. #1218 et al, )
EDVARD GZORGE BREER - Vietim 1 J
Kidneping -
Dear Sir: .

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent J. S. Kavanaugh,
Birminghem, Ala., dated lay 20, 1935, which report erronecusly designates
St. Feul, }inn. as the office of origin.

This is to advise you that the report in the file et this office
is being corrected to show Cincinnati, Ohio as the office of origin and
copies of this letter are being forwarded to interested offices with the
request thet they correct the reports in their files.

Very truly yours,

§.B Yeth..

o Be NATEANW
CC-st. Paul : Speciel Agent In' Charge
Cincinnati o
Chicago .

RECORDED | Z o J/ 5/ f

e nr'l v

f ‘- o slv)\
|
l

MAY 291993
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2 ! L} (3 Mr. Tolson.cceeeeeeee
¥ JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Y W, Mr. Baughmsas ...
: DIRECTOR ' Chief Clerk ..u. oo
- : R L Hrﬂtu-»--—"i
; Federal Burean of Investigation s, Cotey oo |
; - n.8. Bepartment of Juatice .
- HN:CSH v Pashington, B. Q. :
May 24, 1935
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR <>\ L
RE: BREMER KIDNAPING CASE
1:15 P.M.

Mr. MacFaerland called from Cleveland saying they expect

- to locate Fillig%ﬂarrieon tonight eand he wanted to know what to

. do. I told him’to take Harrison into custody unless they have
reason to believe that other members of the Bremer gang will contac‘f

. him,
N ‘ '
I told MacFarland to contact Connelley. I also got in

= touch with Connelley and he is arranging to leave for Cleveland
‘ by plene in order to be there before any action 1s taken and take
- charge of whatever is done.

ey Very truly yours,

N '

33

I =

RECORDED 1. 2 oy Ui bvhe s or et
& ~ -2
INDEYED - janl 28 LoD - e
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.Bews Editor, ' -
Sational Broudmung co-p-ny, lnn..
30 Rockefeller !lul,
lav !ork clt\y. e

R

cnlli.ng =e by telephone
of the broadcast that evening of Lo
Barker Cace, I listensd in with great {nterest, and mll
appreclate your conveying to Iowell Thosas amy thanks mad
eppreciation of the very kind things he said concerning

the work of the Bureau on this case. lua broadcast was

bot.h i.nternung md oducati.ond..

‘—-—-‘M

e b RS R s <&

Mr. Nath‘n crmmnee
Mr. Tolson 1 .£0
Mr. Baughman "J
Cmet Clerk,......y
Mr. Clezz. PR, G
Mr.-Coffey '
Mr. Edwaras cacme

53D

‘ro.f?-" BUSELY OF 1NVISHCA1EN -

T

‘\:1 . Egan reveoevane .
Ko, Harbo i MAY. 27. 1935
..’ir. Keilh. Q‘"'} .
e, U

f’?ﬁx r. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn.........
S, b AL Szheidto .
&ir. Schilder ...

A, Sith el

1N GF m\tsmmca.

ot of JusTiCE

u. s D PARTHENT
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Mz, Nathsr . &

. . « O Mr. Tolson..
. : : Mr. Bavgtmes |
S .o cuacwd

:‘4'-“' ) ) My, Clegg .-
l - . . . t r. Coffey ..
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S 7135 ' Mr. Edwerds

FED'BUR INVEST CGO MAY 25,1935  12-20 PM 1JM Mr. Keith ...

: ¥r. Quino. ...

\f\/\ DIRECTOR qu/ b?d Mr, Beheidt ..
BREKID STATED THAT VOLNEY | M Scbiide

(ifh(gAVIS CALLED AT HER HOME YESTERDAY AFTERNOON AT ONE OCLOCK. SHE € =

Mr. Tracy ..

WAS AWAY AND HER MOTHER GAVE HIM THE TELEPHONE NUMBER AGAIN. HE N{Ase

N INDICATED HE MIGHT CALL., THE PLANT WHICH WAS PREVIOUSLY MAINTAINE

—Is BEING RE-ESTABLISHED NOW AND THREE AGENTS

WILL COVER FROM THIS POINT IN AN EFFORT TO APPREHEND DAVIS WHEN: )

L2
sy
e

[

Ll =257
bt~ 2.

HE CALLS L
PURVIS -

CC CINCINNATI | . &
‘ | A 2
CC ST PAUL - £
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u
o Federal Burean of Investigation

A. B, Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

,”mm X I
1
.
=

May 27, 1935.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Ave., at 9th St., NW,

W\ ’ashington, D. C.
O
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases -
I. 0. #1218 et al.
} EDVARD GECRGE BREMER - Vietim
Kidnaping
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the report of former Special
Agent in Charge William Larson, Detroit, llichigan, dated September 28,

1934, pages 2 - 5 inclusive,
It will be noted that a Mr, and Mrs.%lgmbe, Grand
Forest Beach, Ohio, located near Sandusky and Huron, Ohio, rented a
ottage to WilliaX eaver and Lyrtle Eaton, as Mr. and Mrs. J. A.
rhood, during the latter part of June, 1934; that abouttwo weeks
Aé:zter Harry*Tampbell and Wynone¥Burdette, as Mr. and Mrs. George
vanson, 8150 rented a cottage from them; that William Weaver lived
with Harry end Wynone; that DodBerker lived at times with Myrtle
and William Weaver. MNyrtle Eaton and William Weaver, driving a new
Chevrolet Coupe, departed before their rental period had expired,
about the middle of August, 1934, saying that they were going to
attend the World's Fair at Chicago, but failed to return.

¥rs. Willgrube irnformed former Special Agent in
Charge William Larson at that time that she cleaned the cottage
occupied by Myrtle Eaton and William Weaver and found nothing with
the exception of a bill of sale made out to J. A. Orhood for a
Chevrolet Coupe, serial #1:1)@03—1%;5_59, purchased at Des Moines,
Iowa, on March 23, 1934; also, & letter to Orhood from some realty
concern in the Province of Ontario, Cenada, answering an inquiry
made by Orhood concerning a summer place located somewhere in —

IR Bty

Ontario ! -
: \fﬁr D %_::L::_fl_";_calf
gp & 'NDFF FoLoTe SURT U
r 4\% W™ peconoees | :

JUN 4 1850
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g_' Believing that the aforementioned letter would de of
aage assistance in locating subject Weaver, Special Agent R, D. Brown
egain interviewed Mrs. Willgrube on May 23, 1935. On this occasion
she advised that she had not looked further for the letter in question,
but was certain that she had saved it. 8he agreed to again look for
same and stated that she would be glad to turn it over to Agents of
this Bureau. On this occasion she was again interviewed carefully
reletive to her recollection as to the subject matter of this letter,
and she stated that she believed the letter indicated that Weaver, as
Orhood, had corresponded on more than one occasion with reference to
the realestate sought; that the letter described the place as having
approximately 300 acres of land; was situated on a small lake with
considerable lake frontage; that it contained a large l4-room dbrick
house, modern conveniences, with two kitchens; that the house had
wood stoves. She stated that she believes the letter indicated the
place was located approximately one and one-half miles from a small
Ontario town, and about forty miles from a main highway. She recalled
that the letter indicated that Weaver had answered an advertisement
in the Cleveland Press with reference to this property, and that the
letter in question referred to this advertisement. She stated that
she recalls that the letter brought facts to the attention of Weaver
concerning splendid hunting and fishing opportunities.

L W3,
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Mrs. Willgrube stated that Mr., and Mrs. Orhood (Weaver)
had apparently intended to take this letter with them, as she found
the seme prominently located on the top of a bookcase near the door,
indicating possibly that it had been placed there conspicuously, so
that Weaver or the Eaton woman would be sure to put it in their pocket
before vacating the cottage.

With reference to William ‘Harrison, Mrs. Willgrube
readily identified his photograph and stated that Harrison was living
in the cottage shared by Harry Campbell and Wynona Burdette with a
woman ebout thirty to thirty-itwo years of age, weight about 125-130
pounds, rather heavy build, light brown hair, who spoke with a notice-
ably Scottish accent. She stated that she understood this woman to
be Harrison's sister and further understood that this woman was from
Cleveland, Ohio. She was unable to furnish any other information
concerning this woman and could not recall either her first or last
name,

-

¥rs. Willgrube was again interviewed on lay 25, 1935,
at which time she informed that she had been uneble to locate the
letter in question. However, on this occasion she volunteered the

_— informetion that Myrtle Eaton had once informed her that she and
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Mr, Orhood (Weaver) spent a part of the summer of 1933 on a beach
ldcated near Grend Forest Beach, its location being consideradbly

neprer to Cleveland than is Grand Forest Beach. Mrs. Willgrube ’ i
furnished Agent Brown with e list of the various persons operating
sumer cottages for a distance of ten miles east of Grand Forest
Beach. ‘
After several inquiries Agent Brown ascertained from
C. 8. Calvert, Rural Route §#2, located approximetely four miles east
of Huron, Ohio, that he had rented a cottage for two and one-half
weeks in July, 1933 to a Mr, and Mrs. Orhood. Photographs of Myrtle
Eaton and William Weaver were shown to him and he immediately identi-
fied them as the Mr. and Mrs. Orhood who occupied one of his cottages
during July, 1933. He advised that he was unable to recall much con-
cerning these people, with the exception that they were driving a
1932 model, four-cylinder Ford Coupe, bearing Illinois license plates.
He advised that they were very quiet and had no callers whatsoever
while occupying this cottage. He stated that his wife might be able
to recall some of the conversations she had had with Mrs. Orhood
(Myrtle Eaton), however, ¥rs. Calvert was not at home on the date of
this inquiry. She will be interviewed at a later date.

Mr. Celvert advised that the Orhoods had a little
girl about eight or ten years 0ld with them, and he thought her to
be the daughter of Orhood. He advised that to the best of his re-
collection the Orhoods were apparently known to Postmaster Jenkins
of Huron, Ohioc and suggested that Agent Brown interview Postmaster
Jenkins, as the Orhoods received their mail General Delivery, Huronm,
Ohio.

During a later interview with Mrs. Willgrube she advised
that the parties who rented her cottages during the summer of 1934
received their mail at Vermillion, Ohio, and bases her belief on the
fact that magazines found in the cottages after their departure showed
this to be their address.

a1
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Due to Mrs. Willgrubet!s feilre to locate the letter
received by Weaver a&s Mr. J. A. Orhood relative to the property he
was interested in in Ontario, Canada, an examination was made of the
Cleveland Press newspapers for the months of June and July, 1934,
end it was found that on June 29, 1934 an advertisement appeared in
the Cleveland Press reading as follows:

WRER
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e "FOR SALE--VALUABLE HOLESTEAD AND SUMMER RESORT, $5000.
'y _ Containing epproximately 325 acres, Situate on Eagle
%

—  leke, in Hastings county, ebout 80 miles north of Belleville,
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Ontario. Most attractive fishing and in the midst of
deer and partridge hunting territory. Fine bathing
beach. Property reported to contain good deposit of -
granite and other minerals. (Mineral rights reserved).
Fifty good building lots, or better, fronting on lake,
Ten-roomed dwelling house, large barn and sundry other
outbuildings (including two smell houses). For further
particulers apply to Post Office Box "G", Marmora,
Ontario, Canada.”

P ﬂ""b‘lmﬂ RIS
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Inquiry at the Went Ad Department of the Cleveland
Press disclosed the information that this advertisement was placed
in the Cleveland Press at the direction of the Dominion Bank of
Marmora, Ontario, Canada; that it had run from June 29 to July 5,
1934, inclusive, at a cost of $43.20 to the Dominion Bank.

The information eppearing in this advertisement
corresponds with the information contained in the letter in questionm,
according to the best recollection of Mrs. Willgrube., It was fur-
ther ascertained that no other advertisements were inserted in the
Cleveland Press during June and July, 1934, advertising Canadian
property for sale, and this advertisement is unquestionably the ome
referred to by Mrs. Willgrube.

Postmaster Jenkins of Huron, Ohio has not yet been
interviewed as he is presently on his vacation. He will be inter-
viewed at an early date, for whatever information he may have re-
lative to VWilliam Weaver, whom he presumebly knew as Orhood.

The possibility that Williem Weaver and Myrtle Eaton
are residing somewhere in a foreign country is very strong, due to
the fact that Weaver, as Orhood, purchased hevrolet Coupe from
the Ed 0'Dea Chevrolet Compeny, Des Moines, Iowa on March 23, 1934.
This car bears motor #4135550 and serial #1-DA03-13359. This car
has never been registered in the United Stated for the year 1935.
All offices on two different occasions have been requested to check
all motor vehicle registration bureaus for the registration of this
car, and all have reported that same has not been registered in
this country. It will be further noted from the various reports of
the various field offices in this case, that no direct information
has been received relative to the whereabouts of Weaver and Myrtle
Eaton since their residence at Grand Forest Beach in June and July,
1934, Various informants have advised that Weaver is residing

*on a farm somewhere®.
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i The information that the Bureau has thus far been “
able to collect concerning Weaver's personality indicates that he

is very quiet and prefers to live in rural commnities. It will be
noted that he was born and raised in a rural commnity in Arkansas.
Reports from the various field offices covering the activities and
apprehension of various other members of this gang have failed to

show that William Weaver has been associating with any members of

the gang since the summer of 1934, It is not known whether Myrtle

Eaton 1s still living with him, but there is a strong possibility

that she is. Reports from the Omaha Bureau office, however, have

failed to definitely show that she has recently visited Des Moines,
Iowa, her home town, which was her practice before the summer of

1934.

60p1e$ of this letier are being furnished the Buffalo,
Chicago, Cincinnati, and St. Paul offices for their information at
this time. '

It is believed investigation should be conducted at
the Dominion Bank, Varmora, Ontario, Capada, to determine if the
property in question has been sold, and if so, the identity of the
purchaser. It also appears possible that even though Weaver, as
J. A. Orhood, may not have purchased this property, he may have made
recent inquiry concerning it, as he wes undoubtedly very much inter-
ested in the same., It elso appears that investigation should de
conducted to determine whether the Chevrolet Coupe mentioned above
has been registered in the Province of Ontario, Canada for the year
1935.

This information is being furnished in ordexs that
the Bureau may decide eas to whether or not it appears advisable to
ent who is thoroughly familiar with this case cover the
above outlined investigation, or whether same should be handled as

a routine matter.,

Very trul& yours,

. J. P. MAC FARLAND
RBD:1K Special Agent in Charge

-

cc - Cincinnati
Chicago
St. Paul
Buffalo -
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: o Roferenco 1- -ado to :anr httar ‘!Hy
18 1955 1n which it is steted en informent had fur=
nlshod the 8t. Paul Office information to the sffect
_ that Volney®Davis is supposed to have sent some perm
¢TI at thc lcl].oster Penitsntiar: 3500.&) by )Ionoy Ordcr. :
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= 'Referenco is udo to the let.tar fron tbo St. Paul
B«u'eau office deted May 18, 1935, On May 22, with the .
“help of Postaaster A, R. Garrett of the Oklzhoma Stete PR
Penitontiary at lcAlester, I made a thorough check of 111
. money orders received through this postoffice but none’ =
for any large amounts could be found nor did sny one man .
.receive money orders in the month of November, 1924 totaly
ling 4200.00, The above check covered the period from: i
Oct.ober 15, 1984 to December 15, 19.*,4 incluaiu. £ —-w{,é;
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WL be, . EAth the auilunce of L. r. Mu. rey, Chief 010!'!
"o the Penitenticry, and J, R, Benks, who has charge of the
prison eccounts an exhaustive search wes made of all pri- ‘-
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, L soners® accounts for the perlod of October 15, 19I4 to Decea~ -
. A . ber 15, 19%4, but no Indlan prisoner recelved sny money, -
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1984, for the sum of $200,00, ‘rbumii & Vorm AR )
"of thirw yoars for bank robbery and i supposed 19 have pomp”
;5. able ol) property. ‘- He has never received any -other: hr‘o
5 hag he gycr_ gcooived,qv nono; rx-_ou‘ Arluna_a bl ;g«(
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A St “", lnquiry nong prhon ofﬁchll it ey :
two’ tndhnn bave paid sums of woney %o obtaln parcles and loavu ‘d
_‘ebsence, Both of these Indians are wealthy; however, meither of i
. them has ever received any money by ‘socns of soney order's bor hevh i
.. . they received any money froa South Coffeyville, Oklshoma, corr.y. 5 %

""ville, Kansess, or from Arkansas; They are Frunk Ware, §20405, 'bwjf
was sentenced to 1ife iazprisonment for murder May §, 1929.”' l!o is ,‘,: . o
twenty-eight years of age, The gther Indisn 18 Denigl Luther nz-.x-ny,»’:, e
_#25408, who was sentenced t0 fifteen yosrs isprisonment for. rape® . Z.
robmu-y 5y 18922, He 1s thirty—ono yesra ‘of sge, Both or ‘thesé m
‘bava besn paroled and receivéd leaves of sbsence at various tius,?,;;;
all of which hsve been revoked and according to prison officlals -. =7
" “they peid money for such _releares,  Deniel Luther Nervey ia blind M»....s
wss recently trensferred to the 8tate Insane Hospital at Vinita, o
- . Oklshoma, alth-ugh it 1s well known thet he 1s not uum' " This
.. trensfer wes made upon the Governor's order, -
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ST nth ufaronoo to ﬂ:o httor from the chtcago Bunm Dtﬂ‘q
to the Cinoinneti Office dated Mey 23, 1935, 4in the sbove entitled . .
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195‘5. you are advised that en

z eallod a% the New York Offiee snd stated that he 1s Nersger qf ; :
0. Badio Station KSTP in Bt Pauly that he &3 stopping at the - °i:
T !oocm!t ,aom An Yow York City ro"r_‘ggmd l_t.yt o buﬁmn ‘
e A EERR !:. Mbu-a udvisod t!ut he s . olou puaﬂ. :

: Mem! and business associate of ¥r. Lytton Js Shields, ;rculn-ﬁ“
~ and wealthy sesident of 8te Panl, end head of the Ittioul Battery -
ﬂm and Otha!' interests; 1:11‘1: he, E&.M‘bmd Shields are

0 yory pith Vietin Brecer ove captioned ease
~ that seversl uutga Mlgodbbsm&normst-hnl
Offioe informed Mre m.ldn that {nformatien had been rm!,'nq S
- from underworld sources from the Chioago Offioce of the
that Shields had, at one time, been suggested by :
es & kidnap vietin; that this information was furnished lv iho
Buregu te £hiclds in order that he might take euch steps as he
" might dee advisabls $o protect himself against such a oont nayy 2de
" that Nre Shilelds has deen very much ooncerned £ his own and hig [ r%:
.. family's safety, and extreuely nervous during the past severel .

'.nmths.thathltlom'bur in order to get svay fyoam 8ty Peul, :
- he ook his family on a trip around the world; that Bhields amd 7 7
_his mny wore arriving at Boboken, Kew Joreq. on the £8 Btast:

oze that afternoon, Sunday, Fay 23th; that he, Hubbard, way
plm s most thang €hay be lnows froa fhields! past abtituls & -
~ and in view of the recant Keyerhasuser kidnaping thet Shields will ™’
_ be wvery mmoch alarmed ané ‘concerned about his osn safetys . Mre Hublard.
* suggested that Agents from thls office arrense $0 ncot the 53'11914‘,'_{ .
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that 18 is not elear to this office Just when Welsman snd Delmore '

K ‘Sheir residencs. The New York City offioe does mot know whethep “'“"“

. $he pluce they had at Brockway, Californis, s 1dentical with $he : .ui:
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"% tin‘ ‘out’ just when Welmnan appeared on the scene around Tar

"and prepere something of & chronology showing the plsces where he -

_rosifed since he took up residence therest, In this connectiom, .k

, 4% 40 noted that a tohphom call was mede from Broekway. Califorw

. nla on July 1, 1933o ‘l‘hh vould be lbout ‘two weeks ifter tbo Kangas
cltx nauacro. &h Wy 1 o ~ ..

-i L IR P It 1. elao mggutod ﬁmt Robort x. Burnn. now -
ovuontly st Ssn Francicco, & brother of Teaffe, be interviewsd -.:
‘eoncerning the rental of Uempsey's house %0 Noiuaan. m san Fran=
ouco oﬂ‘ico -111 plenn noto thu roqueat. o ; !

«-g "m;,":ﬂ r-,, g
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N Post Office Box 4907,
{ Jacksonville, Florida

Spootol Agont h mnrp. SRS
R Bew Orleans, Loutotm te -‘;,’- Ay

" Dearsimy i

-i+ -+ - FUCITIVE} xr S
L S S e wam @0 'ER, ﬂoth
it v:-?: LT RN R SN I - ~° oz r‘-”"ﬁ"‘#"» e 5
_¢ " w7 With rd‘omo. to yonr tohgran ‘of $his uu roo i"’
S questin; a photograph of Joseph H, Admms and information as to -hotho.r
er not he has deen out of Florida since last February, plesss be afe i -

vised Shat this office has a0 very definite information coneerning She
Sravel of Shis fndividual. Ia a recent eonversation with Special Aalnt

8. X, McKee at ¥iemi, Florida, Adems stated that he had mot long sinse

made & trip %o Cleveland, Ohioc, The place visited in Clesveland o« ¥iwvasr-. .
_purpose of the trip vas mot menticmsd and Agent kokse d1d mot attaeh

_any fmportance $o the statement} iz fact, it was urex.y Y "hmnr‘wt M, .
unt made fa Oonnootlon with o uurd htorvh'o Pk :

.~ S VJ,W_.‘; . PRI S L L A 3-‘ - en - 'f- “’{ L
A f LR Doputy !lrthll !- 8. E(nrdo, lho h stationed ﬂ A i':., .
Miaxi, rlorua. has informed both igent icKee end igent B. ¥. ﬂtuinm.

Resident 2gent at that point, that on April 28, 1935, shile en route

from Atlanta to ¥iemi, Le scw Joseph He Adems and his father-in-law, M T
Knight, in the Union Terminal st Jacksonville, Florida; that doth ¢f - : -
theze men wers anleavoring to securs Pullman reservations on the trm
%o Kiami, and he observed that they gave tLe eppearance of having boon
on same sort of a trip, although mothing was said $0 that effeet, He .

also observed thit Adems had the appearance of baving been on a drunk

ot soxs wootu. S g "}
B p—* SN S I en onclo:ins hornith a nempapor photograph of &dm. e
s “ whieh lo the only photograph available at the Jacksonville orfieo. It
=4 ohould bo returnod thon u haa tervea m purpon. o e
““.’ ) : ) R - . -:' y‘_.."..,,
- hry truly yourl,
o ENCLOSURE S _ T A
. AIR VAIL STECIAL DELIVEB! o | o i
N 06 Bureau, Cinoinnati, Re A. ALY, L o Q/
i St. Paul Special igent in Charge *
'i B B TR AT VI P vrf"rrvv? w,v""::““'?:"":"7“"“7"37.".'.?"'!_'1"_“.'17 ‘*““"—s‘f"‘.'?‘i‘.‘?‘?{"h"?""’{% :




' POST OFFICE BOX 8182
y : P ONICAGO, ILLINOIS

h rﬂ ALVDI”!ARPE 5lth.l11”.ﬂ. WITI“.I.O."‘m' :

¥ : DR Jg VOR:E with alfases, 110, 1232 oA
LT W m. with alia #s, 1.0, 1286, °: %3
DT vOLNCY vxs vith aliases, marmx.!.b.am;
£a%0 0 WILL AVER with allases, 1.0, 1238 =L

WILLIAM 3 CHATRISOR with elieses, 1.0, 1:»

unrd oeorgu’,BMor,ﬂetu « EKIDNAPINGG ; :
HARBOEING OF WUGITIVES; OBSTHUCTION OF - i
mvrsz umozm. rxrszs m. R

2t maw%nm advind speam Acents i. Co Suran ana Iohn _
L. mduh while at Chicago,Il1inois en routs from St.ml. Minnesota <% .
.., %o the Feleral Dotention Fam at Milan,Njc':lgan that during the time ',
""" sho was fnoa‘cerated in the sounty Jail at Jackeonville, Florida she - - ;
‘made nurerous requests of Mr.Alt for her slothing shich was racoverod Ii 5
‘the Carson Bradford residence at Oklawaha,Florida at the time’Xate and °
¥, rier vere killed; that Mr.Al$ or sume other Agent info:med hr‘ff;':_’- S
that she would be umnble to o’otain the elothing, glvlng no nxphution'. R

u ‘ht. Oomﬂiﬂo"“'-'“-"“" e e e b s .Q...m'.-... ...-..,‘.. '- .. ~tAmna,_-~ .g, '. PRI v_. "& )
; - "\ - .».‘“ e T - P CRE YN, S 3 & L ..-'-, e LR
‘@ .' ) e ey

i el _Plense be advised that Fynona Burdatt nn | rende-ed cho Bumu NI

Vulmbh assxstanee in the prosesutiof of Arthur Barker et al ia' the trial‘ L :
just completed at St.Paul and has cxprossed willingness to toatify for the |
Covernment {n any future eriminal proceedings against any of the remaining e, 5
metbers of the Barker-Karpis mob., In view of Miss Burdett's attitude fm =
this rogard it is eonsidered advisadle that svery effart be mde to assisg '~
_her in recovering ber yroporty hrt 1- ﬁm above mntlonod houaa at on-. L F
vaha .Florida. S e SR .

_‘._,.‘.. e e

Vi g oo Kindly ‘advise tbiu oruco of tho preaent ‘status and 1ocat1on
o!' ',nom Burdett's clothes, forwarding a copy of your letter to the’

_Detroit office 80 that liss Durdett may be Suly informed et tho peu:tgn-'
v ond E — e S

tiary at luan ooncernin 2 thl- nattori P ‘
2 - _ ?4’ R, m?, } S
AR S TR 'ery mly 5 “5-7 7 TR |
L CEs o e | ey e e ;-'Esn AN
AR =N I e T e ST - ST i e
R T N S . u, ﬁ. pU 185, N’AV ; ,335 *é...m_‘_ X
R R Speecial <geqgt in Charge, .. . ..° - ¢ - -~
tee T ees LIRS BTN Rar e e L | Y l'-d»] odae L-“\-f.J'-’ﬂI‘CE““
ealt . ’ i e
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- * : FEDERAL BUREAY éiF INVEST|IGATION Kk)

3. 8. Bepxriment of Justice
| - 1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
- KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

M"‘m .

PECORDED & INDEXEB

Director

Federal Bureau of InvestigationJUNl 1 ]935 T % 5'5"
U. S. Department of Justice oo A - j ,5 1 l@ /
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N.W. , Cea e
Washington, D.Ce. B}

Dear Sir:

RE: VINITA’LTACEY with aliases, - S - i
KIDNAPING = HARBORING DQYLE Y ,c} I
{ v )

- Reference is made to letter from this office of May 8,
1935, addressed to the Bureau in connection with the ebove en-
titled case. Relative thereto the Bureau is advised that Special
Agent J. J. Taters, of this office, at Alderson, West Virginia,
on Yey 16, 1935, interviewed Francesld‘aylor and procured from her
the following statement, as is indicdted in the report of the
above Agent in the Bremer case, dated May 24, 1935:

e—— - -

" May 16, 1935.

I, Frences Taylor, hereby make the following voluntary
statement in connection with the shooting which occurred
February 5, 1935, on the corner of Gillhem Plaza and 34th
St., Kansas City, Mo.

I left my eapartment which was at 3411 Gillhem St. that Qday
at about 4:30 in the afternoon. On reaching the curdb on the
corner of Gillham Pleza end 34th St. I heard somepne calling
to me from behind. On turning eround I sew Dori%’o'connor,
who I elso know as Vinita Stacey and Doris¥tuchlick.
She was wearing a brown fur coat end brown/hat. As she
approached me she was mumbling something which I could
'Y not understemnd. I took two steps towerd her amd she imme-
,VQ' diately pulled a gun, which she held in her right hamnd
end began firing at me. She shot me three times in the
stomach, and once in the right hand which I had placed
over my heart, The bullet which struck me in the right
hand ricocheted, struck me in the mouth and broke one of
,z" my teeth. After firing five or six shots at me she pro-
ceeded east on 34th St. In the meantime a men came by and

/‘\j asked huig BHM 6&“ embulence. He was unknown to me.
6‘ 7 o
o

_.g,u,_uuwt éé.m_n& .




*I have been shown a photo bearing number 22790 by Mrs.
Velma Patterson, Record Clerk, Federal Institution,
Alderson, W. Va., which I identify as Doris O'Connor, -
elies Doris Stuchlick, alias Vinita Stacey, the woman
who shot me. In the event she is prosecuted at Kansas
City I an willing to testify in accordance with the
above, .

,MM. s,
Mf‘m s,

(Signed) Frances Taylor

Velma Patterson (Witness)
Record Clerk, Fed. Ind., Inastitution for Women
Alderson, West Virginia. . .

Relative to the above statement, the Bureau is advised
that when Frances Taylor was interviewed by local police officers
they obtained from her what purported to be a d&ying statement in
which she declined to identify Doris O'Connor and stated she A4id
not know the identity of her assailant,

In connection with this matter, the Bureau's attention
is invited to the fact that Doris O'Connor, alias Vinita Stacey,
the former paramour of Jess Doyle, showed indications of cooperat-
ing with this office, stating positively to Special Agent Bryce
that she would "turn in" Volney Davis. Agent Bryce advises that
he is of the opinion that Doris O*Connor will keep her promise in
this regard. Should it become known that the Bureau was assisting
in obtaining information which might be of assistance to the State
suthorities in prosecuting Doris O'Connor, such action would in
2ll probability militate against the apparently friendly relations
now existing, On the other hand, there is a strong possibility
that poris O'Connor would not cooperate with this office, but
would purposely convey the impression that she is doing so. Frances
Teylor, at Aldersom, West Virginie, indicated a willingness to
Agent Viaters to return and testify against Doris O'Connor in State
Court where a complaint has been filed ageainst her cherging her
with the felonious essenlt in attempting to kill Frances Taylor.
Assistent County Prosecutor Gilwee, of Jackson County, requested
that Frances Taylor be interviewed. Undoubtedly the Prosecutor's
office will went a copy of the statement obteined from Frances Taylor
and eny other information developed by Agent Waters at Alderson

which may be of essistance in prosecuting Doris O'Connor in State
court.

In eddition to the information furnished relative to
the asseult upon her by Doris O!'Connor, Frences Taylor Elso fur-

niched considerablq information reletive to lrs. G. MoXhase with -
alieses, and IrishjO'Malley with alieses; elso Blackié|Doyle,

&
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"mike"pne end others wanted in the Bremer case, the Luer kid-
n aping case, and suspects in several bank robdberies under investi-
gation by the EKansas City Office. She furnished information econ-
cerning her connections with them and it is believed at a later
date she should be again interviewed for additional information.

Doris O'Connor is the sister of E aurray, end has been
the associate of Jess Doyle and hoodlums of similar ilk for the '
past several years and is of a very unsavory reputation. It is
reasonable to assume that Volney Davis haes contacted her since his
escape and her release, although there is no positive indication
that such may be the cese. In other words, the undersigned is not
certain whether she is fully cooperating with this office, ‘

In view of the foregoing it will bde appreciated if the
Bureau will advise whether it be feasible to give the statement ob-
tained from Frances Taylor to the County Prosecutor's office here,
and any other information which may be helpful to that office in
prosecuting Doris 0'Connor should the Prosecutor decide to indiet
her. -

N For the Bureau's information, the hearing in State Court
has been continued until June 18, 1935, and I anticipate that
Assistant Prosecutor Gilwee will meke inquiries concerning the
interview at Alderson within the very near future. Consequently, -
it will be appreciated if the Bureau will advise me in connection
with the above at its earliest opportunity.

Very truly your

E. f GONROY

Special Agent in Charge

JJ‘W:os.

ce - St. Paul

T  Cincinnati
St. Louis
Pittsburgh

72-90-

]
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" Asslstant County Propecvtor of Jaskaoa Covaly, Missou
{aforeation ebtalned Zoveelal Apnu of the Puremm
Irorces Taylor, whioh

L - tat - o

’ - .j_ I i ,\ .

L S m hmn tm bua uder tbe hmvuton w\ :our,m_ i
orﬂu ‘hss besn sndesvoring to eallet the services of uuu
Ttaocy, better nown to the Buresu as foris O¥Couner, as @ -
oooﬂmud inforwngt, and In view of those ef’exrts, mu— h
Feeu oonnot understand bov the local suthorities at fcasas City,
Rissour! learned thag Spaclal Agente had ghtsined informotiom’
-‘M«.‘: cdnld be latroé'uc-é in Iocd cmﬂ.l mhut lm'.
v lit.h u!‘ome- to tbe pemlthah mum;h cf nu' .
htt please be advised that the Duresn does not deea 48 - .‘-m'
escitie to voluaterily famish %o the 1ocal suthoritles the ;oidts
v.t.stemt obtained fros Frinces Taylors Bowever, shuld the z\ RN
3ocal prosecuter Be sware of the existence of nuh s slatenont’
and spe0ifioslly resuert that It be furnished Ao kin, such roe.
.- quast shoule de referred t5 the Purecu in onder to odtaln the -
ueuury Tepertacetal’ cuthoruy nlaun 2o the ;;paarauec of
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" arrest there were found i{n their possession mumsrous artisles of slothe -

G N ¢ S 4
- o ' 7-57¢- é/d’é

‘ - ~ Post 0ffiee Box X218 - ) ‘mn‘

Dttmlt. m’h““ ‘ fLy-’,.ia_ Lu}u.ru L o i
'93,5 RN

-

o~

P FWITIVE, % ghe ] ,__4__; NI
. ' EDRARD GEORORE mm - ﬂcﬂl A 'z';i-r ST
Kidnaping = Harboring of l'uglttvu o Lo LT s
o ontmctton of Justice ~ llntloml Firearms m LR e

' brqmu 1s made to mr tol.egrn udor hto ot Awn Se T

1!35. in which you requssted regzistration emd fdentity of the omaer e e

or'buumm sutomobile, 1935 Michigan license 9555, moter mumbder Crs e

147318, end $0 telegranfrom this effiee o you under date of April 80, - - .. . °

JUT5, sherein it wgs ascertained that the owner of the above mentioned -
lutonobuo was Ben Ross, Royal Palms Botol. Detrois, A

on 8/11/85 Inspeator noffmn of thn Mid hvutimm

'aquaa of the Detroit Police Department telephoned this office and sdvissd

that under date the police had arrested Vinceat Buearostro, Detroit !D - -. ﬁ ‘
§49669; John Garela, Detroit FD §49670; Fernando Gregori, Detrois W - v
#45861; and Jezes kanos slias Jenes Munos, Detroit FD 49671} that thui Teo T
men were fingerprinted end photographed at the time of their arrest wnder - *
4he adove police mumbers and fimgerprints transmitted 40 the Bursem; thsh

they wre holding these men for investigation; that at the time of thou'

ing from which the labels hed boen mnd. nc that thq nro mupmo‘ , -

of boing ehop MEVePSe . . e

tnpootor Eof fren M!ur mma Qhat on Apru. 83. 1938.

" a telegrm fronthe Chief of Police at Los Angeles, Californis, informed. . s;,.;

him that the Los Angeles Police Department had £n custody Buenroatre, - :

~ GCercia and one Ban Ross, in possession of the aforementioned 0ldsmodile : )

sutomobile, and inquired of Inspestor Hoffman es to uhether or aot thuo
Ren Were mtod by the Detroit Pouco Dopartnnt. :

> RN . (,-, -.‘, < ,.';,\*, -,

R ~

. Inssmich es this office had made inquiry es to eny orime
inal rooord of Ben Ross, Inspector Hoffman desired to know whether this
office wanted $0 question thue men relative to thetr association with

Ben Boss,

o o e e ¢ m—— -W-—— -
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In-pntor xorrnn hu-uur umuc nm n -hu-u; ot tll .l ".’* ;

tm men rauoa to esteblish them as shop 1ifters ia the eity ef Detroiy, - ' '-' )

tnasmch es Gepartment store detectives were unable to 18entify them. " -~ =
On 6/25/35 Iaspector Hoffuman advised $his office $hat the four men wexe ., .~

released on a writ of habsas eorpus, but Shat iu the event this offies .- S

wished to gumm then they eculd be located agais. e
; nmchuth‘motmmuhuumqpemth

‘tn. files of the instent eass and becsuse of the fact hat this offies '_’;,' ST
has mot been advised of any possible oonnection of Ross with the instamt - " - -

¢ase, no interview was gonducted with the four men arrested except - -
that Special Agent A. A. Muzzey ucortaiud froa monronro that b o
was uquuntod with Ben mu. . R

7 . ﬂn obo'n infomation u boing prountod to you ror M-
ever va.luo it may bave, and this office will fnterview the adove men-
tioned four men if s=xue is deened advisadle Dy you fn eonnection with .
the instant matter, It is kindly requested that &z the event sueh . - -
interview 1is desired, more specific infornation be subnitted to shis
offiee of any possidle ¢onnesction Ross hes with inatent ease,
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Poat Offioe Box 6185,
3aint Faul, Minnesota

mu un conrlm our hlopbono converutlon g

or Kay 26, 1935 regarding $he rep t received by the acont-
in Chioago mtin. ago that L. J. 1D3, president of the -
Hational Battery Conmpany, 3t. Paul. Minnesota, was echeduled -

%7, to be kidnaped shortly efter tie kldnapiua of ¥r preaar,

Dy

- AR :
. ‘"54-1,4' PR S -.ﬂ"x.,..(.v_.

‘ L : A' you uro rudvind y--urdny, Spoohl Lsnt :
3. ﬂ. Hardy of this offioce informed me that a short time lﬂ‘r SR

the Brezer kidnaping, agents in Chie obtafned informatiem
from some of the asquaintances of the r-Karpis gang that
Le 7. 3hislds was being conasidered as a prospsctive kidnap

victim. Agent Hardy further informed me that this uromuci_‘.“'

at the request of the Bureau, was made known to i, Shields,
Agent Hardy etated that there were no further developments end
that thore was no indication that anyone known %o the Bnrnn"
hes rooently untimod Wr. Jh!,ldl as a pmbahlo vioth ol' R
R .:,-*' RS .. ,.u; o ;&

- "'

' v-ry truly yourl.
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H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
Post Office Box 4907,
.Jecksonville, Florida.
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May 25, 1935.

AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY:

Director, L/l// /R

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St N.¥W.
Washington, D. C.

O .
Dear Sir:- RE: ALVIN KARPIS with eliases, I.0.
1218 - FUGITIJE; et =al.
EDWARD GEOCRG: - Victim,

KIDNAPING, etec.

Please be advised that on the morning of May 24, 1935, Mr, -
Walter L. Barlow, Special Assistant to the Attorney General who is
in Miemi, Florida, in the interest of the prosecution of subjects in
that district, advised Special Agent B. F. Fitzsimons that complete
reports submitted by Agents of the Bureau in this matter, perticularly
involving the Floride subjects, had been reviewed by Assistant Attorneys
Genersal ,Joseph B. Keenan end William Stenley, who had expressed the
opinion to the Bureau that evidence obtained to date was not sufficient
upon which to proceed under the indictments returned by the Federal
Grand Jury et Jacksonville, Florida, on February 7, 1935.

. Barlow mentioned perticularly the activities of Subject
Cassiusfii Donald at Havana, Cuba, advising that the evidence against him
was not sufficient, because it did not conclusively show that the money
handled by'McDonald in Havena, was changed during any time when fugitive
Karpis was in Florida, and further that any act was performed in the
United States by McDonald, or that McDonald had knowledge of the iden-
tity of Karpis.

With respect to the indictments involving Subjects*ﬁdams,

A *ﬂe&ler an&’ﬁandall Kr. Barlow stated that it had been suggested by the

o TR e oA G

T T e K T AL

Department, that evidence was insufficient to show knowledge,on the part
of these persons, of the identity of Karpis; and Mr. Barlow further stated
tha} it was the opinion of the Department that those cases should not
proceed to trial during the Spring Term of Federal Court at Miami, but

rather should be continued to the October Tenm in order that more derin}te

and positive evidence may be obtained.
<D 57k~ é /f £
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This information is being forwarded to the Bureaﬁ since
the Jacksonville Office has not previously been advised of the
Department's opinion in this matter.

MNW‘. .

Please be advised that on May 24, 1935, United States
District Ju%sted L. Ritter,kniami, Florida, issued an order

reducing théfvond of Henry (Duke)XRandall to $2,000.00, after motion
filed by his attorneys for reduction of the bomnd.

Rendall had not made bond by 5:00 o'clock on the evening
of May 24, 1935, and it became necessary for Special Agent Fitzsimons
to proceed to Jacksonville, Florida, that evening on other official
matters. Immediately upon his return to Miami an attempt will be
made to ascertain whether Randall made the reduced bond, end, if so,
the date bond was made,

Very truly yours,

A, att

R. A, ALT A,
Special Aéex{tg i'g'Charge.

cc - Cincinnati
St. Paul

Jax #7-24
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AIR HAIL SPEGIAL DKLITQY!

M, T W Kettng © L SREEE
i+ Fedoral Buresu of Invntlgatln.
" Us 8+ Department of Juetice, - 2
. 370 Lexington Annue, Hou 1003.

lcw York c:ty. .!ovfx

‘.fj,;; RE; TNORL Co SCAPFA, ot a1t S o
- gt "'7‘ - ‘- . 'ATIOH&L QI'OLW PROPW m. f ‘.:-.' ,”:’ 3

- "i"' . P To ? pas ". o .z‘,,' .

Lo Reroroneo h udo to tho rcport ot Bpoohl Agont in Chargo
7. u. Keith, New York City, dated May 21s%, 1935, in the adove .:muca
matter, on Page 108 of which, 1t will bde notod that Joe Condermam, g_-f ‘
Chief Deputy, Criminal Department of the Sheriff's Office, Miami, ;-
Florida, had mentioned one Dave Levine aa boiu [ youlblo feunce m
Jowelry in asd arouad Kiami, Florida. . e 2l I ,‘»w-,\.ﬁ;;iu;,,m.,,‘ N
. Plouo be ndﬂn& that on sy £¢, 1935. one 7. B, Smrl SR
Alhanbra Hotel, Xiami, Floride, advised Gpscial Agent B, F, thuinou o
“thet he is acquainted with Dave Levine, who formerly operated Vomnie's -
Restaurant {n Miami, btut is now engaged in the operation of the Southon
Cafeterie at Xiami, Florida, Nr, Somsrs atated that Levine is erooked;-
that he operates the Southern Cafeteria merely as & dlinid for the purmn
of his ulagal traftic ln otoltn chlry. “rero g "':-»w;’;.;.* L :

X ] M A
\'-z“q- : P "};u.\&(?.‘._‘,

ot ievoral trays of diemonds enl othcr jewelry which he keeps §n his
safe at the Cafeteria. Somers steted that the Southern Cafeteria is -
~actually operated by Joe and Vomnle chuo. nephews of Dt’n, snd th'y
m nid to bo honut uauuuu. e

= Smnerl clam tbat Loﬂno hu 2 orhinal record. haviag boon_
convicted in the United States Distriet Court at Pittsburch, P, s Dut
7 he eould not offer information of value concerning that conviction. He
“" stated, however, that Levine 1s well known in Pittsburgh, where Be r -

.
Y - ] . - . .
Y - -
d . . N . - et L e D .
i : - - - .
1
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-"'_".'-"*"‘ . - ‘ ;i‘e,.‘s - | ’ ' -l, e . . ‘:‘“W" ';é
e R ‘f.“'r“" ‘ Sonorn ttntod tnat Lovino ' ntu-utoa ia tha polltiul

oituntlon at Misni, Florida, and fs particularly friendly to Fred:
Pine, the County Solicitor; that during Pine's eempaign for ottlct ,
Lcyino mtributoﬂ approximtoly GB,OO0.00 to Pine's intorutl. g

_p'»«l '.w @.mr. ::‘ e \,.“;9
g He turthor stated that Levine's present wu‘o nuuh Rim*
in the disposition of stolen Jewelry, in that she makes several tﬂn
yearly between Miami and points im California; that on these several
_4rips Mrs. Levine carries stolen jewels of great value, which have .
bun brought to Loviu rm 'nrionc part ot the oountry ror usponl

v R
-
“".. o

" pomers adnmitted that he'is not friendly with Lovine, pri="
cipally Because of Levine's erooked sctivities, and he further otnm

that during the season the Southerm Cafeteria 1s fregquented elmost , -
oxeluunly by nckotteu, gm’blor- und other nndemrld chagacton. teoge
:’ o N o . . - el A ,><$. ! N’ . 4 noa

5 A

P e Bo:urn was questionod as to 'hothnr he had any i.nfomtlon h
to indiecate that Noel C, Scaffa or other suspeets in this matter, hmd - < -~
- .contacted Levine or had deen observed to frequent the Southerm Cefe- - f
terta, bnt lr. Soura ‘had no uromun of nluo 1n that ruput. " S
S e e Thh hromatlon 1s being forwarded to’ yon -inu E {3 u «“*.@...,
possidble you may desirs to heve Levine's history and activities A
vorified at Pittsburgh, Fa,, and one copy of this report is deing
fornr&od to the Pittsburgh Office for informatiqn and :nistnoo
‘ ln thn svent you desire lmvutisation at tdat plaes, - ' i ¥
O ;‘_‘“‘?: R S PP “:.A IR LU SR
It bas deen notod from your ﬂport above mntloncd that the K
records of the Dade County Identification Bureau, Miami, Florids, 4id .:
not indicste a record of arrest for Levine, and that developments ad
.. Miemi 414 mot definitely comnsct Zevine with %he instant cass, It is:
374~ 11kewise moted that request was made of the Bureau undar éate ,ot !ay
e 2nd. 1935 tcr Lovho s pouiblc crinlnnl i'vmex'l.f Ry S S S S

SN In connmation ot the tolophoao oonerution betvoen you anl :
. .‘Special tgent B. P. Fitzsimons at ¥iemi,Florida, on May 24, 1935, pleass :

..be advised that mo further information is availsble at this tims relative °- :

" to the disbarment procecdings instituted as to Fred Pine, County Solfeitory
his issistant, Jack Kehoe, snd Bennie Cohem, Attorney for defenlants can
end ¥ontone., Bowever, the matter will be given attention, and you '111
be advised of such further action as ny be taken by the local Bar ol
Aseoclation in that reapect. S T S

) Very truly yours,

cc-Bureau‘/ o )
New York N R, A. ALY,

Pittsburgh 7 Speciel Agent 1n Chargo. P

It

Jax /87-3
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San l‘randsco. ca.l 11'. 5/24/35 4/1'7 18/35 .

2 {* a /1,:.15/35 ¥

o T"'-" ALYINBKARPIS. 'ith tlill!l. I'U}I‘!IVB, ‘ “

1006 1218; ET AL. }- Y .,.f*'-"_-‘.;‘-"",. }.

i " R
% ;Innsugaum disclous ‘that reportod suspielons ahmot R
; renting eottage at Sueltfto. Oalifornn. not .ubjocta T
| a7 o 4/17/55, . W 2. nm. ‘Aseistent Menager of the Bank of %y .
% Anerioa, at Senta Cruz, Oelifornia, eelled this o fiee over long a1 stance - ™
, telephame and stated that he had some information about suspicious oharactera

X .].... . wio were renting a ¢ottage at Seacliffe, several miles out of Senta Crus, " .

j “:{*77.  and that these men were pmbably boing sousht by our Deparhnent for bank N Y
X mbberie. or other erhul. -k [ o it <
: ~;-;,..-’.:?':-f‘ -,\k S - TEer pl Trm R E T BRORCTE oS M "”, 1 :
g ke Mr. Rice was eontaotoﬁ by Agaxt on 4/19/3 % wiieh time he % :
: Co -tatod that he got the abon information from one DanfOwsns, 258 Pacifie - . =
~ "7 Avenue, When Mr. Owens was subsequently interviewsd AE{)Q be stated &3
E that be hed in turm got all his informaticn from Mr. D. Aif Beauregary, (IR
1 - Morrisey Avenus. Accordingly, Mr., Beauregard was interviewed, and he
: L eanm | Btated that he had heard rumors to the effect tint there are seversl men e
© . renting a cottage at Seacliffe win 4o not mix with the rest of the people N
: " or neighbors on the beach amd thmat they stay up late every night and nleop‘
: late the following day, and that there 1s & light burmimg in their eottag -
! all night. Mr., Beauregard also stated that he had never seen any of ‘the - =

‘occupants of the cottage, tut that he is of the opinion thet they migt B
members of the Karpls geng; as he had seen in’ the newspapers sevecral wosks 2
ago that Karpis was supposed to . have been bheaded toward Iataonvluo, Calif, ..
. He mrther stated that Seaclifto uaod to bo quito 'Y notoriotu placo in th

' ‘ - ’ At . L »‘ ’-‘t'.'.""vm'l - -.\‘» Dono"rwnmm-rummm ar Mo b "'
= o :o":’:vm"" ' P o T oer conncomo INDEXED: |
s , "c’wm 6/,?"/ AY 9 1938 1 -
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Prohibitim dwn. and that 1t uould theufon bo unvi- to cmbct my o s

th’ mishbor.. \ ,.T*u.‘;, i -‘ .- i ,:_..:_':-; LR L% "‘”“.'\“-f-

7.., L e *‘.
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7 Mre Yen mthonn, Paatmatcr ana mmgu- of. the Apto- Grocezy :
stor., Aptos, Celifornia, siated to Agent that three meneeMr, c. A.fnogou, o
Mr. McBarratt and Mr, G. s. 1lbert--were introduced to him by & & e F L.,
.. Mrs, 0'Shaughnessy for the purpose of establishing eredit, as he has hm IR
" Mrs. 0'Shaughnessy for a numbsr of years, and that the above men wre
renting her eottage at Seacliffe. He further stated that the above -n
had been there for about three weeks and had been im his store several . o
times, buying groceries, but that he bhas never seen them asoompanied ty F gy
any women, nor was he able to describe the make of car they were drlvm. y
Photographs of Earpis, Campbell and Davis were shown to Mr. Van m'thovu,:
- along with photographs of subject in the Santa Cruz benk mbbery eau.
| San Prancisco Buresu Office file 91ed, with negative remilts, .‘ e i
. "':'-";-.4 ¥ i"' 'L '"%Aﬂ’i-:ﬂ : "'._' Qy"j"' Lt ‘
Locumpanied by Joe Bamu, Officer of the Santa cnu Pouu i’
Depctment. Agent drove by the cottage rented by the adbove three mem, und tho
following license numbers wers obtained from the ears parked in framt of S
said eottage at that time: Ford Roadster, 1935 California license ¢ B 1904;-~ -
and Auburn Sedan, 1935 California license 6 L 6944, A check over long :
distance telephane with the California State Motor Vehiele Divisiom, a¢
Sacramento, Caelifornia, revealed that Auburn Sedan 6 L 6944 was regiataroﬁ
$o WXMcBarrett, Modesto, Califorma, Box 438=-first sold in 1932 to . i
H. S. France, 1920 G Street, Modesto, California; trensferred o : 't ’:-
" W. McBarrett on June Y¢h, 1934, wvlo is still the sole omner, It was loarnd <.
that Ford Roadster 4 D 1904 was registered to D. G. Rye, General Delivery.
~_Watsauville, California, with legal owner as the Mechani¢ Bank, Riehmond, -
' Celifornia--first aold in 193) to Ed. Avilh. 1(8 Batabrook 8an I.eaulro. .
calitomu. e P SRR * T R

- S L

Dy

frcn Seacliffe to Soquel, where he bought a dottle of singer alo. but h :
did not reaemble any of tho mbjects in m-mt ouo. e L, T

As.
=N

: LT SAN I'RANGISCO, OALIFORNIM

" -t v‘ ‘(.

3»# e )lra. 2. 7. O'Shaughneuy. 1570 californla Streot. 'ho 1. the o'nu £,
of the co ttage rented to the above {ndividuals, stated that about thres. , _
weeks ago she rented her cottags at Seacliffe to Rogers and lcharrett, and i

that another man by the name of Gilbert had rented a cottege from ",:‘,;;, YRR

Mrs. Farnaworth. She also stated that she introduced the men at the - ;- IR

general store in Aptos to establish eredit for them, as they had tald hor S

at the time they rented the cottage they would possidly stay six months; ... o

that they wee from Fhoenix, Arizona, and were on a vacation. She further

stated that she went with the three men, wio had girls with them and said

they were their wives, to the Deer Park Tavern where they spent an evening

‘ dencing and drinking, but that the men remained sober at all times and

oo were very congenial and gentlemanly. o :




. . . N L =2 L

y Mrs. 0'Shaughnessy further stated that they told her they did
not want to became acquainted with the ne ighbors, but wanted to de left %o
themselves; that she has watched them from Mrs. Farnsworth's house and ; -
- noticed they had lights burning all night and apparently 4id a lot of - I .
. drinking or gamblizg. Photographs were also shown Mrs. O'Shaughnesay, . d
she stated that the man going under the name of McBarrett resembled the
~ photograph of Alvin Karpis. On the fllowing day Mrs. 0'Shaughnesay was -
‘, again interviewed by Agent V. E. Criss and this Agent, and she again atated . ;
;. that she was positivo tt MoBarrett resambled Karpio. \nt that tm prorno A
1 < -

o Arranganenta were mdo tor lra. O'Bhaughneuy o make a trly to r =
. _Banta Orug for the purpose of identifying any of the subjects in instant ,,‘ T
" case, the necessary photographs dbeing furnished her, Mrs. O'Shaughne-q e
returned the following day, and 1n!'ormed that the n‘bovo parties dld not
resemblo the subjecto in this euo." : - .
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ot 8 priscner bty United At¥ Lines on Msy 23, 1935, who d -5
to be identical with AlviiOkarpis, I belleve the lelty in Ahis ‘5
case esphasizes the non-desirsbiiity of utilisingfcomzercis) umhnn R
for the transporfotion of persons in custody and bf the potentiel lesks
in ell use ofifnirplene transportstion. You will recsll thit informe=.

. tion conce the trensportation of Volnay Davis wes recelived h
newspspers in “hicago shortly after the plane departed froa the -

Kansss City Airport, snd although the sas City and Chicsgo otncu ,
checked into this metter thoroughly, the sirplane ocoapany roprcseah—"ﬁ&-
tives denled that they sare responsidle for this pudblicity, I boum AT
in view of the developments in the eimilsr cese on May 23 that tha -~ ™
sirplans trensportstion cozpsnies sre probabh the oonrco ot thc
no-spapers' 1nforutioa B :

R A
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Mr. Tolson........
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg. ........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras .....
Mr.Bgan ...
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. %im ceceenaces
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn__.......
Mr. Scheidt.......
Mr. Schitdear......
Mr. Emith ...
Mr. Tamm.
Mr. Tracy .....t...
Miss Candy.......
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, Biision of Inestigation
| L. 8. Bepartment of Justice

P. 0. Box 4907,
Jacksonville, Florida.

AT ey
'
'

w“»:ﬁ o

RBD:ME May 27, 1935
gigector, ! ErooRpEn
ederau Bureau of Investigation & -
' U. S. Department of Justice, ’ 150 7 - Slb._,é./_é.g__ ——
V\/\ Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N, W., L T i
Washington, D. C. . L
Wi ' :
WAY31i93s
et . a . . &P e
\i\ Dear Sir: : 9’é
o) ) -

Re: ALVIKN KARPIS with aliases, 1.0, 1218 FUOGITIVE;
DR. JOSEPH PIMORAN with aliases, I,0, 1232;
HARRY “CAMPBELL with alieses, X.0. 1236;

VOLNEY DAVIS with alieses, FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1237;
FILLIAY WEAVER with aliasés, I.0. 1238;
WILLIAY J. - HARRISON, with alieases I,0., 1239;
MYRTLE EATON with alieses, I.0, 1241; et al.

This is to sdvise that subject DukefRandall, on May 25,
1935, furnished bond in the sum of $2,000,00, and was released
‘from jail in eonnection with the charges pending egainat him in
Federal Court at Miami, Florida, on that date., Agent Fitzsimons,
resident agent at Miami, Florida, was informed by,the Clerk of the
Court that the bond was put up in cash by J’psepb}édams, another
subject in this cese, and that said money was advanced by Adams
with the assistance of L. G.fKnight, '

A

. Agent Fitzsimons was also advised this date by Mr., Barlow,™
Special Assistant to the Attorney General handling this case, that
he, Barlow, on May 26, 1935, wired the Department at Washington,
suggesting or recommending that consideration be given to deferring
these cases until the October term of court at Miami, Florida,

This data is supplied for the Bureau's information.

R A mt 4L
1 Special Agent in Charge.,

Jax #7-24 : S
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

-

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
i 3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
" EAT:TAM - Bushingtor, B. €. 11:55 A.M.
; g
i Mey 28, 1935

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
o
Re: Alvin Karpis, et al

Mr. Nathan.......

Mr. Baughman..
Chlef Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg - —ceeeee
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards ...

Mr.Kelth ..ooe....
Mr.
Mr. Quinn..._..
Mr. Soheidt.....
Mr. Schilder......

tr. Smith .7{
r. T m

ester ........

ra
Miss Gandy.......

———— o ——— nmm—.-
- S

—onsonve

Mr. Joseph McCabe, Secretary to Senator Murray of Montana,

calledcge by telephone and requested to be advised the date of
Volney Davis' escape in Illinois.

desire otherwise, I will inform Mr. McCabe of the date of this

escape.
?;ij:;;ft}?;”"

I told Mr. McCabe I would check
the file to ascertain this date, and unless you indicate that you

E. A. Tamm
7-576-61¢61 .
RE(X)RD@ .' i;- '_- o e
- Tt es i honf &~ .;;35' . l
, S vws e n i
tyiri 49 1935 . “@—9—{-\? -'—-é@ ",
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1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

cmcmun QHIO." ..

P Y

il v
"CALVIN YARPIS, with aliases-FUGITm. "

Hle *’k'

"KIDNAPING; HLRBOR]ITGLND OBSTRD’C

FMADEAT - | - - DATE WHEN MADE PERICDFOR - - 3 Y
D e S e WHICH MADE "'« [, { g ,;.; % S :.’ LA
Birminghem, Ale. o 5-2‘7-35 5-21-35 ’ B l. )[. SIBENE Me"?! tﬂﬂ _f o -
- rm.i f"‘;"“« CHARACTEROP CASE 57 2

I.0. 1218; - A :,;r_:‘.; - | TION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL © »,7 EEa
EDWARD GEORGE mma vwrm E FIREAR(S ACT. ;;:-; SR T b
R T e e ,'_‘, s e ‘-;,., ::',.""
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Fanny Lee Noland, hontgomery, Ale., edvleee ehe
: o has received no letters from George Lawrence =  ~.:' ', .. 1

Harpaer through the "Get Acquainted COrreepondenee TS £
Club®. Inquiry at Automobile and License Bureau, . - . . .-

- Yontgomery, Alsbama, discloses "Stop" orders hm,

£,  been removed on all cars, the location of which -:2:. i
18 no longer desired. Stop orders plaeed on care en L

S mentioned in report of reference. ST s
e e St - s pradh O e s o e e e By G g - ?..‘.... P—*‘Af’.e--.:v"“_'; ..9‘4,1:.* -Mh“& -' ’-..g“—-bﬂ:‘f,e#(‘, I
REFERENCE: Report of 5p. Agte Re Ge Reed, Biminglam, Ala. -4-35. -

PRt TR "‘% trl;“m\_f = R

" AT MONTGO!ERY, ALAs f,”'_'f ,5 -

RN

e i ‘."’-'

D B "mwx:-,; . ,,'. P

e

: . Fanny Lee Noland 319 Dexter Avenue, edvised agmt that
ehe Jeined the "Get Acquainted COrrespondence Club® located at Denver, 0010rado b ; :
about a year ago. She stated that she had received sbout farr letters through the 1

correspondence c¢lub, but that she had not received any letter from & person using

‘T"v.»‘.;- :

the name of George Lawrence Harpere MNiss Noland was furnished the address of the - -
Bimingham, office and will immedietely notify thie orﬁce 1n ‘the event she receivee -

any lettera fran a George Lawrence Harper. T LA ;;
& e.n.,:..-;.-'m RPN ....u',:v;'z*:' T

K B - Agent ascertained through inquiry et the ornce or the .

T Automobile and Tax License Division, State Tax Cormission, that the stop orders had
been removed on all the automobiles listed in the summary report of Special .Lgmt
As requested in the report of .

T. M. McDede, dated at Chicago, Ill. on 4-29-35.

motor 4543656, serial FLDAC7-49267, 1934 Ohio license No. E

reference, stop orders were placed on the following automobiles:

Chevrolst Sedan,
E-74235; Packard Club -

-," .. ..,‘:,

. ;”\

Sedan, motor No. 189533, serial No. 476,873A, body No. 146, 857 ; and Pontiac Sedan,
1933 model, motor No. 35,155, serial No. 8152271._&1_ ;

A ._ 4“ R

' tA ' Y RO I

APPROVED AND

SPECIAL AGENT

X ARNIT I

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

4 77 7 ST L- | 6/ &3] "N 20 6%
3 Bureau connlw;;l:”z;l 8 ‘&@ 'w 2 A M JUNl 1935
1 Ltlenta 2 Cincinnati ?f’@ ,@Q MAY 9 AVl -
1 st. Peul 2 Birminghar® - L
1 Chicago X?} éw
;7Y &)\ &‘Q& | \ﬁ _
' ‘ n i ) 5. 5. SOVIERNMENT PRINTING OFFICK 7&. r \,\xi ‘ZJ
~ s s - e s R s oy f
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WEST PLAINS

7

X

.

/

IR 3 uwmm“mﬂﬁ.!;%#“ & e -n'.:g;..gh TR
ot ¥ W Sl

SUITE 1§,

. . l b
\:} PRACTICE IN ALL COURTS O B

HENRY D. GREEN .»
2. 3°AND 4 i 3
: ATTOR AT- e . TELEPHON
:ANK BUILDING - NEY AT LAw ) OFFICE 3968 :::PIDENCI s4c
i_ N ‘ - WEST PLAINS. MISSOURI . : i
i May 26th,1935. ‘.

J. Edgar Hoover
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Fred‘garker and his geng were friends of Asé’gendleton
who is now serving sentence in the liissouri Penitentiary on a
charge of burglary. It is my imformation that this gang formerly
ha hideout with the Yother and Sister of Penfleton, who at .
t;’zﬁlived in Okxlahoma City. I understand that they now reside
in#San Parbara, California. I understand that Pendleton has a
brother employed in a bank in that city and he is of good reputat-
ion., Yy imformation is that the 2ister was a close friend of the
0ld gang although they claimed not to know Karpis.

I represent ¥reo¥® “elly, Wife of the Sheriff who was murdered
here by Barker and barpis and am enterested in assisting you in
every way in apprehending this man.

The above imformation was given me about two years ago and
was received by me in communication betwe een Attorney and client.
By reason of such fact I shall very much appreciate your treating
the source of this imformation in the same manner.

. ?Aw
«EBO0RRD & rop e L:)- S.’] Lo 6/63

- FiDELAL 5
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o -m.n. Ollahoma, arr,
7-4-l8, charge, Lar., of U.S. pmpu-ty (_mto), xaoqpod

" Aa DOC BARKER, nuo. 7D, Joplin, Mo., are. . 2-10-20, ",
chargo, Jan breakins, ret. to 'mlu, Oklahclu. e

' n CLAD DALE, fezz. PD. makogu, Oklahm, u'r. . L
1-15-21, -gharge, nttomptd bank burglary; to Wagoncr counw,;-.
Okluhoml. B \. : . =

,‘“,........... . 1-30-81, chnrso. safe kooping for bank robbory.wa..v“'&a.; S

'us DOCK BARKER, #11906, SP, Ichlontor. Oklahoma, arr.,
_2-10-22, oharge, murder; ur., ,.ah led }e/ )‘a-\ 5*"13 ,nt... .

Prisaoner, auploion.
m-aourl.

. ‘-.-c- B
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* FEDERAL BUREAU OF (o VESTIGATION ‘
FROM: DIVISION #1 & DIVISION #3 l

6= £— 193s.

Mechanical Section

TO:___ Director
Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Edwards

____Mr. Quinn

Mr. Tamm

_Division Three

__Division Five

IdentificationDivision

Statistical Section

Technical Laboratory

les Becti
BONNE iles

Chief Clerk's Office

_ SUPERVISORS
Divigion One - Division Two
Abbaticchio ____Mr, Joseph
Bryap ____Mr. Berens
Newby . ____Mr. Foxworth
Richmona __Mr. Weeks
Thompson _
Chambers _ __ Miss McCarthy
M
Correct .
____Re-write
____Re-date
._See me
___Send file
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Kva(c Kel)nvf“' In Ar#\w &&w}\w

.l!”/\oureJ A\/ JE D'N’\Kih.
VA
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"}/ Supervisor.
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Nest Plains Bank mmu. :
!eat Phlns, linonrl. %,

T !M.p h to ncl:no'lodgo rocoipt of your' ht 4
dated Nay 26, 1935, sherein you sdvise of the associatica
between Fred Barker and his gang with Ass Pendleton, sho -:*
is now serving sentence 1n ﬁu liuonrt suu Mitenthr}\

ulchargcctburthry o

(U - s ee

ml mt has beea noted, and your interest in torwu.rdlng"'
thil infomuon.to thc Bumu is nppmhtod. Dk A

&)

K| ohn ldxu- loonr."
Director.
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S SYNOPSIS or FACTS: mm m

“‘."e) .
Aty

!’ounllo.l" §‘5='7~:.
mm&:ommymn'

Y

UNlTED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlON

ERrE
e "5Ff-i Rl ST U

mLEre 9e8 x_

, )luhvmoﬁ ‘r-nngnn.

-n-,q M”"*,‘_

: ?‘ ,“é’a}{ ar ;T

yms ALVIN with .uuu. menm z.o. m:é;

) «. JOSEPH P, ﬁth llin... X¢00 1 2; BARRY |
CAMPBELL with aliases, I.0. 1236}:V AVIS !ith, :
aliases, I.O. 1237, IUGITM. ':,.;.
—ntt!ct—i;oﬂ

I.0. 1839,
Inn-tipuon at llmhu golf links prodncu no. inromt an ?
) regarding Harrisons Report that woman wanted for kidnaping <
_is hiding at Graham Apartments, Meaphis, Tennesses, chccku :
and found untrue. Arrangements made with Memphis Golf .

_ Profession and caretakers of ¢olf 1inks to be on utchout -~
_for Harrison; . Greyhound race track 1ocgted in immediate T4
yieinity of Haphia. Tennezsee being conro&. Memphis yolicg '

,,\’

| ng:ase: : s'vA}é*%

- -_‘«:‘ f"A : ~_;;_' - presence im Memphis, ucortainnd. - Stop placed with menneauo

In ﬂ.u of the ftct that lillial J.
@ golf fan and one time golf professional, ‘the tolloving-‘s"* ;

investigation was made among the following golf links and™™ »
porsou 1nterutod in that game at )(emphis,

.~'_‘<~:!T“6 ;.‘ﬂ' 6" ,'. -P ‘:.(

ltr. Dolr clark. manager or “the As G. 8palding & SOnaTAsency. 4
. et Memphis, Temesseo, advised that he was acquainted with

i ;,x.g.,;‘,_”;,___;_‘ o esaisting in watchout for appearance of members of Barker- .a‘x“ .
t ~—~— -Karpis gang in Memphis; No iaformation indicating thefz> -

" ':mtmbgo.:_nggarmnz.tpg_'A_;)g‘ _Moran's Pontlec s«in e g

Z / G
.,_:Roﬁor’t?of iy S &
"Apz§ A8y 1935. \yettora from Chicago Division Office, datod '
\t 1“5 and m P. 1’35. B Gae -"‘? = "a}_ ~r
(' ”’“ . - N v el W

SRR 0 ;
.n 3olf proteaaionaln in that city and after observing identification order 1239,
" he stated that be had not seen anyone resembling Earri:on in Menphis at any time. : |
“He assured agent that he would be on the lookout ‘for Hnrrlaon and explained that hc 2
makes i$ his business to kacp in touch Iith personl in Memphis who are, particuhr-‘

Dono'rwnnt xummn‘\az k\s

__;l_g_gterented in thet gamee i« g e
B = DSl =
?‘”3 MAY 29 AN, |
2-Cinc 1nnat1 i »u OF INVESTIGATION

2- Rashville




- - .‘--‘_
: it . -
-+ g
. P NPT TR AL A0 N DV TUE TSP GRS S WIS PRUIP TR 1Y - -
e e ot e e
.
.
S ¥
. '
-
. - 1 N
<
. e
- ’ ® - ¢ '
. : : ot «
. A ;,;- RPN IRIEEEE . o - f, PRY
C e j" hed - I, £t 1“ &ﬁ. T"'&-J‘ oy S

m uno remlt- -oro obtalnod thronsh invutigatlon Vtt' *-{

”mversme Pai'k ‘u.,A 5
‘Patrolman Roy Wade t-’:'*'{}f'?vi.{‘
; 'J.‘ 7. lcnmre-caretaker
o 5, ¥
 Pine Billa Golf couru _ {_';__ ’
’_B. A. Cox, Mamser e

-~
'—!r

 Chickasaw CIub e ‘ g KRS
I3 N. Brown, Golt Proresaional and Greonkoopor

Colonfal Club - i, AT TR e g B e
;Ce I. Broun. Ant. Golf Protessiom;l and Groen Koepar oo ko FE e

‘— J N ‘.) ‘“->" . i :‘“6\" ."[' .
Oyerton’ Park T L
- Ge N Dickerson, caretaker o e

o T A R e e e e R L e wk ,-; Ry LN '*'g“. o Bl i & SoeE
Galloway Golf Course ‘ o Lo : “m”w_.“*fxff'"’f‘f e
A. C. Creel, Asst, Proressionu. R oo T S

Raaich 3 '1" 'bi-'-oc- .'W“'w»; - ""‘-v
A -

" Alecla Golf Courss '™ MwiTemimyn ey
Trezevant collier Pl e W

T -
[ AR ,-¢~" -

llg_lghia Country club ™ - L
WG, Sherwood. Golf Professiond }'-- St

- T T e s
Rigg g Golf Course " .. e E SR
Arnold J. Broun. Golr Proroulonal :

. R This includes a11 golr sourses in l&emphia. and the personl
abou namad are in a position to notice the players daily., Every person 1ntor-
viewed was informed how to get im touch with the Neshville Bureau office, and -

.-~ an egent at Memphis and the Memphis Police Department in the event they saw s

. Harrisomn or mceived any pertinent information._ Each person aasured agent o!‘.c“ ;

i thelr 'illingnesa to cooportto. ;« . f.* ' e f AP T

R 1 LK ':..;,~,. < SRR L CE R £ ""“.;‘,-." :

LT I Inspector . T, Gritrin. Ilemphu Police Department. handed

agent a letter he received through the mail end signed by A.De Martine ml :

letter in effect, states that the Greham Apertments, 1042 Madison Avenue, v -
is a haven for criminals wanted by eutborities; that one of the employees ll
an ex-convict whose daughter operated, at one time, a disreputable place on

Monroe Avenus., The letter further states that e women {mplicated in a Chicago

kidnaping and wanted bedly by l'ederal authorities has been and still may be a

guest at the epartments, : , .
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L L ~ ghis apertment building, eone:letins of e'bout 56 apartmentl,
v 1- loceted on one of the main streets of Memphis, and is in a distriet that d :
..~ considered respectable end in which the better class of hospitals end eliniee e
e ere 1oceted. rhe qpertment uy be reted as eecond-cleee. hoeever;' g
- ’ . = o E S Lo :,
e e Inaemuoh as egent bad been advised vy Inspector Griffin and LT
. Deteetive Sergeent W, J. Raney, that Mr. Derwood Dawson, Manager, was thoroughly
.":. ... reliable, agent questioned him candidly concerning the reports of conditions h
L his apartment. Mr. Dawson, at the beginning of the interview, stated that he -
=<-i .. knew that the report came from Mrs. C. J. Eddington, a former reeident. He *'1
_.w ¢.. - explained that while Mrs. Eddington's husband is Credit Manager of the’ chieca xR
S Hotel and is considered reliable, she is not the type of person that he deeired w;é'{
. to have in his apartment becsuse she was continually on drunken sprees, her .,: P
""" conduct was disorderly and she ettempted to have {llicit associations with nex
in her apartment. For these reasons he ordered her to move out of the epertneat.
Obviously, this angered Mrs. Eddington, Dawson explained, and she attempted .
->~+ - to retaliate by writing letters to the Memphis Police Department making com=- .
plaints about conditions in his apartment whiech, in truth, 4id not existe =~ =~
“wg -, Mre Dawson, advised that he discussed this matter with Commissiomer of Police.
.).7 < Clifford Davis and from him obtained several letters that had been sent in by
o at Mrs, Eddingtons Mr, Dawson 6xhibited to agent @ specimen of Mrs, Eddingten'l
“. %, . typewriter, which compared taverably uth the tning or the letter eubmitted
by Inspector Griffino S AL AR 3

Kt Sy . . “,»,A . -

A .-,‘;‘,Ao T

W

- I .
et ot . i ’

Tt » -]_ . All 1dent1ricetion ordere and picturee 1eeued 1n conneetion
-1th subjects of this case were exhibited to Mr. Dawson and his housekeeper,
‘Mrs. Dora Edisson, and each stated that they had not had any person in the .- .
: e.pertment reeembling the persone or the 1dent1fieatien ordere end pictures,: >

S R ‘l‘L,._‘ »,"‘,:.

eten 515"' ¥ '»'f llr. Deison edvieed that lll women employed at his epertnent T
/"have ‘beer known by him for some time end he knows that none of them have a - o ‘g'?fi
. oriminel record. However, he advised thet his housekeeper. Mrs. Ediseon. han s~,

" a daughter who has acquired the reputation of a woman of easy virtue; but thie

girl is not employed by him and does not 11ve et the apartmente 4.;.';‘

v 4.’{.{.’4’ 4 ﬂ &\ .-.i' . ‘»,_
e oo llr. and Mrs. Edington were interviewed et their epertment
;gf,_ : 904 Madison Avenue, and Mrs. Edington reedily aedmitted writing the letter - ...
g T handed to agent by Inspector Griffin. It was very difficult to question thie
By woman es to her information, although it was explained to her by agent that
Y |
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'’ mente” She could not furnish any definite information eom:erning or the wmsis
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" mo grudge was held egainet her for writing the letter, thet her intormati

would be kept confidential, and her cooperation would be eppreciated, -. F B
Revertheleas, she was very irritable and the only information she eould furni-h
was concerning her feeling towards Mr. Dawson for putting her out of his epert-."

of her opinion, that conditions referred to in her letter existed in the ~ <-*7 7 :-
Graham apartment. All identification orders and pictures of subjects in tmr;-}i_‘f
case were displayed to her and she advised that she had not seen any one of . .
them, Judging from her conduct at the time of this interview, her appearanee, v
. and her grudge egainst the Graham epartments, it 18 felt that any information :* - -
she might give would be unrelieble. She had the appearance and menner ot an
ordinary streettalker. e LT Sl B Lo e

.*, L ,_:.-;;k-_»‘
-~

s e T During the eouru ot questioning. llr. De'son. it was mentionod .
by him that he bad at one time in his employ a Mrs, J. R. Hayes, ‘and he dia- "?.‘_" L

missed her about two months previous to .this interview. Mrs. Hayes was locats '_ ’

ed at her apartments at 904 Madison Avenue, and questioned closely concerning

conditions in the Graham apartments. She stated that every thing in the . .

epartment was orderly and she knew nothing of any criminals dbeing hid theres, nor

of any circumstances arousing her suspicion. She, t00, was exhibited pictures =

and {dentification orders of aubjecta of this case, but she adviaed that lhe had
seen none, L . ;

i s IRl St 2 S -g"--», D A &J - v,-::— ‘7, -\-v-i.an sL*.f.. s

. On May 18, 1935, a new Greyhound race traek was opened np
directly across the Mississippi River from Memphis on the Arkansas side. ,,‘rhie iy

is the only race track that is operating in this vicinity end is being attended

by lerge orowds, emong which are persons recently coming into this vieinityé* -

Detective Sergeant W. J. Raney, Memphis Police Department, advised agent that

he has been employed by the management of the track to act as special officer, -

His particular duties are to keep out undesirables, and prevent riots and hold-

ups, BSergeant Raney has rendered the Bureau splendid cooperation in past investi-

gations, and he offered to maintain a watchout for members of the Barker-nrpi_e

gang appearing at these races. To assist in this he has been furnished with . '

mfricient identificetion ordera, picturee ot :ubjecte or thie investisationo

.-.\A A
«.,w Lo R

. - 2 'i'he felloving investigatiou vas eonducted by Special Lgent . ""”'7 '
’Louie DeNettu AL .W,ﬁ.; o ,,- “*!’“' AT =Y ,.:,»51?5 '

"i‘{?,. + v B "‘;k""‘ L R ' : : SoAa ;.;,-

T Agent interviewed Police Inepector W. . Grirrin. Police’ I
cqptain Clegg D. Richards, and Police Inspector E. A. Parker, each of whom o

. advised they hed been on the lookout for members of the Barker-Karpis gang- R
wanted by the Bureau. Captain Richards steted that his men had heen requested

- . . "’.
R o - - - B L. AT .« e et e e e el e s
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to pheck pool balls and alleged gamdbling utablishment-, where it was pro- o
sumed members of the gang might assemble; and Inspector Griffin eteted a S -
™" general surveillance hes been maintained and would continue to be maintal aﬁ’ EEL
" _". over the frequenters of houses of ill fame, a1l the officers stated they hal :
" : undercover informents through whom they believed they would learn if any - '. ,
or this gang ceme to Memphis, or appeared anywhere in thia uction. and thly »:

e : At the Antomobilo Department ror ‘the State or renneuu e
locntod at 319-7th Avenue, North; Nashville, Tennessee, a stop was plaeoﬂ
on the Pontiac Sedan owned by Dr. Moran, giving the correct motor £935155
and serial §815227, The Automobile Department advised they would imediatolz
notify the Rashville Bureau Office in the event this car was registered in . -
T nnesses, It is noted, however, that no check as to 1935 registrations -m T
_be available until about July 1 as classiﬁcation by motor number 1111 lot S
be completed until that time. " AR IPRIE S
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Post Office Box 812,
Chicago, Illinoh, .

Bpocill lgozﬂ. in Cha.rgo. o
. Bew Orlelnl.

Msir.

R N
taamnsmv mnsswmm:oom nxmnsmv

LEFT FLORIDA ANY TIHE SINCE FEBRUARY LAST 8101’ !OBTARD ..‘( Al
PEOTO AIPMATLY . .. i it imr oo rlin a2

R R _,*,5__- P

The mveiope‘ wus 1n ba.d éondition nnd.oponed and
it 4s thought possible thnt other commnicetions night
heve been enclosed, - T "'""*. e _“_ff"‘”*.

It is mgcsbed that you chock ymxr records to. };
deternino Lf uv crtd.clos were lost m: this envnlopo.

é’s 7’9'35 -
C lur\? f"‘
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JOWN EDGAR HOOVER ' C o Ak Q O

‘. DIRECTOR -
. EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Infrestigation

o H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
“ : P Hashington, B. €. . ‘
Ty ] ~ May 28, 1935. i
o 1 H
i . i
Time - 11155 A.M. . L

. MEORANDUM FOR THE_DIreeor™ g—vzf__

o)
Re: Volney Davis.

Mr. JosephAlicCabe of the office of SenatodfMurray of Montana,
telephoned and wented to knmow the date upon which Vblney Davis escaped
from the Agents of this Bureau in Tllinois. I told him that I would
check the file on this matter and advise him later.

Time - 12:40 P.M.

I telephoned Mr. McCabe sbout the above matter end informed him
that the dete of this escepe was February 7, 1935.

e R

E. A. TAMM.

RECORDED ‘7 ',_.5_ 7Q ‘ - QI 6 L
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O Blitrision of Infrestigetion -4

¢ 3L, 5B. Bepuriment of Justice ;
i - P, 0, Bax 518 '
*Y Ste Paul, Minnesota i
’ May 29, 1935 -
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice
Pemnsylvania Avemue at 9th Street N.W, _
Washington, D, C. , .
o . )
& . Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with alisses, I.0.f1218 = FUGITIVE;
M\i ET AL, EDWARD GEORGE - Vietim,
’ff KIDNAPING - HARBORING OF FUGITIVES - OBSTHUCTIOR

OF JUSTICE = NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT,.
St.Paul File No., 7-30,

Mr. Jack Hession, previocusly referred to in correspondence with the
Bureau as the Deputy Sheriff detailed to guard ARTHUR B.DBARKER while being
held in the county jail in St.Paul /a.nl who handled outgoing and incaming
letters between BARKER and MILDRED » Was interviewed by Special Agent
John E. Brennan after BARKER was taken to Leavenworth.

Hession stated that while in conversation with BARKER in the county Jail
and as BARKER became more confident of Hession as the notes were delivered by
Hession, BARKER suggested to Hession that Hession bring same saw blades into
the cell block with him and assist BARKER i{n effecting his escape fram the jail;
that Hession would necessarily have to go with BARKER, and mentioned thet he,
BARKER, had a connection in Detroit, same person engaged in slot machine and
gaubling activities in Detroit and South America, who had a sister-in-law who~

\( ! had a house in Canada near Detroit where they could hide out; that BARKER spoke
\\ of this house as being a two-stary dwelling with a bar in the dbasement; that it
was apparently a summer hame but was not being used at this time by the owner,

and ind{icated that he hal been there before. At no time 41d BARKER mention any
names of any persons or towns, but indicated that the house referred to had a
garage and boathouss, or landing, and wes near scme sort of an {sland or on an
ialend, BARKER further informed him that he was endeavoring through his attorney
t0 obtain some funds from some persms who owed him money but was not meeting
with much success in this regard,

3

el

i

i

|

L Sl
N

Hession stated that he received a telephone call from Chicago fram
MIIDRED KDHIMAN on the afternoon of May 22, 1935 wherein she stated that DeCourcy
BARKER'S attorney, had left her at the Palmer House without funds, In this eom:k\r\

{.:‘&.i ection there is attadhed a letter sent to her by BARKER, Hession stated that
REER further carmnication between BARKER and this mﬁ,ﬂe BARKER is in Leavenworth
L will be through BARKER'S fathsre A A
' ’ LXED
} u”/ w{_\\ .'3 Very $ruly yairs,
b JEB: , J1- .
P CC Gincinnati M/ pecial Agent in Charge
o CC Detroit o a4 950
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May 22, 1935

Say Dearest. What in the hell is wrong with you I Believe you Blou
your tope I finely got to see the lauyer. he says he lost you that

the last he heard of you that you cell hin up and said you were coming
up on train, that is last he heard of you Hun., it a hell of a time %0
Be getting drunk when I really need you. I told him to check your stuff
of of the hotel, and I would have some one to pick it up and send it

to you.

Dear I would send you the money for you to coms up here But I have Been
seu up s0 Bad since I have Been here that I have not Been able to make
any contact s0 I guess that that what I sent hin dun there to get some
money But he says that he dident get it I dont Knou why if you see that
party about those checks I was telling you to get and send to Dad. You

A Stay Sober and do like I tell you for a feu days will you please you

. have pat to get you in touch with Lowie and have hin to get ahole of

E. T, for you they will renenber who you are and tell E, I want what
was left there for I need it you can show hin this letter and he will
Knou it OK then if you 4o this right away you catch the next plane ocut
as soon as you cantact hin for you will have same money then. Nou Dear
do this at once for I need it well you can write me 1f you dant do no
good, tell pat hello and to have one on me ha ha tell E. I need that
and need it Bad lowie will get you in touch with hin so By By

Yours as ever

Shorty
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- UNlTED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
"L FemNo.1 i - 3
. & o THIS CASE omamxrm AT cmcmm, omo = - .f ' LENo. 7-2 __m;
o T Mt S T et Lugt pined wyd Traits-
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Fashvills, Tenn," : 5-2945 5 5-20-83

i mmrm‘hms with auaaea. TIVEY.0% 1218,
:osm POLDRAN with’ u.liasea, 1,04

I'O. 123 71 4 ) B8
“m nlsdrw%w with aliaaea, I.O. 1841, Mok
o, HRORARD maa?mm, ncmr.g«-

m'a. 01 mnex, _889 Poplar chmu, Manphu,
others of har femily give information of having oeeﬂ
person, apparenily & man impersonating ¢ woman, at . q»,
drink stend nsar Athens, Ala, Upon emining & pie
. Karpis, they state thore is s 111cema

.___ - peraon described, - S _¥ gi‘f"‘?"-;

s ot e ¢
7, 2 ‘
"’-{

| 1 aliasea,

w?; P .—-’1. e

§ - ’ "
i-m-‘a--.)---» l!‘ﬂ-‘r- p..x.s

y “WWPA-:~"‘ -s»-ﬁ,. W Taptad
‘ : AT mms. mmm

; *"'"”"‘"’"*"““ TR Detectiu SQrgeant Yorris SOIman, mmhla Police Dapartment; ad-»-#«l
vised that rs. Clara Timlick, 889 Poplar dvenus, a friend of his, told him of & @7,
.,.] trip teken through Alabama, on 'hieh trip she stopped at a soft drink ste.nd, :

+{ "Pig® stand, near Kthens, Rlabéma,. 'While at the ptand: thay were served dy s‘!‘.::en,goe

woman, Sergeant Soloman, think- -

_character who appeared ts bde a man mpersonating

ing that this might possibly be Thomas H,

‘Robinson, Jri, -sybject of 0.Te 1233, die~

played his picture to her,

Mrs, Timlick advised

that the ploture d1d not resemble -

the person she saw,

!4"

.r(—

Sergeant

Soloman displayed-to her an album of fugltives wanted ‘_*1 TR

,.~,

-~

i | by police, with the nemes baing cmitted from the picturea,
_ ﬁm ornvinxarpia,.‘ o TR :
K ':‘-; T 15N
) Lccampanied by Sergeant Soloman, agent mterviewed LIrs. Timlig‘l::at Py
her residence. when ahe ru.rnished the follovins informations . DR
’r m.-f-f{- r ﬂ.....:. s e
“on my 13, 1935, .Ke ‘end Xr, Bay Jordem;’ ‘877 Foplar Strsst, Bes

’emd she pickad‘ out the’

,,O'-vﬁ ~;’

o

1 moth;r
J’ordan, 677 Poplar Avenue,

m-a. AJ Tright,

(24 North Lawrence Street, Montgomery‘,\ Alabama, Mias Mag
and her daughter, Dorothy, Timlick, were on their way to -

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES . »

Montgonery, Adabann, when they stopped

at a aoft drink stend ! hemed Yegion’ Inn, 1*
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located on the Nashville-Birmingham highway, a few miles from Athens, uabm,’in
the direction of Nashville, Tennessee, They ordered & Coco-Cola and while waiting
> - for the arink, which seemsd to take such an unusually long time, they observed ghat - ~
;_f.}'f © %the place 3id not really appear to be doing busineas, . There were no carn aro anﬂ et
no other peraon was ln attondance Qxcept the woman ihn Iaitod on thm g Xos S
- TSR L T AT e e T e .

;" TR E ma -woman" aroused theif attentzon,"aue to the fact that #he had ;
¥ very masculine walk and general demeanor, It was vary evident that shecneeded =
shave; her whiskers seemsd like those of a man, She Jhad noticesble side-burns’ ana

“ her legs were muscular and appeared to have been ahaved.. ‘The thing that attracted
e lIrs. Timliek's attention was the fact that this "woman's"™ breasts eppearsd to be .
7 'misplaced apd seémed unreal,  Mrs, Timlick's party eomplained that the service’ 'thny LA
“ " were getting was very dad; to this remark the*woman®™ replied, "we jJust $ook over -:i'-3 .

. this joint and ain't got starud yot",- It was noted that she spoke with a masculina

" voice and had L northern brogue. 'l'his poraon peered at them closely, even aa thsy
dm fo. ;~.;" .", '2’ e B .H ] R T ) f':'-x'Jz‘,.J T e Loy },_» ". . ;‘ ST
n‘ "4’ Trlede a0 *-J"‘"'s.r B L TN -';‘Q T e Al A x*
A * ' The same information was obtained from the other members of Mrs, A
Timliek'o perty, excepting her mother who was then {n Montgomery, Alabama, m.
gensral deacription of th:.s woman obtained from this source 15. i e e

»

-

_:ﬂ{_v,vr\,.,_w 5 s . ;r‘: N 4;‘:"‘. i N : . ' V‘: oy s .. ‘[ : L FI ] ; AR ._r 8
el B L e ‘..‘.;.i,,’ e .. 2930 ye ar& i S S 2 e L
SR Helght T sranayom B R

¥eight L 130-40 lbs, - B '_ - ; B

Eyes = ~ . . Grey (piercing) - x
“rroc. Hafp Wittt o2 i-o~ Brownf{closely bobbed and parted 1n xnidd:le) \
'l‘ace'j.’*f T .7 Sohething like an impression or mole operat_ion

Ceenlors - _ scar at corner of mouth which caused that |
” ; "‘ _,’ - '1.: comr to 83” l 2% :-' : B ;—L‘.":' t"'A et i’ S ‘. _‘:r"
. PR 2-%.- ;‘ "'ﬁA e _’ .0'- & "‘!-. ‘..i'ﬂ’..(" R i

RSP : They were again oxhibited picturea or varioua fugitivaa with the namn
“not aopea.ring, and Mrs, Timlick fmmediately picked out the picture of Alvin Kerpis,

. The others were unable to select this picture,-but, after having it pointed out to -

' them, stated that it did resemble the person they saw, At no time during thia 1nter- )

Viet was tha mentity of the person thoy aelected rovealed to them. g
'1 04"- v," —"" ‘" .-i" W l_‘9m' . ~,‘. 1;_." I' 2 '.i)‘?
; ‘«. ‘-" e ' Vrs, Timlick alvised that 1t was their original {ntention to mot mka

" any mentlon of this event, but the matter weighed upon her mind so much that she - :
telt forced to call it to the attention ot Sergeant 8010man, whom shp knows personany.

T THE Bmmm OFFICE, at Athens, nabama. will conduct suitable Inves-‘
tigation ét the sort drink utanﬁ mantioned in thia report. -173-.;_ .
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= hnscuzomcmmtnm' ,Cincinnaty; - 0!110"*3‘ ’“"“”: sto WI “""" ""“)l'uxm "

m‘“ ’.:,:’ .| ar wimi a0 rmonmwmmnég »
st. uui" uo. ‘} “‘J &m_a . ;‘,J 5.%. 1655' v g

mn,vmeimms. with ‘aliasea-FUGITIVE z.o.flzla,. e R R ST ) O
IR, POMORAN, with eliases 1.0.§1232) "¢y . .KIINAPING; HARBORING OF FUGe |

HARRY CAMPBELL, with alieses I,0,§1236; JDINEY DAvis ITIVES; OBSTRUCTIGN OF mszmt

N FEE Warsaw, Indiana by bill of sale on Merch 9, 1934; On March 14, 1934 titlo.

with alfeses-FUCITIVE I.0.§1237; WILLIANJARRISAN mmrmm it O

with aliases I1,.0.f1230; HL%‘#&AVER, with alfases ;-85 - fa % o W x4
; I1.0,#1238; ' with nlialal N L= pminA g SR I
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: 1.0.§1241 ot R LR }\c‘g:;{“ 5 s g B
 EDVARD GEORGE Rm- crm AL §~\;~9\o§“’rﬁ LRt IR
wa gl o gmma e Ao Wi T AN NG .@%‘3;1 .
{ Bscords ‘Automobile Departzent, Socretary of State, a:ringc R A

. field, Ill, show sale of Pontiac Sedan, motor #935155, by,
‘* Fred McKown, Warsaw, Ind, to Southern Motor Sales Ingp 5o

Chicago, Ill, who {n $urn s0ld same to G M. 8, Auto '’ A%

... Pinence Co,, Chicago, and last recorded title deing dnérj—*:;v:.' B I
- mame of Larry O'Bourke Auto rihanco co., Chieago, 111. PTG B

under dete of 5-23-34. A PRSI b

. AT . . K L. N L
. ! M o -i-'-'v B K oL

g: - Report or %ocial Agent Nelam Perry, Indianapolia, Ind.. datog

3 '-:' | 5.15’35. ’ 3 ' 1s~;«\'v ,5 r- f‘, f.,' . ':

. ~ Letter from chi.cago Ottioo datod 5-13035. QX f‘ ' -.;-‘", f
~§_ g‘,. N ) :.' 9 e AR 4.@ SFE

AT SPRmGFIELD IILD\TOIS

L e Assisted by Mr. Don Butler, Superintendent 1n chargo of till.ng {1
PR Automobilo Department, Secretary ef State's Office, egent ascertaimsd that ?

""" under date of March 13,1934 certificate of title #T038834 was issued to tho SN
ETA® © Southern Motor Sales Inc,., 2323 South Michigan Ave,, Chicagoy Ill, fer '+ . = q--
o Pontiac 1933 Sedan #935155, same having been purchesed from Fred MoKown," °

W this car was assigned to the G, My S, Finence Campany, 4635 Washington’ r\\i

“;9 % - Blvd., Chicago, Illinois end reassigned on March 15, 1934 to Larry OtRourke . ];’.
Eee Zuto Finance Co. 945 Washington, Chicago, Illinoia this being the ‘hat trau o
N RS ) or ownership contained in the filou T e “ R B s B
;»4 . ' “’1 K} ~.-' ’~ ’ - ;-'-'.",."' : " DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS -_
IECORDED AND Iﬂm
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UNITED ‘TA‘I’“ CHECKED OFF:
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as photostat copy of Iidlinois certificate of title were furnished by
~Mr, Butler, and the same are being forwarded to the Chifago office. ‘;
_with its copies of this report for whatever a-a;stanco thoy‘nay po

: :ln oonducting mveatigationl in thl- mtten g - SRRSO

st - .'» . Er. ‘Butler advlud that 1n tho ovont tha party having
possesaion of the car attempted to obtain licenss for it in a -tato
requiring title, his office would necessarily be informed, how-
IR Fr V0707 ever if that other state 4id mot require title, there would de mo
U way of checking the automobile, He advised that it was a common -
. practice to follow this procodure in Iowa as that utate doo- not
R roquire evidence of tltlo. TR
Y U S T .-',.sv VT e gl e A ;
LT Behtive to the stamp 'Titla Surrendored Teb, 13, 1935,_, '
" appearing on the face of the Certificate of Title, Mr, Butler ox= 2.
plained that it was common practice among automobils dealers to -
retain this title until they were ready to dispose of the particullr

X

~oar, at which time thcy would oumnder the titln ~
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FOR MR, HOOVER

Thank you for your memorandum of Uay
24th in reference to Arthur_Barker,

I have talked to lMr. Bates about the
matter, and he is planning to send him to Alcatrasz
at an appropriate time. ,

"{lliam Stanley
The Assistant to the Attorney General.
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Tms CASE omclNA'r:p AT cincimti' Ohio, - *« A SRTLING PLES

mmA‘l‘l B DATE WHEN MADE: s-lmoomwmculuu

Q;,,,o

"-:-;'."San Antonio, '.l‘sxas. | uey 27, 1935 | 4/22,23,30/35

- j/snlg.s A I

*{ vme ALVIN with alieses = FUGITIVE, T:0.2218.] -
IR, JOSEPE PYMRAN with alieses, I.0,1282, ¢ . "
HARRYQAMPBELL with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0.1238,

" KIDRAPING: HARDORING A ABD.
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICK]

L2 ah
<

| vo VIS yith eliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.1237,et .u ‘
. | EDWARD cnaam*f em e —

' sYNOPsusorFAcm s

. e =F
Unabla to 1ocate LsSalls snd Oldsmobils sodans bsaring Orego
Nsw Mexico licenss plates at Honston or Gslvoston, T‘emo R

nuc. '

o- 14r"-c

L AL

Do : erangements were mado with CAptain or Detsctives A. G. Thornton to tn.r-
nish full details to all detectives on three successive days to the Houston Police
lineup, et which time Captain Thornton furnished the detectives with deseriptions or
the cars and persons mentioned in the reference reporte Also Captain Thornton de~ '; 5
tailed Detectives Scearce and Stoneham to check tourist camps but no trace of cars

‘or persons was obtained, Similar srrangements ‘were mde with the record room of the
Houston Police to broadcast. descriptions of the persons and _ ears, In addition Agent
furnished these descriptions to various uniformed officers and motorcycle men, also j
to all deputies in the United States Marshal's orﬂcs, Houston, '!‘sxas. without any
tracs ot thess persons bsing found todsts. R *
- - - ;‘ t:»: A '.,.. N 3 B 3 . =1 ‘

' On Aprﬂ 50, 1935, Deputy United Ststes )Karshal !Iunn, stationeﬂ 1n 0&1—,
%H‘on, Texas, mrnished descriptions in question to ths polics and shorifr’s ,otﬁoo
there, snd ‘same ‘were broadcast without rosnltl. A' R % .

T . ,3.- {.,.

S

4

o "~ f ,’,_,f -;., ,'~. ; 2.

S On nsy 20, 1935, whiIe Agont was in Galveston, ‘rexas, alll tourist 'camps i
in that city were visited without' Iocating these persons. The Chief of Police and -

else they would have bsen spotted within a dsy or two after arrinl. e e

'L,

AT e e -
7

e

Chief of Detectives stated they wWere confident they had not been- in Galveston, 'rexas, -

LTty - REFERRED TPON cm@mxwwmw:"fj s i Ciaie
W APPROVED AND n : RECORDE.D ANI; ;N.DE‘XID.
romn LA o 5 - 7. 5 7£ mé / 2 / MY 8 .}, 1035

Bureau—s corluormlsﬁ RT ﬂu *

St. Paul=g . ‘{@9- MAY 31 A M W"i '93;1

Cincinnati=2 ‘5‘2"0 o uwlwmmﬂm

San Antonio-2 @9?‘ 4 W ‘ e s

o ¥ gw* ﬁ) ”* ' -
A

B & SOTERNRENT FRINTING GFIICE: 3008

l “ :
%&V Bm :

PPAT S

PR R N




-a
. . . S e . v ke
. . - . S -
.. T . . . - YT T
| v — i el - PP SRR Sy T I i o S, St S0 L3P~ SENRDCIS YU, G T R S SIS
~

WILLIAM STANLEY ( : ’ O

THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNKY GENERAL
g . -

- o —r——— o
3
Y Mr Nrthaw ‘//
Mr. Tolser... ...
»

, et (?:L /

' Bepartment of Justice )0 XS
Telasbington o

o

. 65 Ma. Bzbell (.

vz Sediider .. /.

May 25, 1935.

SRATAN t T2 Y, BN

MELORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER g

PP

Thank you so much for your memorandum
in re Bremer Kidnaping.

This was a grand job done in grand style.

William Stanley
The Assistant to the Attorney Gener:
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ol
DIRECTOR : Chief Clerk oo oo

:

Federal Burean nf Investigation o S—
yﬁ. ﬁ Bepartment of Justice

$ashington, B. Q. _ Mr. Lester .........
HN:CSH Mr. Quina............ |

May 28, 1935 M. Bebeids ...

N | o :::_'“::. /

" MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR e ?;/

; 11:30 A.M. ﬂ U
/ E RE: BREMER KIDNAPING CASE :
]

WA
\
k)

/Special Agent in Charge Andersen called from St. Paul and said that
CharledTierney of the St. Paul detective force wants to interview Byron
BBolton and desires our permission to do this. I told Andersen that Tierney
- should be referred to the office of the United States Attorney; that it
(Si probably would be better for him to wait until United States Attorney Sullivan
2 returns to St. Paul, but that it is the business of the United States Attorney
and the United States Marshal to decide. I told Andersen, though, that we
should stipulate very forcefully that if Tierney is permitted to interview
Bolton one of our Agents should be present at the interview. Tierney,
Andersen says, wants to interview Bolton in connection with the possible
complicity in the Bremer kidnaping of Detective Brown of the St. Paul Police
Force. I do not think Bolton will tell Tierney anything, even if he knows
o
‘/

enything.
Very truly yours,

: |

- 1=57¢ -
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED s c ALCTIVER'G NUMSER
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[rrmg—— toes of sorvice desired, oMerviss Q01i¢
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STANDARD TIRT

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereqf, which are hereby agreed to

E; v

ay zv, 1935.

Jacksonville, Florida,
M. H. PUORVIS
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION _ L
U 8 DEPARTYENT OF JUSTICE - ' ‘ o
1900 BANKERS' BLDG., . - - :
CHICAGO, ILL. )
BREKID FLORIDA LICENSE D ONE TWO SEVEN ONE TWO ISSUED WM T S8EYWOUR MIAMI FLORIDA

OO
1 s
t'b’ N1 L

STOP SEYMOUR UNKIONN STOP ADDRESS TWO T4ENTY NINE NORTHEAST FIRST STREZT WAS OF
CITY CLUB GAMBLING AND NIGHT CLUB OPERATZD BY UNIDENTIFIED CHICACO HOODLWMS DURING

PAST SEASOK STOP PLACEK CLOSED APRIL FIRST SEYMOUR KOT LISTED MIAMI DIRECTORIIS

ALT

OR POST OFFICE S | 12_5‘_7_& ‘-;

CHARGE GOV. RATE ' . o
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'~ 7 DR, JQSEPH P.”MORAN, with sllases I.0.#1£32; nmurmc; maonme ‘oF rtmrmsé ‘

5 AVPEELL, with aliases I,0.#1236; VOLNEY|OBSTRUCTION OF msmm« nnoxm.;:

' ﬂmvxs. with aliases-FUGITIVE I,0.§1837; wm.m; ; :
OWEAVER, with alfases 1,0,#1238; WILLIAM J4 - - . .
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‘Bubject Williem J. Harrison was employed for &

during 1924 according to Dr. €. N, Stilley and Don°
Brown. Both of ebove parties recall Harrison hav‘iné‘"
been so employed but state he has not been in that
communi¢y to their knowledge since that tims., No: o
one at Herrin, I1l, recslls Harrison being exployed. -,
_as a golf professional at thet place and do not be-'.
lieve he was so employed there as there has never- e
been ‘s golf course at Herring -I11§ Dr Stilley of,
: _Bonton, 111, edvised thet Harrison wes only employod
" .as a Golf professional at Benton, I1l, for a period
of about four weeks and that he does not knov whoro

he roomod or boarded during thot ti.mo. g hERE

: o2 oﬁd em——

“\"h' . -:.'s a-

: u‘ Bm'mN m.n\oi:s‘ X

feaaional at Herrin, end Benton, Illinois and regested that appropr“t"e il
1nvelt1gation be made at these places to verify the ebove informatiom .7, :

"end o ascertain any edditional 1nformation whlch might bo helprul 1n p j""“' ﬂ Y

'__' . . “locating Barriaono S S Tt g g;;:_:" i BRE
[ 7% Z - DZ?@VL’S“&' V- 576- 0174 TR
. i ""“;;";M Ty
Lol 2 Cincinz;tiﬂ Lo e Nﬁ AY ek

! 2 St. Pe . D. U OF INVESTIGATION N

= 2 Chicego -~ ° 'IB-OIE *o x : ,
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Y _vas the oldest golf fen et Benton, Il1linois endwas {nstrumental™"*"
in the organization of the golf and country elub and that if Hare :
rison was ever employed as a golf prorouional nt Benton, Ininou

B SRR i
TR TR Acoordingly. nr. C. K, stuley was'

... out of s golf and eountry cludb at that point; that in the year..
- .. 1924 as he recalls, when the golf course at Benton, Illinois vas - ;
first opened for practice, subject William J, Harrison was en:ployod

»  "knowledge, hes nct been at Benton since that $im as a golf pro- . L
. ., Tessional; that he does not know where Harrison roomed or boarded

_ as a golf professional at Herrin, Illinois due to the fact that -

2 probably belong to the one at Marion, Illinois or Benton, Illinoia,,_
;* Which ere the tvo closest golr courses to that e1ty.~ : ﬁi« 3

Golf Course was first opened; that Dr¢ Stilley would be the party -
" "because Stilley was, at that time, the active head of the Benton .

~ furnished but is sure that Harrison has not been around Benton,*‘\ R

({t‘:?*f_._’ "

Agont was advised that Dr, C. l!o Stilley, a dontilt

Dr. Stilley would be aware or seme
w f P n ._‘,-. e v.:";r bl . Lo e
interviewed Who -

ltated ‘that he has always been a golf fan and was one of the tirst
citizens of Benton, Illinois to becoms interested in the ,laying

for sbout four weeks as a golf professional that it is his mprossion L
Harrison wes sent from St. Louis, Missouri and that he only rema!.ncdﬂ,
at Benton, Illinois for sbout four weeks end that to his certain -

during this period but presumes it would be at the Hudson ‘Hotel * : ;
which was the only hotel in Benton at that $ime of eny conaeqnenco. K
Dr, Stilley referred agent to Amos Woods and Don Brown, both mer- . - ... .
chants and to Dr. W. A. McKee, as being other members of the golf _.,,,N-;w..
club who might recall having seen Harrison during the above period. .. -

However, he stated that he doubted if Harrison was ever employed : °
that city has never supported a golf course, and that any perm““’"”’*"’ T
at Herrin, Illinois who might be a member of a golf club, would .

BRI A e e SR T A -

7 ae, Don Brown, merohant. being interviewed atated after .
being shown the photogreph of Harrison, that he has a slight rec- ..
ollection that Harrison was employed as a golf professional at

Benton, Illinois for a few weeks during the time that the Bentom -
who was in a position to remember Harrison better than anyone else h

Golf Club; that he could give no information other than that abon

Illinois since that timn. i ,.:?;.. coal
P i _,rg. “,,.'_;».,'. g - .-.-u‘h;_'s PO . :

' Mr, mos Woods, merchant end Dr. I. A. lEoK.ee, a dentist,
Feing {nterviewed stated that they were old time members of the -. .
Benton Golf Club and ere still active in that sport but that thep

were not members during 1924 and 1925 and therefore do not recall
having seen Harrison at any timo. LU

PR P el . -

.......

Attorney R. E. Smith being interviewed atated that he haa
been a member of the Benton Golf Club since 1926 and has heard Dre

T e > N — . A~ P S VE WR T F IRy T PG TN PPN KO A S Y Y T o e o gy W e o g e e s
: - N . s T, AR . -




amployed for thres or four weeks and eame to Benton, Illinois .'
e . and gave lessons to those desiring to avail themselves of thlt
“,.©  kind of instruction but that he never heard the neme of the . :
-.7 party giving said i{nstruction and cannot recall having loln
Barriaon at unytime, after vioung his photograph/

Ao et
LR
IS

SR ey T Agent ns 1n1’ormed by Chiei‘ or Polioe Robert r. 1choh.
“ that D. ¥. ¥iller, Supe rintendent of the Illinois Central Railroad
Company was an enthusiastic golfer, being a member of the Marion ;:
Golf and Country Clud, and that if Harrison wes employed as a golf. ...
. professional at any time 1n the paat, llr. lnllar would 1n 111 G
e proba\ﬂity, remember hm. A-,-Aw :

= A l!r. De I. Millor, upon intorvio', stated that therc hu -
" never been a golf course at Herrin, Illinois but that a few men ': . ‘"
" who are interested in golf at Herrin, Illinois are members of tho S oo
Marion Golf and Country Club which is only about seven miles fl‘ﬂ.“"“‘“‘f_‘ Ate SIER
Herrin, Illinois. Mr, Miller stated that he does not recall a golf - -
professional being employed at Marion, Illinois at any time and after
being shown the photograph of Harrison, stated that ho had never., e e g o
~seen anyone resembling tho photograph d.' Barriaoh. S R
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] P. 0. Box 4507,
; - .. Jacksonvills, Florids,

ﬁSpoeial Lgent ’hhw ’

ST - T FEDERAL BUR! o
... ' Ia Res ALVIR xm*r*dm; 1tnsos § %"f '3“‘1%”10” =
vl oEm e L 0w, . DRe JOSETH FIUOVAR with al .d93.9:a o B SO
~ Ny Ls fT 77 BARSYWRASTBILL wit nli
T2y S YOLELYDEVIS with 5({* :(‘6112

e e LT WILLIANS AV wit
_ T wnnt IPH R
LR MYRTLY mi‘uw}:
iRl e i e o i BAward GeOr ener, Victim « KIDNAPINGg - w-»»
U BARBURING CF FUSITIVZ; OBSTIUCTION OF Q‘W
ST JUCTIC:) WATIONAL FIRCARUS ACT.
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B Y lettor of tho 24th uotant concorning tho r.quut
do by ¥ynond”Burdett $0 be esszisted in odbteining possession of i ',‘"n_& ;
her elothing, which was left by her at the Carson Bradford ruidcm
Cat Okhnha. norma. hn bm received and qotod. e *\ ? ARG
‘.ﬂxo olothes ln quntion nndoubteuy are - part of thcn

inspected by agent of this Bureau at the time of the raid at the
aforemeationed place, Te have a comprehensive 1ist fin the Jaekm-
ville file of all the elothing found fn the residence, There is, -
.. however, mothing on this 11st which would indicate those ertiocles -
/- . of clothing that belong to Kiss Burdett, For your further mtorn-
tioa it may de stated that all such clothing 1s in the custody o g,
Mr, L. E. Futch, County Judge for Marioam Couaty. at Ocala. Flaoride,
It may be nlso further noted that Judge Futoh is adnlnhtnt!n."
“'the Istute of the Barkers. Under the ecircumstances, it would
appear that Xiss Burdett could supply to the Judge & 1ist siving -
the description of her elothing end he would, mo doudt, de glad to g
forzard same to her or to such place as she may direct, .. . oo e
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The uritor hes no first-hand iaforrmtion of any roquelt S
made by iiss Burdett of Special Agent in Charge Al%, for her cloth-
fag. If the above suggested course does mot prove a satisraotory
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mannery of »curtng l(lu hm!ctt'u elothing. tha Jachonint
Office will be glad to ron_der any anlatanco ghgt the Bureaun
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Post Office Box 816, - -~ -~ -
Saint Paul, Minnesota ' o

H

,“c.p’ wa‘v V-)-' 2

Spoeinl Agont ‘in cluru.w
_ Gincinnatl, Obdo.. " -

5 e
nans unh uunu.

" FUGCITIVE, 1.0 1218, ET ALg
~ RDWARD onono chtiq.
" KIDNAPING. ossmvc'rlou o -
JUSTICE. HKAKBORING OF mmm
NATIONAL FPIRCARMKS LGT. -

AT g ame -

, 7 , }""; I -

: L Hofcrono- 1s ade to the report o Spocin Lemt
0. V. Dohorty. dated at Burtalo, ﬂw York, llqy 84. 4 955, 1n tb §
- above ontitlod oase, .. Ve StakEly

w o
-

Tt Inm view of the fact that tbe Buresu oftice At e

cincimtl is now office of origin, a copy of Agent Dolerty's .
repors, together with the enclosmires _-entionod therein are .
boine‘tranmttod to your orrieo.‘ s ',.«-,.»wm». K1Y ;K}ﬂw;,"m,_.;, 4
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Ml‘ Yolderal Rourvo Bank hiluu
.., Kunsss Oity, Missowri. =5

Bpooid Asent 1! Ohlrp
umo Rook, Arkansas

| 1th alieses = rwx'rm. ‘1.0, 1218
with allases, I.0. 1!88 :

VIR with aliases, JoDo 1238 #'
. A RIGOT with ﬂli‘l“' 1.0. W’
- . RRRT AR with sliases, Y.0, 1240 - .
Jom RIS . o . MYR SATON th Il’.ﬂl.l. 1.0, 1831. .’ ll
Riersm / ;:;ﬁ::mw., -.,...;-»4-; ,.M,.. RET% Bdnrﬂ m‘. m ‘ Vhﬁl " "’!‘t‘,» ;
o LRI -
. OBSTRUCTION OF mnax
"j' lu'xom. nmus 501

vy by *ﬁ;141»_§,.3», --!r--‘ - .‘!:&,,,.-"-‘..,..g..a‘»»-— -

el In scanestion vith We sbove onutlod sase thlrc S.l tronomttsed hornnh,
ln tho intercss of economy end expeliency, one gopy of the report of Specia) =
"Agent A. A. Muxzey, dated May 13, 1935, et Detroit, M signn, oontanunz u :
unfeveloped lead for this office to interview Rimar}‘onlatnl, recently

oonuctod as an w&gronh of tho Snvuu getxon ot t’ xan-n city -aunro.

i N PR $t~,- ;:
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e Galatu at the pruant tm h at 80! Bprtngl. l.rkbu.al, and 1t S -
rcquostad tha§ youwr office give sttintion to the lexd ahove referred t.o. ’
copy tf I.e.ent uuzzoy'l rcport h retainod tcr ﬂw ru- or thu‘o"ﬂu. .
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m: v EARIS, yith aliases, 1.0, nzm. ot a1,
. KORATD GLORGS

nn::t.a - noth

i‘ith rot.nnce to ﬁu roport ot Speclal Acent E. 3. Comunq,
cuozmu tated Mey 14, 1935, end the report of Speciel Agem$ 7 L

Je Se thmuue)x. Biminghanm, dated lay 20, 1935, oopy of which is em~
elosod, there is being trunsmitted herewith a maoil cover addressed w BN
¥r, Cuy L. Clyatt, 55 tiv, lawren .ﬁ&'s ioblle, Ala,, without |y s '
roturn address dut boaring ths pd-t
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nml.. Thop w 1’. 1935.

; It 18 nquettod that approprhto dincmt 1nqu1 h n&‘
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Mr, Jobn 7, Rymn” | i v EDWARD ORRGE mmn-vmn

Superictendem$ - .. i nmph" '“'é" .
United States mmuon l'm \f'»' e n
D." “n T ... ; “'2} ‘? ' - h -\.. N ",""-;";:"1:.? " ;'i'-:,"'"*.’.k
) T A N o ot
] : Rnoloud hemith are hthrs vritun by AR

Iynonnosurdetto to Kiss C. R, Jones, Box 111, M'). T

Oxlabora, Wynona Burdette'’s sister, and to ¥r, Art . .-
Burdette, 136 xut 8th Street, trio. Ponnsylv-m. 5
DOr Drothele _ L v vieme T e deepa s

Thess letters have bun uruuniuﬂ by
tie dﬂu and heve been round to oontain no lntoa-
T sation of value, .. = : : IR £
Thenking yon "tor you_r oooﬁoratlen; i‘ u,
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D, In 3103101'“
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' Cr.icago,lllinola .

' BEDERAI. BUR.AU OI’ JIWESI'IGATION
,‘ * U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE =7~
' 405 POST OFFICE BUILDING -
SAN FRANGISCO CALIFORNIA

- Z.V ' BR:KID NIMTEEN THIRTY FIVE ILLINOIS LICENSE TH.REE FIVE NINE SEVEN NINE
A A e JO e S .t,..-’.b.t.’.;; et

: THREE Iéslnn NATIJNAL poqmrr cogapm BY E v‘s"rmx:rfw GHICA"O FOR wmmn
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‘;;";w,_ w;am: m mco mn ms NOT RETURNED el CHICAGO srop DEFINITE INPORVATION ...
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DiVIS IN CAICAGO TYENTY FOURTH INSTANT - ¢
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Bitision of Infestigation
- i 8. Brepartment of Justice

P. 0. Box #709
Portland, Oregon

ewy S g
i

rwc"&" "”

May 25, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St. N. W,
Washington, D. C.

O
Re: Harry Sawyer, with alisases,
I. 0. #1240, A.0. #338.

Dear Sir:

It is requested that the Portlend office bde
furnished with twenty additional copies of the above

mentioned Apprehension Order.

Very truly youri,

@ Ly .~
CC Loy
C. C. Spears

Special Agent in Charge
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" Ret HARRY BAWITR, with mun,
1.0, N240, 4.0, #338

h eolpnanco vith ‘the roquolt' mwnod h
your letter of May z5, 1535, there are being forvarded .
under ssparate eovor, trenty-five additional eopi.u ‘ot
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